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1
From; Kim. Janet
Ce: Bovd, Krista
Subject: Deposition
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2018 11:45:00 AM
Attachments: -10- j d
House Deoosition Regulations.odf
HESC Bujes of Procedure.pdf

Dear Mr. Vought:

I wanted to get in touch with you regarding the Committees’ request to depose you on October 25,
2019 at 9:30 am. We wanted to make sure you had received the attached letter, which is addressed
to you but was transmitted to the DOD legislative affairs office. Attached also are the regulations
and rules governing the conduct of depositions in the House of Representatives.

Could we find a time to speak today to discuss scheduting and other matters? If you have already
retained a lawyer to represent you, we are happy to communicate through counsel.

Best,
Janet

Janet H, Kim
Chief Counse! for Investigations
House Committee on Oversight and Reform

(202) 225
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2

From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: oann.zafonte @
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Bair, James
Subject: Congressional Subpoena for Mr. Giuliani
Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 3:40:09 PM
Attachments: 20190930 - Giuliani HPSCI Subpoena Letter.pdf

S O190930 - Cilian HPoCT S ‘

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf
Ms. Zafonte:

Attached please find a letter and subpoena for Mr. Giuliani from the House Permanent Select
Committee on Intelligence (HPSCH), issued in consultation with the Committee on Oversight and
Reform and the Committee on Foreign Affairs. The HPSCI Rules of Procedure also are attached.

Please kindly confirm receipt.

Nicolas A. Mitchell
Investigation Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

Office: (202) 22511
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3
From: ChristopherMbodoson N
To: Grooms. Susanne Sachsman, Castor, Stephen; Bitar, Maher; Souza, Allen; Carey, Laura; Carr, Machalagh:
Anderson, Doug
Subject: OVP Letter
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 5:40:11 PM

Attachments: LETTER 2019,10.15 OVP Response to Chairmen.pdf

Please find attached a letter from the Office of the Vice President in response to the Committees’
October 4, 2018 letter.

Chris Hodgson
Director of Legislative Affairs
Office of the Vice President

c: 202-88 1 1}
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From: Luskin, Robert
To: Noble. Daniel; Manley, Kwame; McDermott, Jim
Ce: Berareen, Timothy; Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Grooms, Susanne
Sachsman; Kenay. Peter; Carey, Laurg; Bair, James
Subject: RE: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry Hearing
Date: Wednesday, Novemnber 20, 2019 8:03:04 AM

Attachments: mg info.txt

Mr. Noble

1 am writing to confirm receipt of the subpoena to Ambassador Sondland, who will appear this morning as
commanded. In light of Ambassador Sondland's prior deposition testimony and his public testimony today, we
expect that this will be his last testimony on these matters before the House.
Best regards.
Robert Luskin

Robert Luskin

Paul Hastings LLP

875 15th STNW
Washington, DC 20005
T: +1.202.551

F: +1.202.55}

M: +1.202.257

From: Noble, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 7:55 AM

To: Luskin, Robert; Manley, Kwame: McDermott, Jim

Ce: Bergreen, Timothy: Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel: Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Grooms, Susanne
Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Carey, Laura; Bair, James; Noble, Daniel

Subject: [EXT] Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry Hearing

Mr. Luskin, Mr. Manley, and Mr. McDermott:

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, Amb. Gordon Sondland, to appear for a hearing as part
of the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry at the previously noticed date, time, and location: November
20, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in Longworth House Office Building, Room 1100.

This subpoena is being issued by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence under the Rules of the House of
Representatives and pursuant to House Resolution 660, and after consultation with the Committee on Foreign
Affairs and the Committee on Oversight and Reform, Your client’s failure or refusal to comply with the subpoena,
including at the direction or behest of the President, shall constitute further evidence of obstruction of the House's
impeachment inquiry and may be used as an adverse inference against the President.

Attached for your reference are HPSCI's Rules of Procedure and H Res. 660,

Please confirm receipt.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226

Cell: 202-596

Secure: 936
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From: Michael W. Kirk
To: Mitchell, Nicolas; Chuck Cooper
Cex Bitar, Maher; Geldman, Dantel; Noble, Daniel; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Bair, James: Garey,
Layra; Wirkkala, Rieanae
Subject: RE: Dr, Kupperman Deposition Subpoena - House Impeachment Inguiry
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 9:40:29 PM
Attachments: Dog, 1-2 Ex, B.pdf
Doc. 1 Complaint.pdf
Doc, 1-2 Ex, Apdf
Nick -

We did receive the subpoena. However, we subsequently received a letter from the
White House Counsel informing us that the President has asserted absolute
immunity from compelled congressional testimony and instructed Dr. Kupperman
not to appear and testify in response to the subpoena.

Dr. Kupperman cannot satisfy the competing and irreconcilable demands of both the
Legislative and Executive Branches, and we are aware of no controlling judicial
authority definitively establishing which Branch’s command should prevail.
Constitutional disputes between the Legislative and Executive Branches should be
adjudicated by the Judicial Branch, not by private citizens like Dr. Kupperman. For
this reason, Dr. Kupperman has filed an action in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia requesting that the Court issue a Declaratory Judgment
determining whether he should comply with the House's subpoena or with the
President’s assertion of immunity and instruction that he not appear and testify. Dr.
Kupperman takes no position on whether the command of the Legislative Branch or
the command of the Executive Branch should prevail; he seeks only to carry out
whichever constitutional obligation the Judicial Branch determines to be lawful and
binding on him. 1 have attached a copy of the complaint.

Pending the courts’ determination as to which Branch should prevail, Dr.
Kupperman will not effectively adjudicate the conflict by appearing and testifying
before the Comumnittees,

Best,

Michael

From: Mitchell, Nicolas
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Michael . Kirk || | S SR < Coore I
ce: Bitar, Maher || | R Go'omen, Danie!
I - o2 I < -~
susanne Sachsman ||| N <. Foter
N - - I - -
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I ' <neane [

Subject: Dr. Kupperman Deposition Subpoena - House Impeachment Inguiry
Mr. Kirk and Mr. Cooper:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Dr. Charles Kupperman, to appear at a previously scheduled
deposition on October 28, 2019, at 9:30 a.m., at The Capitol, HVC-304.

The subpoena is being issued by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence under the Rules of
the House of Representatives in exercise of its oversight and legislative jurisdiction and after
consultation with the Committee on Foreign Affairs and the Committee on Oversight and Reform,
The testimony shall be part of the House's impeachment inquiry and shared among the Committees,
as well as with the Committee on the Judiciary as appropriate. Your client’s failure or refusal to
comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of the President, the White House, or
the State Department shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House’s impeachment inguiry
and may be used as an adverse inference against the President.

In light of recent attempts by the Administration to direct witnesses not to appear voluntarily for
depositions, the enclosed subpoena compels your client’s mandatory appearance.

Enclosed are copies of the House Deposition Rules, Section 103(a) of H. Res. 6, and HPSC!'s Rules of
Procedure for your information.

Kindly confirm receipt. Thank you.

Nicolas A. Mitchell
Senior Investigative Counsel

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
Office: (202) 225 JJJ}

NOTICE: This e-mail is from the law firm of Cooper & Kirk, PLLC ("C&K"), and is intended
solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer
and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of C&K, do not
construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to
that effect and do not disclose anything to C&K in reply that you expect to be held in
confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of
C&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve any attorney-client
or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.
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From: Jlohn Rowd
To: Mitchell, Nicolas
Ca: ; o 3 i
Subject: RE: Congressional Subpoenas for Igor Fruman and Lev Parnas
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 2:36:18 PM
Importance: High
Mr. Mitchell:

I am in receipt of your e-mail and the attachments including
what purport to be Congressional subpoenas and letters from
a partisan group, ighoring our previous objections and full of
baseless threats of obstruction. We are not intimidated.

As previously indicated, your requests and now subpoenas are
unreasonable on their face given the extensive number of
subjects, documents and characters sought over a two year
period of time with insufficient time to gather, prepare and
review for privilege.

As I did in my recent letter of October 8, 2019, please be
advised we were in the formative stages of recovering and
reviewing records on October 9 when Messrs. Parnas and
Fruman were arrested by the FBI and locked up in Virginia
pursuant to Four Count Indictment by a Federal Grand Jury
in the Southern District of New York unsealed on October
10, 2019.

Further, their records and other belongings, including
materials sought by your subpoenas, were seized pursuant

warrants by the FBI in several locations on the 9th and 10th
of October.

A due date of the 16™ is insufficient.

We need more time to sort out what if anything is available
and responsive to your process.

In addition, we had hoped that the subject of Impeachment
of the President would be put o a vote by the full House so
that the process you issue is entirely lawful and recognizes
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the constitutional rights of citizens, including Messrs.
Parness and Fruman. At present, the subterfuge of three
partisan committees does not constitute the acts of the
Congress.

We will continue to keep you informed.

V/p

John M. Dowd

Suite 700

5335 Wisconsin Ave, N.W.
Washington,D.C.
M- 571-435

From: Mitchell, Nicolas
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:16 PM
To: John Dowd
Cc: Goldman, Daniel

: Bitar, Maher

; Wirkkala, Rheanne
Subject: Congressional Subpoenas for Igor Fruman and Lev Parnas

Mr. Dowd:

Attached please find subpoenas for Igor Fruman and Lev Parnas from the House Permanent Select
Committee on Intelligence (HPSCI), issued in consultation with the Committee on Oversight and
Reform and the Committee on Foreign Affairs. The HPSCI Rules of Procedure also are attached.

Please kindly confirm that you are accepting service on your clients’ behalf.

Nicolas A. Mitchell
‘Investigation Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

office: (202) 225l
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: Cooper 111, William S.; Michael W. Kitk
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Mitchell, Nicolas: Grooms, Susanne Sachsmian; Kenny, Peter;
Kim. Janet; Carey, Laura; Bair. James
Subject: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 2:54:55 PM
Attachments: House Deposition Regulations.pdf
House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf

Chuck and Michael ~

Please find attached a letter from Chairmen Schiff and Engel and Acting Chairwoman Maloney
requesting the appearance of your client, Ambassador John Bolton, at a deposition, which is being
transmitted to you pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry. Also attached
is a copy of the House Deposition Regulations for your reference.

Please note that failure to comply shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House’s
impeachment inquiry.

Committee staff stand ready to discuss arrangements for your client’s appearance.
Please confirm receipt. We look forward to your timely response.

Thank you,
Dan

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel {Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226
cell: 202-59c 1}
Secure: 936-
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From: John Dowd
To: Mitchell, Nicola
Subject: FW: White House Letter to the Speaker and Committee Chairmen
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 8:20:09 PM
Attachments: PAC Letter 10.08.2019 pdf
Mr. Mitchell:

Please be advised that Messrs. Parnas and Fruman agree with
and adopt the position of White House Counsel pertaining to
Democrat inquiry.

V/r

John M. Dowd

Suite 700

5335 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20515

M- 571-435
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From: William Pittard
To: Noble, Daniel
Ce: Bergreen, Timothy; Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Rapallo, Dave; Grooms,
Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Carey, Laura; Bair, James: Purpura, Michael M, EQP/WHQ; Chris Muha
Subject: Subpoena to Mick Mulvaney
Date: Friday, Novemnber 8, 2019 8:59:04 AM
Attachments: PAC Letter to Mr, Pittard 11.8.2019.pdf
Mulvaney Immunity Letter. pdf
Mr. Noble,

My firm has been retained by Mick Mulvaney to represent him in connection with the subpoena that
you emailed to him last night. Since receiving that subpoena, Mr. Mulvaney has been provided the
attached letter by the White House Counsel and an accompanying opinion from the Department of
Justice’s Office of Legal Counsel, also attached. In light of all of that, Mr. Mulvaney will not be
attending the deposition today, and he is considering the full range of his legal options.

Thank you,
--Bill Pittard

William Pittard

KaiserDillon PLLC

1099 Fourteenth St., N.W.; 8th Floor—West
Washington, D.C. 20005

(202) 683 JJJ] (office)

(202) 702 JJff] (mobile)

This communication is from a law firm and may contain confidential or privileged information.
Unauthorized retention, disclosure, or use of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful
under 18 U.5.C. §§ 2510-2521. Accordingly, if this email has been sent to you in error, please contact
the sender by reply email or by phone at 202-640-.



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:
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Daum, Margaret E.
Mitchell, Nicolas; Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Bair, James; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Carey, Laura; Kenny,
Peter; Castor. Stephen; Green, Meghan; Casulli, Laura; Ferguson, Betsy; Brewer, David; Mulling, Graot;

£YI, Letter and attachment from State for Amb, Reeker
Saturday, October 26, 2019 9:04:02 AM

: |

Qctober 8 Letter from White House Counsel.pdf

SKM C36819102517430.pdf

See attached.

-

Margaret E. Daum
Partner

Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP
2550 M Street, NW
Washington, DC 20037

T +1202 457
O +1202457
F +1202 457

I | 5. cc2z0rboggs. com

Admitted to practice only in New York, Practice supervised by principals of the Firm admitted in
the District of Columbia.




14497

35

From: Whitney Ellerman
To: itch i . Goidman. Daniel
Cc: Bitar, Maher; Paul Enzinng
Subject: RE: Rob Biair
Date: Saturday, November 2, 2019 6:47:43 PM
Attachments: imageQ0l.png

imagel02.png

imageQ03.ong

Blair Letter.pdf
Gentlemen,

Attached is a letter from me to the Chairs of the Committees stating that Mr. Blair will not attend the
scheduled deposition on Monday, November 4, 2019, As the jetter indicates, Mr. Blair has been
directed by the White House not to appear and testify at the deposition based on DOJ's advice that
he may not be required 1o appear without the assistance of agency counsel. He will comply with
that directive until the White House provides him with a different directive, or the courts determine
that he is required to appear and testify despite the Executive Branch’s directive that he not do so.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this matter,
Sincerely,

Whit

Whitney Ellerman

1050 30th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

0:202.753 |l
202415 R
e r—————————

w r i

From: whitney lerrnzn [
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Mitchell, Nicolas—; Goldman, Daniel
e e, e

Subject: Re: Rob Blair
Yes, that works. | would appreciate it if you could circulate a call in number.

Whitney Ellerman
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(2}
1050 30th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

0:202753 1}
c: 202415
o Po———

www.ellermanenzinna.com

Froms "Mitchel, icols

Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 at 11:38 AM

To: Whitney Ellerman —, "Goldman, Daniel"

ce:siter, vaher” I

Subject: RE: Rob Blair

Whit:

Thank you. We'd like to schedule a call for this afternoon to discuss how your client intends to
proceed. Are you available at 5:00 pm?

Nick

Nicolas A. Mitchell
Senior Investigative Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

office: (202) 225 Il

From: Whitney Ellerman
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 6:54 PM

To: Goldman,Dani
cc: Mitchell, Nicolas | | R o=, Vaher

Subject: Re: Rob Blair

Dan,

Thank you. Yes, | will accept service. And | will let you know how Mr. Blair intends to proceed once |
have a determination.

Whit
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Whitney Ellerman

1050 30th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
0:202.753 -
c:202415 11
]

www.ellermanenzinna.com

From: "Goldman, Danie!" ||| G

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 6:41 PM

To: Whitney Ellerman |||

Cc: "Mitchell, Nico!as"—, "Bitar, Maher"
]

Subject: Re: Rob Blair

Whit,

We can move the deposition to Monday at 9. Expect to receive a subpoena before then. | assume
you will accept service?

Thanks.

Daniel 5. Goldman

Sr. Advisor and Dir. of Investigations (Maj}
HPSCI

The Capitol (HVC-304)

w (2021 225

¢ o 577

On Oct 31, 2019, at 4:20 PM, hitney Ellerman ||| GG

wrote:
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From: Goldman, Dapiel
To: Noble, Daniel
Subjects FW: Thomas Ulrich Brechbuhl, Depasition Request
Date: Thursday, Qctober 24, 2018 12:13:23 PM

Attachments: image0dl jpg

Danigl S. Goldman

Sr. Advisor and Director of Investigations (Mojority)
House Permanent Select Intelligence Committee
The Copitol (HVC-304)

w: (202) 22511}
¢ (202) 577

From: Tenpes, Ron NN

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 4:58 PM

To: ai,James IR ', o=~ I
ce:kenny, ere:

Subject: RE: Thomas Ulrich Brechbuhl, Deposition Request

James/Dan,

I am still seeking clarification from the State Department regarding this deposition.
Regards,

Ron

From: e, Jomes [

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 12:21 PM

Tot Goldmzn, Danic I 2. o I

Subject: RE: Thomas Ulrich Brechbuhl, Deposition Request

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Ron,

Just following up on Dan's email below, noting that the Committees have agreed 1o reschedule Mr.
Brechbuhl’s deposition for Thursday, October 17. Please confirm by COB today whether Mr.
Brechbuhl intends to appear voluntarily.

Best,

James
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James P. Bair

(202) 225}
From: Goldman, Danic!

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:53 PM
To: Teapas, Ron |
ccsenny, perer [ <. - I

Subject: RE: Thomas Ulrich Brechbuhl, Deposition Request
Ron,

The Committees have agreed to reschedule Mr. Brechbuhl's deposition to Thursday, October 17,
Please confirm that Mr. Brechbuhl intends to appear voluntarily.

Regards,

Daniel S. Goldman

Sr. Advisor and Director of Investigations (Majority)
House Permanent Select intelligence Committee
The Capitol (HVC-304)

w:(202) 2251}
¢ 202) 5771}

Froms Teroes, Ron NN

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Goldman, Daniel
Subject: Thomas Ulrich Brechbuhi, Deposition Request

Daniel S. Goldman

Sr. Advisor and Dir. of Investigations {Majority)
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
HVC-304, The Capitol

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Goldman,

This is in response to your October 1, 2019 e-mail to Mr. Thomas Ulrich Brechbuhl, Counselor at the
State Department, requesting that he voluntarily appear for a deposition on October 8, 2019. My
law firm is in the process of being formally retained to assist Mr. Brechbuhl in connection with this
matter. It will take us some time to complete those logistics, review the request and associated
request for documents, and to meet with our client to insure he is appropriately prepared for any
deposition. 1t will not be possible to accomplish those tasks before October 8, 2019. Thus, as|am
sure that you can understand, Mr. Brechbuhl will not be able to appear on that date as he requires a
sufficient opportunity to consult with counsel. Moreover, given the concerns expressed in Secretary
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Pompeo’s letter of October 1, 2019, to Chairman Engel, any participation in a deposition would need
to be coordinated with other stakeholders.

I am currently out of the country on another matter and will be traveling back to the United States
on Thursday, October 3, 2019. | will reach out to you to further introduce myself after my return.

Respectfully,

Ronald J. Tenpas

Ronald J. Tenpas
Partner
7]
E Vinson & Eikins LLP
Wt 2200 Pennsylvana Avenus N
Suite 500 West
Washington, OC 20037

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and'or privileged. This emaul 1s
mmndedtobcmw:dbyml} the individual or ofrganization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an

of the miended recip youmhsebynouﬁedthmznym—mv dissemnanon or copying
o{ﬂus:mmlandmamchnems,xfmy or the mft d hetein s prohibited. If vou have recesved this
ematl 1n error, pkzsemnnzdumlynunfythesmdabyrmemaﬂmdddmthlsmlfrom)ooxsys!tm

Thank You.
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From: Brian Glasser
To: Mitchell, Nicolas
Cet Carey, Laura; Cory Joshi; Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Noble, Daniel; Bair. James: Grooms, Susanne
Sachsman; Kenny. Peter; Cary Joshi
Subject: RE: Ambassador Hale
Date: Tuesday, November §, 2019 10:33:33 AM

Attachments: 11.5.19 letter, pdf

Counsel -- Attached please find my letter on behalf of Ambassador Hale,
agreeing to accept service of a subpoena for testimony and confirming our
discussion of documents he might bring with him to assist him.

Brian Glasser

Brian Glasser
Bailey & Glasser LLP

T:304.345 -
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From: John Dowd
To: Mitchell, Nicolas
Ca Goldman, Danjel; Bitar, Maher; Wirkkala, Rheanpe
Subject: RE: Congressional Subpoenas for Igor Fruman and Lev Parnas
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:29:49 PM
Tam

John M. Dowd
M- 571-435

From: Mitchell, Nicolas
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Jon Dowo

Cc: Goldman, Daniel

; Bitar, Maher

 witkcla, Rhearne [

Subject: Congressional Subpoenas for igor Fruman and Lev Parnas
Mr. Dowd:

Attached please find subpoenas for Igor Fruman and Lev Parnas from the House Permanent Select
Committee on Intelligence (HPSC!), issued in consultation with the Committee on Oversight and
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

office: (202) 225 i}
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From:
To:
Cc:
i GIOOMS |
; 2eaf MISKO]

Subject: HPSCI Subpoena - OMB
Date: Monday, October 7, 2019 12:06:00 PM
Attachments: 2019-10-07, EEC Engel Schiff to Vought- OMB re Subpoena.pdf

20191007 - OMB Subpoena Packet.df

HPSCI Rules of Procedyre.pdf
All -

Please find attached a duly authorized subpoena issued by the House Permanent Select Committee
on Intelligence, in consultation with the Committees on Foreign Affairs and Oversight and Reform, to
Acting Director Vought and the Office of Management and Budget. The subpoena includes a return
date of October 15, 2019 and is accompanied by a cover letter signed by Chairman Adam Schiff of
the Intelligence Committee, Chairman Eliot Engel of the Committee on Foreign Affairs, and Chairman
Elijah Cummings on the Committee on Oversight and Reform. Please also find attached the

Intelligence Committee’s Rules of Procedure for the 116%™ Congress.
Please confirm receipt and acceptance of service on behalf of the Acting Director Vought and OMB.
Sincerely,

Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence {HPSCl)
HVC-304 - The Capitol

202-225 )
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From: Bitar, Maher
To: iver Lewis@

Ce:
| Leray, Louia: Dat, James:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Mr. Lewis —

Please find attached a duly authorized subpoena issued by the House Permanent Select Committee
on Intelligence, in consultation with the Committees on Foreign Affairs and Oversight and Reform, to
Secretary of Defense Esper and the Department of Defense. The subpoena includes a return date of
October 15, 2019 and is accompanied by a cover letter signed by Chairman Adam Schiff of the
Intelligence Committee, Chairman Eliot Engel of the Committee on Foreign Affairs, and Chairman
Elijah Cummings on the Committee on Oversight and Reform. Please also find attached the

intelligence Committee’s Rules of Pracedure for the 116% Congress.

Please confirm receipt and acceptance of service on behalf of the Secretary Esper and the
Department of Defense.

Sincerely,

Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel {Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (HPSCI}
HV(C-304 - The Capitol

202-225
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From: Carey, Laura
To: McNerney, Patricia X; Moore, Jessica |; Taylor, Mary Elizabeth; Dorosin, Joshua L
Ce: Steinbaum, Jason; Campbell, Dova; Bair, James; Bergreen. Timothy; Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Wirkkala,
Rheanne; Rapallo, Dave; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter
Subject: Letter from Three Chairs to Deputy Secretary Sullivan

Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 12:19:00 PM

Attachments: 2019-10-23.CBM Engel Schiff o Sullivan- State re Documents.pdf

Hello Patti et al,
Attached please find a letter from Chairman Engel, Chairman Schiff, and Acting Chairwoman

Maloney to Deputy Secretary Sullivan concerning the Department’s failure to comply with a duly
authorized subpoena and demanding the release of relevant documents to the Committees.

Please let us know if any questions.
Thanks,
Laura

Laura Carey

Senior Professional Staff Member (majority)

State Department Operations and Oversight

House Committee on Foreign Affairs | 202.225 i}
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From: Cooper. Kadeem
To: Morgan, Matthew E. EQP/QVP;
cc Boyd. Kriste; Kim, Janet
Subject: HCOR Joint Request to OVP for Documents in Ukraine Inquiry

Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 10:42:35 AM
Attachments: 2019-10-04.EEC Engel Schiff to QVP 10-04-19 Letter and Schedule pdf

Matthew,

I'm following up on the Chairmen’s October 4th request for documents from the Office of the Vice
President (attached). The Chairmen requested that OVP produce the documents by October 15
{today).

Can you please let us know as soon as possible whether OVP intends to comply with the
Committees’ requests for documents by the deadline provided? I'm available to discuss at 202-226-
1890.

Thank you for your consideration,
Kadeem

Kadeem Cooper
Counsel | Committee on Oversight and Reform
U.S. House of Representadves | Washington, DC 20515

02) 225 1
feern coODon

K
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From: Bovd, Krista
To kathryn Lwheelbarger civ@l
Ce: K, Janet
Subject: Oct. 11 letter
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 12:10:10 PM
Attachments: 2019-10-11.EEC Engel SChiff to Kathryn Wheelbarger-DOD re Depo Notice. pdf

HPSCI Rutes of Procedure.pdf

it lation:

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf

Katie,

I am following up on the letter the Committees sent last week requesting that you appear for a
deposition on October 24, 2019, at 9:30 a.m. We wanted to make sure you received the attached
letter to you which was transmitted to the Department’s Office of Legislative Affairs. Also attached
are the rules and regulations that govern the conduct of depositions in the House of Representatives
and the rules adopted by HPSCI for the 116th Congress.

t am available by phone at {202) 225} and would appreciate the opportunity to speak with you
or answer any questions. If you have retained an attorney to represent you, we are also happy to
communicate through your counsel.

Thank you,
Krista

Krista Boyd

General Counsel

Committee on Oversight and Reform
U.S. House of Representatives

o2) 225 )}
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From: Kim, .Janst
To: ra.k Gl
Ce: Boyd, Krista
Subject: Depaosition
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 11:25:00 AM
Attachments: 2019-10-11.EEC Engel Schiff to Laura Cooper re Depo Notice.pdf

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(g).pdf

HPSCI Rutes of Procedyre.pdf

o0 R " ¢

Deputy Assistant Secretary Cooper:

{ wanted to getin touch with you regarding the Committees’ request to depose you this coming
fFriday at 8 am. We wanted to make sure you had received the attached letter, which is addressed to
you but was transmitted to the DOD legistative affairs office. Attached also are the regulations and
rules governing the conduct of depositions in the House of Representatives,

Could we find a time to speak on the phone today? If you have retained a lawyer to represent you,
we are happy to communicate through counsel.

All best,
Janet

Janet H. Kim
Chief Counsel for Investigations
House Committee on Oversight and Reform

(202) 225 )R
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From: Cooper, Kadeermn
To: Hasking, Matthew C SES OSD OASD LA (USA)
[ Hudson, William A SES QS0 QGC (USA); Bovd, Krista: Kim, Jaget
Subject: QOutstanding HCOR Requests for Documents from DOD - Ukraine Inquiry
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 10:51;58 AM

Attachments: 2019-10-07 HPSCI Subpoena to DOD Sec Esper (Complete Subipoena PKG).pdf

Matt,

in addition to the request below, will you please let us know as soon as possible whether DOD will be
producing documents 1o the Commitiee in response to the attached subpoena by today’s deadline
for compliance?

Best regards,
Kadeem

Kadeem Cooper
Counsel | Committee on Oversight and Reform
U.S. House of Represeatatives | Washington, DC 20515

(202) ?25-

From: Cooper, Kadeemn
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Haskins, Matthew C SES 050 0AsD LA (USA) | EGNGG
Ce: Hudson, Wiltiam A SES 05D 06C (UsA) |GGG co . < st

Subject: HCOR Request re WH Travel

Matt,

Bill Hudson recommended that | reach out to you for a status update on DOD's response to the
Committee’s May 23 letter {attached). The Committee has been awaiting documents for several
months from the Air Force, but my understanding is that the WH and OSD have been reviewing the

documents and have not yet approved production.

Would you please tet us know when the Committee will receive documents in response to our
request?

Best regards,
Kadeem

Kadeem Cooper
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Counsel | Commuttee on Oversight and Reform
U.S. House of Representatives | Washington, DC 20515
(202) 225

Kadbcmcoope o N
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From: Kim, Janet
To: ichael o oufie
Ca: Boyd, Krista
Subject: Deposition
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 11:45:00 AM
Attachments: House Deposition Reaulations.odf

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a) pdf

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

Dear Mr. Duffey:

i wanted to get in touch with you regarding the Committees’ request to depose you on October 23,
2019 at 9:30 am, We wanted to make sure you had received the attached letter, which is addressed
to you but was transmitted to the DOD legislative affairs office. Attached also are the regulations
and rules governing the conduct of depositions in the House of Representatives.

Could we find a time to speak today to discuss scheduling and other matters? If you have already
retained a lawyer to represent you, we are happy to communicate through counsel.

Best,
lanet

Janet H. Kim
Chief Counsel for Investigations
House Committee on Oversight and Reform

(202) 225
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From:
To:
Ca: H
Subject: Subpoena
Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 6:12:13 PM
Attachments: 2019-10-04 EEC Engel SChiff to Mulvaney-WH re Subpoena,pdf
2019 10 04 Ukraine Subnoena.pdf
Mike,

Per your luly 25,2019 agreement to accept service by email on behalf of Mr. Mulvaney, please find
attached a subpoena from the Committee on Oversight and Reform, in consultation with the
Committee on Foreign Affairs and the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email and confirm that you have accepted service.

Thank you,
Susanne
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From: Carey, Laurg
To: tlﬂlﬁQMZ@-
Ce: Steinbaum, Jason; Campbell. Doug: Bair. James; Bergreen, Timothy; Goldman, Daniel; Wirkkala, Rheanne;

Rapallo, Dave; Grooms, Susanne Sachsmany; Kenny, Peter; Noble, Daniel; Mitchell, Nicolas
Subject: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inguiry
Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 4:35:40 PM -
Attachments: -11- i - I

5 itign R " ]
House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf

Undersecretary Hale,

Please find attached a letter from Chairmen Schiff and Engel and Acting Chairwoman Maloney
requesting your appearance at a deposition, which is being transmitted to you pursuant to the
House of Representatives’ impeachment inguiry. Also attached is a copy of the House Depaosition
Regulations, which clarify that you may be accompanied at the deposition by personal, non-
government counsel.

Please note that failure to comply shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House's
impeachment inquiry.

Committee staff stand ready to discuss as soon as possible the arrangements for your appearance
with you or your personal attorney.

Please confirm receipt. We look forward to your timely response.
Thank you,
Laura Carey .

Laura Carey

Senior Professional Staff Member {majority)

State Department Operations and Oversight

House Committee on Foreign Affairs | 202.225 |}
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: pmichaelmckiniey@
Cc: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher
Subject: Interview Request
Importance: High

Dear Ambassador McKinley:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we write to request your

appearance at a voluntary transcribed interview on Wednesday, October 16, 2019, at 9:00 a.m, at
The Capitol, HVC-304.

This interview will be conducted jointly by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, the
Committee on Foreign Affairs, and the Committee on Oversight and Reform. The interview
transcript shall be part of the impeachment inquiry and shared among the Committees.

Based upon public reporting and evidence gathered as part of the impeachment ingquiry, we believe
you may have information relevant to specific matters under investigation.

The Committees will send you a letter on Monday, October 14, to formalize this request. If you
would like to discuss this request, please call Daniel Goldman (202‘577-) or Maher Bitar (202-
734 of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, who are copied on this email.

Thank you for your consideration.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 ]
Cell: 202-596 1l
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From:
To:
Cc: 5
USANRNEe
Subject: Depositio
Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 5:40:00 PM
Attachments: 0) -1 { Schi -| ice,

House Deposition Regulations.pdf
House Resolution § Sec 103(a).pdf

Ms. Capoferri and Counsel:

Please find attached a letter from Chairmen Schiff and Engel and Acting Chairwoman Maloney
requesting the appearance of Secretary Perry at a deposition, which is being transmitted to you
pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry. Also attached is a copy of the
House Deposition Regulations, which provide that Secretary Perry may be accompanied at the
deposition by personal, non-government counsel,

Please note that failure to comply shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House’s
impeachment inquiry.

Committee staff stand ready to discuss the arrangements for Secretary Perry’s appearance with his
personal attorney.

Please confirm receipt. We look forward to your timely response.,

Sincerely,

Daniel! S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counse! {Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol {(HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 1}

secure: 936§
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: McCormack, Brian V. EQP/QMB
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Carev, Laura; Balr, James; Grooms,
Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter
Subject: RE: SUBPOENA - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 6:05:00 PM

Attachments: 20191101 - Subpoena to McCormack.pdf

Apologies. Subpoena now attached.

From: Noble, Daniel

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 5:56 PM

To: McCormack, Brian v. Eor/OMs [N
ce: Goldman, Danie! [ | | NN ¢ =, Voher
I !, <o I
wveann: N . .- I
James _; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman
I <, - I

Subject: SUBPOENA - House Impeachment Inquiry

Mr. McCormack,

Please see the attached letter and subpoena commanding you to appear for a deposition on
Monday, November 4, at 2:00 PM in HVC-304, The Capitol. Also attached are the House
deposition regulations, which provide that you may be accompanied by personal counsel at the
deposition. Agency counsel are not permitted to attend. Please be advised that your failure to
appear at the indicated date and time shall constitute evidence that may be used against you in a
contempt proceeding.

Attached for your reference are the House depaosition regulations and HPSCY's Rules of Procedure.
Please confirm receipt.

Sincerely,

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 |}
Celt: 202-596 |}
secure: 936 ]}
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From: Noble, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 5:23 PM
To: McCormack, Brian V. EOP/OMB
Cc: Goldman, Daniel ; Bitar, Maher

]
I o\ I 5
sheanne I <. ».r- I -
James—; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman
[

Subject: RE: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry

Mr. McCormack,

Pursuant to the House deposition regulations, deponents are not permitted to be accompanied by
agency counsel, Please have your personal counsel reach out to us by close of business tomorrow,

Sincerely,

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counse! {Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

pesk: 202-226 J 1}
cett: 202-596 1}
secure: 936 I}

from: Donlon, Jessica L. E0p/OMS |GG
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 4:37 PM

To: Noble, Danie! || NN : /< Cormack, Brian V. EOP/OMB
I -+ -+ I

cc: Goldman, Danie! || | GG : . :her
I o - I
preanme I = .- I
sames | R Goo s Susanne Sachsman
I -, - I

Subject: RE: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inguiry

Hello Dan:

Mr. McCormack confirmed receipt on October 20 of the Committees’ request for a depaosition for
November 4. Per his request, please direct all communications regarding this matter to me.
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Thanks,
Jessica Donlon

Froms Noble, Darvc!

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 7:38 AM

To: McCormack, Brian V. EOP/OMS || Co o Jessica L.
eor/ovs |GG - o s <. lason A EOP/OMB

Cc: Goldman, Daniel ; Bitar, Maher

]
I ¢!, ico N .
weannc S > > I
James || Goos. Susanne Sachsman
N .-t

Subject: RE: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry

Mr. McCormack,

We have not heard from you or your personal counsel in response to this request. The appearance
date for your deposition is next Monday, November 5 at 9:30 am. Please have your counsel reach
out to us today. Otherwise, we will have no choice but to proceed with compulsory process to
secure your appearance at the scheduled date and time.

Thank you.
Dan

From: McCormack, Brian V. EOP/OMB—

Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Noble, Daniel ; Donlon, Jessica L. EOP/OMB

]
e ™
Cc: Goldman, Daniel—; Bitar, Maher
e ey
weame . 2. - I -
James | G:ooms, Susanne Sachsman
I <. -

Subject: RE: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry

Mr. Noble,
Receipt of your email is confirmed.

Brian
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From: Noble, Daniel
Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2019 1:02 PM

To: McCormack, Brian v. E0P/0Me |GG
Cc: Goldman, Daniel—; Bitar, Maher
I </ \icolos IR
freannc I -, > N -
James | . G oo Susanne Sachsman
I . o I

Subject: Re: Deposition Request - House impeachment inquiry

Mr. McCormack:

Piease confirm receipt. If you have retained counsel, please have him or her reach out to us. If we
do not hear from you or your attorney by 5:00 pm tomorrow (Monday), we will have no choice but
to consider compulsory process.

Thank you.

On Oct 25, 2019, at 6:10 PM, Noble, Daniel— wrote:

Mr. McCormack,
Kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Dan

On Oct 24, 2019, at 7:36 PM, Noble, Danie! ||| GG v ot

Dear Mr. McCormark,

Please find attached a letter from Chairmen Schiff and Engel and Acting
Chairwoman Maloney requesting your appearance at a deposition, which
is being transmitted to you pursuant to the House of Representatives’
impeachment ingquiry. Also attached is a copy of the House Deposition
Regulations, which clarify that you may be accompanied at the deposition
by personal, non-government counsel.

Commitiee staff stand ready to discuss arrangements for your
appearance with you or your personal attorney.

We lock forward to your timely response.

Thank you,
Dan
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Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 i}
Cell: 202-596 |}
Secure: 936-

<Three Committees Depo Request to Brian McCormack.pdf>
<House Deposition Regulations.pdf>
<House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf>
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From:
cc: ; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne: ; James Bair
S.umm.iaslﬁmn_ﬁ_ Kenny, Peter

Subject: Depaosition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 6:47:00 PM
Attachments: Three Committees Depo Reguest to Brian McCormack.pdf

Houge Deposition Regulations. pdf

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).odf

Dear Mr, McCormack,

Please find the attached a letter from Chairmen Schiff and Engel and Acting Chairwoman Maloney
requesting your appearance at a deposition, which is being transmitted to you pursuant to the
House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry. Also attached is a copy of the House Deposition
Regulations, which clarify that you may be accompanied at the deposition by personal, non-
government counsel,

Committee staff stand ready to discuss arrangements for your appearance with you or your personal
attorney.

We look forward to your timely response.

Thank you,
Dan

Daniel S. Noble

Senior investigative Counsel {Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol {HV(C-304)

Desk: 202-226 |}
Celt: 202-596
Secure: 936-
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From: Bitar, Maher
To: William Burck; Noble, Daniel; Goldman, Daniel; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Bair, James; Carey, Laura;
Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter
[ Derek Shaffer
Subject: RE: John A. Eisenberg
Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 10:03:00 AM
Bitf —

Confirming receipt. Please be advised that your client’s refusal or failure to appear as commanded
by the subpoena will be recorded today as part of the House's impeachment inquiry and his
noncompliance with the subpoena may be used as evidence in a future contempt proceeding. As the
Committees have made clear, your client’s failure or refusal to appear, moreover, shall constitute
evidence of obstruction of the House's impeachment inquiry and may be used as an adverse
inference against the President.

Best,
Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel {(Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on intelligence (HPSCH)
HVC-304 - The Capitol

202-225 )1

From: William Burck
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Noble, Daniel ||| GGG Go'can. Daniel
ey T
i, ————— .
smes S, -~ .- W -
susanne Sachsman ||| GGG << . Peter
]

Cc: Derek Shaffer_; William Burck
|

Subject: John A. Eisenberg

Please see attached correspondence regarding the subpoena for a deposition of John A. Eisenberg.
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from:
To:

Ca:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Ms. Capoferri and Counsel:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, attached is a subpoena issued by
the Permanent Select Committee on intelligence, after consultation with the Committee on Foreign
Affairs and the Committee on Oversight and Reform. Also attached is a letter to Secretary Perry
from the three Chairmen of the Committees, along with subpoena instructions and HPSCI's rules of
procedure. The subpoena return date is October 18.

Please confirm acceptance of service of process at your earliest convenience.

Thank you.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol {HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 i}

Secure: 936 )}
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: Lyskin, Robert; Manley, Kwame; McDermott, Jim
Ce Bergreen, Timothy: Bitar, Maher: Goldman, Daniel; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Susanne Sachsman
; Kenny, Peter; Carey, Laura; James Bair
Subject: ubpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry Hearing
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 7:55:00 AM
Attachments: BILLS-116hres660eh.odf
HPSCI Rules of Procedure,pdf
20191119 - Sondland Subpoena.pdf

Mr. Luskin, Mr. Manley, and Mr. McDermott:

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, Amb. Gordon Sondland, to appear for a
hearing as part of the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry at the previously noticed
date, time, and location: November 20, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in Longwo use Office Bulldi
Room 1100.

This subpoena is being issued by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence under the Rules of
the House of Representatives and pursuant to House Resolution 660, and after consultation with the
Committee on Foreign Affairs and the Committee on Qversight and Reform. Your client’s failure or
refusal to comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of the President, shall
constitute further evidence of obstruction of the House's impeachment inquiry and may be used as
an adverse inference against the President.

Attached for your reference are HPSCI's Rules of Procedure and H Res. 660,

Please confirm receipt.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel {Majority}

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 i}
Cell: 202-596
Secure: 936-
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From: Mitchell. Nicolas
Tos Robbins, Larry; Rubenstein, Laurie; LI Wai Suen, Rachel
Ce: Goldman, Danjel; Bitar, Maher; Wirkkala, Rheanne
Subject: Congressional Subpoena for Ambassador Yovanovitch
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 8:58:00 AM

Attachments: Yovanovitch Subpoena.pdf
20191014 Letter to Yovanovitch re Subpoena.pdf
Denoition " f
House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf
HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

All:

Attached please find a subpoena from the House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
commanding Ambassador Yovanovitch to testify at a deposition on October 11, 2018, While the
time on the subpoena is 9:30 a.m., this email shall serve as formal notice that the deposition will
begin at 10:00 a.m.

Please kindly confirm receipt.

Nicolas A. Mitchell
Investigation Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on intelligence

office: (202) 225 I}
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: Smith, Jeffrey H,; Bellinger 111, John B.! Cella, John
Ce: Berareen, Timethy: Bitar. Maher; Goldman, Daniel: Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Rapallo, Dave; Susanne
; Kenny. Peter; Carey, Laura; Bair, James

Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Hearing
Date; Wednesday, November 13, 2019 8:28:00 AM
Attachments: 20191112 - Subpoena for Tavior.pdf

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

BILLS-116hres660eh.pdf

Mr. Smith and Mr. Bellinger,

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, Ambassador William Taylor Jr., to
appear for a hearing as part of the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry at the previously
noticed date, time, and location: Now 0: into Offi

This subpoena is being issued by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence under the Rules of
the House of Representatives and pursuant to House Resolution 660, and after consultation with the
Committee on Foreign Affairs and the Committee on Oversight and Reform. Your failure or refusal
to comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of the President or State
Department, shall constitute further evidence of obstruction of the House’s impeachment inquiry
and may be used as an adverse inference against the President.

Attached for your reference are HPSCl's Rules of Procedure and H Res. 660.

Please confirm receipt.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel {Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 I}
Cell: 202-596 1§
secure: 936
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: Bellinger 1L, John B.; Smith, Jeffrev H.; Cella, John
; Keony, Peter; Greta ; Kim, Janet; Carey,

Subject: Subpoena for Amb. Ta
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 8:38:00 AM
Attachments: House Deposition Regulations. odf

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf

HPSCT Rules of Procedure.odf

20191022 - Suboeona Tavior.pdf

Mr. Bellinger and Mr. Smith:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Amb. William B. Taylor, Ir., to appear at a previously scheduled
deposition on October 22, 2019, at 9:30 a.m., at The Capitol, HVC-304.

The subpoena is being issued by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence under the Rules of
the House of Representatives in exercise of its oversight and legislative jurisdiction and after
consultation with the Committee on Foreign Affairs and the Committee on Oversight and Reform.
The testimony shall be part of the House’s impeachment inquiry and shared among the Committees,
as well as with the Committee on the Judiciary as appropriate. Your client’s failure or refusal to
comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of the President, the White House, or
the State Department shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House's impeachment inquiry
and may be used as an adverse inference against the President.

On October 4, 2019, the chairmen of the three Committees sent a letter to Amb. Taylor requesting
his appearance before the Committees for a deposition. On October 14, the Committees wrote you
to adjourn the date of the deposition to October 22. In light of recent attempts by the
Administration to direct witnesses not to appear voluntarily for depositions, the enclosed subpoena
compels your client’s mandatory appearance at today’s deposition.

Enclosed is a copy of the House Deposition Rules, Section 103(a) of H. Res. 6, and HPSCl's Rules of
Procedure for your information.

Kindly confirm receipt. Thank you.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior investigative Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226

Cell: 202-596

Secure: 936
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: ichael irk; Chuck Cooper
Ca Bitar, Maher; Goidman, Daniel; Noble, Daniel: Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Balr, James; Carey,

Laura; Wirkkala, Rheanne
Subject: Dr. Kupperman Deposition Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 4:14:29 PM
Attachments: 20191025 - Subpoena Kupperman.pdf

e .
mﬁmw "
HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

Mr. Kirk and Mr. Cooper:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inguiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Dr. Charles Kupperman, to appear at a previcusly scheduled
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
the State Department shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House’s impeachment inquiry
and may be used as an adverse inference against the President.

In light of recent attempts by the Administration to direct witnesses not to appear voluntarily for
depositions, the enclosed subpoena compels your client’s mandatory appearance.

Enclosed are copies of the House Deposition Rules, Section 103{a) of H. Res. 6, and HPSCI's Rules of
Procedure for your information.

Kindly confirm receipt. Thank you.

Nicolas A. Mitchell
Senior investigative Counsel )
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

office: (202) 225}
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From: Bitar, Maher
To: Chuck Cooper; Michael W, Kirk
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Noble, Daniel; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Bair, James; Cargy, Laura; Wirkkala,
Rheanne; Mitchell, Nicolas
Subject: RE: Dr. Kupperman Deposition Subpoena - House Impeachment Inguiry
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 3:48:00 PM
Attachments: 20191105 - Three Committees Letter re Kupperman Subpeona.pdf
Chuck -

Attached is a letter from Chairman Schiff, Chairman Engel, and Acting Chairwoman Maloney. Please
confirm receipt.

Thank you,

Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (HPSCH)
HV(-304 - The Capito!

202-225

From: Chuck Cooper |

Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2019 9:43 PM
To: Bitar, Maher

I
Ce: Michael w. kirk | N Go'oan. Daniel—;
Noble, Danie! || NN Groos. Susanne Sachsman
e
ey
S RS

Subject: Re: Dr. Kupperman Deposition Subpoena - House impeachment Inguiry

Maher,

Please see attached letter.
Best,

Chuck

NCTICE: This e-mail is from the law firm of Cooper & Kirk, PLLC {"C&K"), and is intended solely for
the use of the individual{s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or
disciose it to anyone else. if you are not an existing client of C&K, do not construe anything in this e-
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mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose
anything to C&K in reply that you expect to be held in confidence. if-you properly received this e-
mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of C&K, you shouid maintain its contents in confidence

in order to preserve any attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect
confidentiality.
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To; McNaughton, Abbey; MacDougall, Mark
Ca Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Bair, James; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman, Carey, Laura; Kenny, Peter
Subject: Anderson and Croft: Subpoenas
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 8:02:00 AM
Attachments: House Deposition Requlations.pdf
House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf
HPSCI Rules of Procedure. pdf
20191028 - Subpoena Anderson.odf
20121028 - Subpoena Croft.pdf
Counsel:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting the
following:
» asubpoena that compels your client, Catherine Croft, to appear at a previously scheduled
deposition on October 30, 2019, at 9:00 a.m., at The Capitol, HVC-304; and
s 2 subpoena that compels your client, Christopher Anderson, to appear at a previously
scheduled deposition on October 30, 2019, at 2:30 p.m., at The Capitol, HVC-304.

The subpoenas are being issued by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence under the Rules
of the House of Representatives in exercise of its oversight and legislative jurisdiction and after
consultation with the Committee on Foreign Affairs and the Committee on Oversight and Reform.
The testimony shall be part of the House's impeachment inguiry and shared among the Committees,
as well as with the Committee on the Judiciary as appropriate. Your clients’ failure or refusal to
comply with the subpoenas, including at the direction or behest of the President, the White House,
or the State Department shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House's impeachment
inquiry and may be used as an adverse inference against the President.

In light of recent attempts by the Administration to direct witnesses not to appear voluntarily for
depositions, the enclosed subpoenas compel your clients’ mandatory appearance.

Enclosed are copies of the House Deposition Rules, Section 103(a) of H. Res. 6, and HPSCI’s Rules of
Procedure for your information.

Kindly confirm receipt. Thank you.

Nicolas A. Mitchell
Senior investigative Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on intelligence

Office: (202) 225 I}
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: Cary Joshi; Brian Glasser
Ce: Bergreen. Timothy; Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Noble, Danjel
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry Hearing
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:07:00 PM
Attachments: BILLS-116hres660eh.pdf

les of

20191119 - Hale Subpoena.pdf

Mr. Glasser:

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, Ambassador Hale, to appear for a
hearing as part of the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry at the previously noticed

date, time, and location: November 20, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. in Longworth House Office Building,
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
to comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of the President, shall constitute
further evidence of obstruction of the House's impeachment inquiry and may be used as an adverse
inference against the President.

Attached for your reference are HPSC!'s Rules of Procedure and H Res. 660.
Please confirm receipt.
Nicolas A. Mitchell

Senior Investigative Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

Office: (202) 225 |l
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: ken.wainstein G Nethanson, Paul ).; Swan, Katherine
Ca: Bergreen, Timothy; Geldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne, Noble, Daniel
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry Hearing
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019 8:01:26 AM
Attachments: BILLS-116hres660eh.pdf

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

Holmes Subpoena.pdf
Counsel:

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, David Holmes, to appear for a hearing as
part of the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry at the previously noticed date, time, and
location: November : .m.inlo use Office Buijlding, Room 1100.

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
further evidence of obstruction of the House’s impeachment inquiry and may be used as an adverse
inference against the President.

Attached for your reference are HPSCI's Rules of Procedure and H Res. 660.
Please confirm receipt.

Nicolas A, Mitchell

Senior investigative Counsel

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

office: (202) 225 I}
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: Lee Wolosky;
Ce: Berareen, Timothy; Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Noble, Daniel
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inguiry Hearing
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019 8:01:38 AM
Attachments: BILLS-1.16hres660eh.pdf

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

Hill Subpoena,pdf
Counsel:

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, Dr. Fiona Hill, to appear for a hearing as
part of the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry at the previously noticed date, time, and
location: November 21, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in Longworth House Office Building, Room 1100.

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

Office: (202) 2251
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: Y . Samuel Ungar
Cc: Beroreen, Timothy; Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Wirkkala, Rheanne
Subject: Dr. Fiona Hill - Subpoena
Date: Monday, October 14, 2019 8:48:00 AM
Attachments: House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).odf

House Deposition Requlations.ndf

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf
Mr. Wolosky:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Dr. Fiona Hill, to appear at a previously scheduled deposition on
October 14, 2019, at 10:00 a.m., at The Capitol, HVC-304.

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
comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of the President or the White House,
shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House’s impeachment inquiry and may be used as an
adverse inference against the President.

On October 9, 2019, the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, the Committee on Foreign
Affairs, and the Committee on Oversight and Reform sent a letter to you requesting that Dr. Hill
appear before the Committees for a deposition. In light of recent attempts by the Administration to
direct witnesses not to appear voluntarily for depositions, the enclosed subpoena compels your
client’s mandatory appearance at today’s deposition.

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
The Capitol (HVC-304) -

Desk: 202-226 1}
cell: 202-596
secure: 936 |}
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
Ce: iel; Bitar, Maher; Wirkkala, Rheanne
Subject: Congressional Subpoenas for Igor Fruman and Lev Parnas
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:15:00 PM

Attachments: 20191010 - Subpoena to Parnas for documents.pdf

Mr. Dowd:

Attached please find subpoenas for igor Fruman and Lev Parnas from the House Permanent Select
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

office: (202) 22l
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From: Nobie, Daniel
To: Shur. Justin; Haves-Deats, Caleb
Cc: Berareen, Timothy; Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Noble, Daniel
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry Hearing
Date: Tuesday, November 18, 2019 8:01:17 AM
Attachments: HPSCI Rules of Procedure pdf

iams - : ;

Mr. Shur and Mr. Hayes-Deats:

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, lennifer Williams, to appear for a
hearing as part of the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry at the previously noticed

date, time, and location: November 19, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in Longworth House Office Building,
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
Cett: 202-596 i}
secure: 936JJJI]
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: Shur, Justin
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Noble, Daniel; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Bair, James; Carey,
Laura
Subject: House Impeachment Inquiry - Jennifer Williams
Date! Monday, November 4, 2019 7:35:24 PM
Attachments: - ition - i il I
House Deposition Regulations.pdf
House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf
HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf
Justin:

Please see the attached letter and accompanying documents.

Nicolas A. Mitchell
Senior Investigative Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

office: (202) 225 I}
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: Shyr, Justin
Ce: Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Mitchell, Nicolas; Carey, Laura; hﬁﬁ%_

Susanne Sachsman Groorns NN
Subjact: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Thursday, November 7, 2019 8:49:00 AM
Attachments: HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

Degostt : ¢

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf

20191107 - S L ¢
Mr. Shur--

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Ms. lennifer Williams, to appear at a previously scheduled
deposition on November.7, 2019, at 9:30 a.m., at The Capitol, HVC-304.

The subpoena is being issued by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence under the Rules of
the House of Representatives in exercise of its oversight and legisiative jurisdiction and after
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

On November 4, 2019, the Permanent Select Committee on intelligence, the Committee on Foreign
Affairs, and the Committee on Oversight and Reform sent a letter to you requesting that Ms.
Williams appear before the Committees for a deposition on November 7. In light of recent attempts
by the Administration to direct witnesses not to appear voluntarily for depositions, the enclosed
subpoena compels your client’s mandatory appearance at today's deposition.

Enclosed is a copy of the House Deposition Rules, Section 103{a) of H. Res. 6, and HPSCI’s Rules of
Procedure for your information.

Kindly confirm receipt.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel {(Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol {HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 I}
cell: 202-596 )1
secure: 936}
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From: Noble, Dapiel
To: Cooper 111, Willlam S.; Michael W, Kirk
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Mitchell, Nicolas; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter;

Kirm. Janet; Carey, Laura; Bair, James
Subject: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 2:54:55 PM
Attachments: House Deposition Reaulations.pdf

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf

- 10- i r ice.pdf

Chuck and Michael ~

Please find attached a letter from Chairmen Schiff and Engel and Acting Chairwoman Maloney
requesting the appearance of your client, Ambassador John Bolton, at a deposition, which is being
transmitted to you pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, Also attached
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
cell: 202-596 1}
Secure: 936 JJJJ|}
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: Levin, Daniel
Cat Bergreen, Timothy; Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Noble, Daniel
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry Hearing
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:07:00 PM
Attachments: BILLS-116hres860eh.pdf

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

20191119 - Cooper Subpoena.pdf
Mr, Levin:

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, Ms. Laura Cooper, to appear for a
hearing as part of the House of Representatives’ impeachment inguiry at the previously noticed
date, time, and location: November 20, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. in Longworth House Office Building,
Room 1100

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



14544

82

From: Noble, Daniel
To: Michael Volkoy; Matt Stankiewicz
Ce: Berareen, Timothy; Goldman, Danigl; Bitar, Maher; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheaane; Noble, Daniel
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry Hearing
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 7:59:00 AM
Attachments: HPSCI Rules of Procedure.ndf

BILLS-116hres660eh.pdf

Vindman - Hearing.odf

Mr. Volkov and Mr. Stankiewicz,

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, Lt. Col. Alexander Vindman, to appear
far a hearing as part of the House of Representatives’ impeachment inguiry at the previously noticed
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
Celi: 202-59
Secure: 936}
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: Michael Volkov; Matt Stankiewicz
Ca Bergreen, Timothy: Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Mitchell, Nicolas; Carey. Laura; James
Peter
Subject: Lt. Col. Alexander Vindman - Subpoena
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 9:07:00 AM
Attachments: House Resolution 6 Se¢ 103(a).odf
House Deposition Requlations. pdf
HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf
20191029 - Subpoena Vindman.pdf
Mr. Volkov:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Lt. Col. Alexander Vindman, to appear at a previously scheduled
deposition on October 29, 2019, at 9:30 a.m., at The Capitol, HVC-304.

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
as weill as with the Committee on the Judiciary as appropriate. Your client’s faiture or refusal to
comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of the President or the White House,
shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House's impeachment inguiry and may be used as an
adverse inference against the President,

On October 16, 2019, the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, the Committee on Foreign
Affairs, and the Committee on Oversight and Reform sent a letter to you requesting that Lt. Col.
Vindman appear before the Committees for a deposition. Pursuant to our subsequent discussions,
the deposition was scheduled for October 29 at 9:30 a.m. In light of recent attempts by the
Administration to direct witnesses not to appear voluntarily for depositions, the enclosed subpoena
compels your client’s mandatory appearance at today’s deposition.

Enclosed is a copy of the House Deposition Rules, Section 103{a) of H. Res. 6, and HPSCl’s Rules of
Procedure for your information.

Kindly confirm receipt.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226
cell: 202-596 R
secure: 936 ]|}
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: Van Gelder, Barbara
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Bair, James; Grooms. Susanne Sachsman; Carey, Laura; Kenny, Peter
Subject: Congressional Subpoena for Mark Sandy
Date: Saturday, November 16, 2019 9:04:00 AM
Attachments: House Deposition Requlations.pdf

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

20191116 - Subpoena to Sandy.pdf
Counsel:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Mark Sandy, to appear at a previously scheduled
deposition on November 16, 2019, at 10:00 a.m., at The Capitol, HVC-304.

The subpoena is being issued by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence under the
Rules of the House of Representatives in exercise of its oversight and legislative jurisdiction
and after consultation with the Committee on Foreign Affairs and the Committee on Oversight
and Reform. The testimony shall be part of the House’s impeachment inquiry and shared
among the Committees, as well as with the Committee on the Judiciary as appropriate. Your
client’s failure or refusal to comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of
the President, the White House, or the State Department shall constitute evidence of
obstruction of the House's impeachment inquiry and may be used as an adverse inference
against the President.

In light of recent attempts by the Administration to direct witnesses not to appear voluntarily
for depositions, the enclosed subpoena compels your client’s mandatory appearance.

Enclosed are copies of the House Deposition Rules, Section 103(a) of H. Res. 6, and HPSCI's
Rules of Procedure for your information.

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
To: Butler, Paul
Ca Goldrman, Daniel; Bair, James; Kenny, Peter; Noble, Daniel; Mitchell, Nicolas
Subject: Michael Eliis - Subpoena for Testimony
Date: Sunday, November 3, 2019 9:19:00 PM
Attachments: HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf
House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf
- i Vi s Hi
Paul -

Pursuant to the rules of the House of Representatives and the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, please
find attached a duly authorized subpoena commanding your client's appearance tomorrow for testimony at 2:00 p m.
at the Capitol in HVC-304.

Also attached is a Jetter from Chairman Schiff, Chairman Engel, and Acting Chairwoman Maloney. as well as other
accompany ing documents.

Please confinm receipt and acceptance of service on behalf of your client.
Thank you,
Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (HPSCDH
HVC-304 - The Capitol

2022251

----- Original Message-----
From: Butler, Paul
Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2019 2:03 PM

; Bitar, Maher : Bair.

: Kenny, Peter
Subject: Re: Michael Ellis

Dan

I’m not authorized to provide any further information at this time other than our guidance is that the failure to permit
agency counsel 1o attend a deposition of Mr. Ellis would not allow sufficient protection of relevant privileges and
therefore render any subpoena constitutionally invalid. Asan Executive branch employee Mr. Ellis is required to
follow this guidance. 1"'m happy to get on a call this afternoon any time afler 2:30 but will not having anything else
to add right now. Let me know how you would like to proceed. Best, Paul

Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 3, 2019, at 10:34 AM, Noble. Danie! ||| | N AN o

>
>
>
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> **EXTERNAL Emaif**
>
>

> Qk thanks.

.
>> On Nov 3, 2019, at 10:34 AM, Butler, Pau! ||| | N o
>>

>> Yes | can talk between 2 and 6 today. Will be back with a good time. | will need to make some additional
inquiries about your request

>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

----- Original Message--
From: Noble, Daniel
Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Butler, Paul
Ce: Goldman, Daniel ; Bitar, Maher

; Bair,
Subject: Re: Michael Ellis
Hi Paul,

Wanted to follow up again to see if you can send us the OLC opinion and any White House communication your
client has received? And what's your availability for a call between 2-6 today?

Thanks,
Dan

> OnNov 2, 2019, at 4:47 PM, Butler, Paui— wrole;

>

> Dan

> | tried to reach you earlier and happy to discuss further over the

> weekend but we are in receipt of an opinion from the Office of Legal

> Counsel providing guidance on the validity of a subpoena under the

> current terms and conditions and based on that guidance we are not in

> a position to appear for a deposition at this time. Best, Paul

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Nov 2, 2019, at 12:12 PM, Noble, Daniel— wrote:

=

>>

>

> **EXTERNAL Email**

>

peoel

>> Paul-

>

>> | understand Me. Ellis is unwilling to appear voluntarily for a deposition as the Committees requested. | wanted .
to check in to see if you have determined whether Mr. Ellis would appear for a deposition pursuant to subpoena?
>>

>> As it stands, Mr, Ellis’s deposition is noticed for Monday at 2:00 PM and we are prepared to issue a subpoena to
compel his appearance at that time. 1 you can confirm that Mr. Ellis will appear under subpoena, notwithstanding
any efforts by the White House to block him, we can discuss rescheduling the deposition to give you a little more
time to prep. But if Mr. Ellis would defy the subpoena, we will issue one forthwith for the scheduled time on
Monday, Mr. Ellis” failure to appear, of course, could be used as evidence against him in a contempt proceeding.
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>>

>> Could you please let us know by 3:00 pm today?

>

>> Thanks,

>> Dan

»>

>>> On Nov 1, 2019, at 5:04 PM, Butler, I’aui_ wrote:

>>>

>>> Dan

>>> Thanks for the call and attached is my contact info. My cell is 202

>>> 390-. Will get back to you as soon as | can. Best, Paul Sent

>>> from my iPhone The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.

> The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail.
and delete the original message.
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: Daum, Margaret E,
Ca: Bitar, Maher, Goldman, Daniel; Noble, Daniel; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Jamie Bair
; Carey, Laura; Wirkkala, Rheanne

Subject: Amb. Reeker Deposition Subpoena - House Impeachment Inguiry
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 4:13:00 PM
Attachments: -

20191025 - Subpoena Reeker.pdf

House Deposition Requlations. pdf

i £

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

Margaret:

Attached please find a letter, subpoena, and accompanying materials. -Please kindly confirm receipt.
See you tomorrow.

Nicolas A. Mitchell
Senior Investigative Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

Office: (202) 225 I}
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From: Bitar, Maher
To: Whitney Ellerman; Paul Enzinna
Ce: Mitchell, Nicolas: Goldman, Danigl; Noble, Daniel; Bair, James; Kennv, Peter
Subject: Rob Blair - Subpoena for Testimony
Date: Sunday, November 3, 2018 9:19:14 PM
Attachments: HPSCI Rules of Procedure pdf
— - f
House Resolution § Sec 103(a).pdf
imageQ03.png
imageQQ4.0ng
imageQ05.png
- i Vi 1air,
p: - Rob Blai
Whit ~

Pursuant to the rules of the House of Representatives and the Permanent Select Committee on
intelligence, please find attached a duly authorized subpoena commanding your client's appearance
tomorrow for testimony at 9:00 a.m. at the Capitol in HVC-304.

Also attached is a letter from Chairman Schiff, Chairman Engel, and Acting Chairwoman Maloney, as
well as other accompanying documents.

Please confirm receipt and acceptance of service on behalf of your client.
Thank you,

Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (HPSCI)
HV(-304 - The Capitol

202-225 )R

From: Whitney €lermn

Sent: Saturday, November 2, 2019 6:48 PM

To: Mitchell, Nicolas | | NN Go'cm:n. Daniel
ce v, e S > ¢+

Subject: RE: Rob Blair
Gentlemen,

Attached is a letter from me to the Chairs of the Committees stating that Mr. Blair will not attend the
scheduled deposition on Monday, November 4, 2019. As the letter indicates, Mr. Blair has been
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directed by the White House not to appear and testify at the deposition based on DOJ's advice that
he may not be required to appear without the assistance of agency counsel. He will comply with
that directive until the White House provides him with a different directive, or the courts determine
that he is required to appear and testify despite the Executive Branch's directive that he not do so.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this matter.
Sincerely,

Whit

Whitney Ellerman

2]
1050 30th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
0:2027s3
C: 202415
I

www .ellermanenzinna.com

From: Whitney Ellerman
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 5:11 PM

To: Mitchell, Nicolas ; Goldman, Daniel

Cc: Bitar, Maher NS
Subject: Re: Rob Blair

Yes, that works. | would appreciate it if you could circulate a call in number.

Whitney Ellerman

i
1050 30th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20007
0:202.753 |l

€: 202415
 ——T———

www.ellermanenzinna.com

From: Mitchel, icolss” N

Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 at 11:38 AM
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To: Whitney Ellerman ||| N co'::n. Daniel”
ce ", aoner

Subject: RE: Rob Blair

Whit:

Thank you. We'd fike to schedule a call for this afternoon to discuss how your client intends to
proceed. Are you available at 5:00 pm?

Nick

Nicolas A, Mitchell
Senior Investigative Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on intelligence

office: (202) 2251

From: Whitney Ellerman
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 6:54 PM

To: Gotgman, b |
ce: mitchell, Nicolas | oo Vvoher

Subject: Re: Rob Blair

Dan,

Thank you. Yes, [ will accept service. And | will let you know how Mr. Blair intends to proceed once |
have a determination.

Whit

Whitney Ellerman
.. &

1050 30th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20007

0:202.753 I}

c: 202415
e ——

www.ellermanenzinna.com

From: “Goldmn, orier” I
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Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 6:41 PM

To: ey Eeman S
ce: "Mitchell, Nicolas" || | NG - Vaher

Subject: Re: Rob Blair
Whit,

We can move the deposition to Monday at 9. Expect to receive a subpoena before then. | assume
you will accept service?

Thanks.

Daniel S. Goldman

Sr. Advisor and Dir. of Investigations (Maj)
HPSCI

The Capitol (HVC-304)

w: 2021 225 JR

¢ 2021577

On Oct 31, 2019, at 4:20 PM, Whitney Ellerman ||| R

wrote:
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From: Jason Yaworske
To: Noble, Daniel
Ce: Bergreen, Timothy; Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Mitchell, Nicolas
Subject: Re: Deposition Notices
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 5:29:47 PM
Received.

Sent from my iPhone

OnOct 11, 2019, at 4:52 PM, Noble, Daniel_ wrote:

Good afternoon. Please see the attached two deposition notices for Acting Director
Russell Vought and Associate Director Michael Duffey.

Please confirm receipt. Thank you.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel {Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on intelligence
The Capitol {(HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 JJI}
celt: 202-596 Jl}
secure: 936 )1}

<2019-10-11.EEC Engel Schiff to Vought-OMB re Depo Notice.pdf>

<2019-10-11.EEC Engel Schiff to Duffey-OMB re Depo Notice.pdf>
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: Yan Gelder, Barbara
Ce: Bergreen, Timothy; Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Noble, Daniel
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry Hearing
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 12:30:33 PM

Attachments: HPSCI Rules of Procedure. pdf
BILLS:116hres660eh pdf
20191119 Morrison Subpoena.pdf

Ms. Van Gelder:

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, Timothy Morrison, to appear for a
hearing as part of the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry at the previously noticed
date, time, and location: Nov rl : .m. in Lton i ildi
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

Attached for your reference are HPSCI’s Rules of Procedure and H Res. 660.
Please confirm receipt.

Nicolas A. Mitchell

Senior Investigative Counsel

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

office: (202) 225}
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From: Nobile, Danie|
To: Yan Gelder, Barbara
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Kenny, Peter; James Bair |GG
Subject; Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 7:39:00 AM
Attachments: HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

House Deposition Regulations.pdf

House Resolution 6 Se¢ 103(a).odf

20191031 Subnoena to Tim Morrison.pdf

Ms. Van Gelder —

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Mr. Timothy Morrison, 1o appear at a previously scheduled
deposition on October 31, 2019, at 8:00 a.m., at The Capitol, HVC-304.

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
shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House's impeachment inquiry and may be used as an
adverse inference against the President.

On October 16, 2018, the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, the Committee on Foreign
Affairs, and the Committee on Oversight and Reform sent a letter to you requesting that Mr.
Morrison appear before the Committees for a deposition. Pursuant to our subsequent discussions,
the deposition was scheduled for October 31 at 8:00 a.m. In light of recent attempts by the
Administration to direct witnesses not to appear voluntarily for depositions, the enclosed subpoena
compels your client’s mandatory appearance at today's deposition.

Enclosed is a copy of the House Deposition Rules, Section 103(a) of H. Res. 6, and HPSCI's Rules of
Procedure for your information.

Kindly confirm receipt.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 ‘

Cell: 202-596

Secure: 936
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From: Noble, Danigf
To: Tenpas, Ron
Ce: Morstein, Kellie; Goldmar, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Mitchell, Nicolas; Carey, Laura; Bair, James; Rapallo, Dave;
Grooms, Sysanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter
Subject: RE: Mr. Brechbuhi -- SENT ON BEHALF OF RONALD 3. TENPAS
Date: Friday, November 22, 2019 3:37:00 PM

Ron — Following up on this. Could you please provide a copy of the “letter of instruction” that the
State Department provided to Mr. Brechbuhl. If you will not provide a copy to the Committees, we
would appreciate an explanation, particularly whether the State Department has instructed you or
your client not to provide a copy of the ietter to us. Please reply by Monday.

Thank you.
Dan

From: Noble, Daniel
Sent; Tuesday, November 5, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Tenpas, Ron || GG

Ce: Maorstein, Kellie ; Godman, Danie! |||
o, v R 1<) i<
carey, Laura || . - - R - :-: /.
pave | G oo Susanne Sachsman
I - *-. I

Subject: RE: Mr. Brechbuh! - SENT ON BEHALF OF RONALD J. TENPAS

Ron ~ Kindly provide a copy of the "letter of instruction from the State Department” that Mr.
Brechbuhl received and the “analysis from the United States Department of lustice” cited in your
letter.

Thanks,
Dan

rrom: Morstein, Kellie | | NN RS
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Goldman, Danie! || | GGG :ier vaher

; mitchell, Nicotas ||| G - <. Lo
I . - I - o o>
I o, .:2nne Sachsrar S
e

ce: Multins, Grant ||| NG /o< so. Doug
I - ;- N,
oo R << > I /"
crrisopner N - ~-»

Subject: Mr. Brechbuhl - SENT ON BEHALF OF RONALD 1. TENPAS

Please find attached my letter dated November 5, 2018.
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Thank you,
Ronald J. Tenpas

Kellie M. Morstein !
Professional Assistant !

2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Suite 500 west

i
H
|
Vinson & Efkins LLP Q
i
|
Washington, DC 20037 |

|

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is
mtended to be reviewed by only the mdmdual or orgauization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an

of the i p you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the infe ined herein is prohibited. If you have received this
ematl i error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from yous system.

Thank You.
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: . |
Cc: Goldman. Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Susanne Sachsman Grooms NN onov. Peter;
Balr, James; Carey, Laura
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 12:45:00 PM

Attachments: 20193025 - Subpoena Brechbuhl.pdf
Depostion R . f

HPSCI Rules of Procedure pdf

Ron,

Please see the attached letter and subpoena for Mr, Brechbuhl pursuant to the House’s
impeachmentinquiry. Also attached for your reference are the House Deposition Regulations and
HPSCI Rules of Procedure.

Best,
Dan

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 I}
cell: 202-596 i}
secure: 936}
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: Tenpas. Ron
Ce Morstein, Kellie; Goldman, Danjel; Bitar, Maher; Mitchetl, Nicolas; Carey, Layra; Bair. James; Rapalio, Dave;
Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter
Subject: RE: Mr. Brechbuhl -- SENT ON BEHALF OF RONALD J. TENPAS
Date: Tuesday, Novemnber 5, 2019 12:12:00 PM

Ron - Kindly provide a copy of the “letter of instruction from the State Department” that Mr.
Brechbuhl received and the “analysis from the United States Department of Justice” cited in your
letter,

Thanks,
Dan

From: Morstein, Kellie || | G

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 11:58 AM
To: Goldman, Daniel ; Bitar, Maher

I
ey -
I - - IR - - -
I, oo 5155 Sochsmen S
e, peer R - -+ I
Ce: Mullins, Grant—; Anderson, Doug
I - o> . -
urs N <<, <" I "
ey Ry ——————

Subject: Mr. Brechbuhi -- SENT ON BEHALF OF RONALD J. TENPAS

Please find attached my letter dated November 5, 2019.

Thank you,
Ronald ). Tenpas

Kellie M. Morstein
Professional Assistant

E M Vinson & Elkins LLP

W+ i 2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Suite 500 West
Washington, DC 20037
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is
intended 10 be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized rey ive of the i ded recipiem, vou are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its atfachments, i any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. [f you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

Thank You.
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: Williams, Karen D,
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Bair, James, Kenny, Peter; Mitchell, Nicolas
Subject: RE: Counsel for P. Wells Griffith
Date; Monday, Novernber 4, 2019 7:43:00 PM
Attachments: imageld.ong
imageO3png < G
20191104 - Committees Subpoena Cover Lefter - Wefis Griffith.pdf
20191104 Subpoenga to Griffith.odf
Deposition R -
House Resolytion € Sec 103aedf
HESCI Rules of Procedure,pdf
Karen,

Please see the attached letter, subpoena, House deposition regulations, and HPSCl's rules of procedure.

Best,
Dan

From: Williams, Karen D,
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Noble, Dani!
ce: Goldman, Oanic I © . /= I ©- -
Jormes IR <. °c: I -, arcn 0

Subject: RE: Counse! for P. Wells Griffith

Dan—-
Please see the attached.

Karen Wililams
s oo o | Nlember | Cozen O'Connor
@ 1 1200 16th Streel, NW | Washington, 0OC 20038
: e 202-304 JI ¥ 202-540
Email | Map | cozen.com

From: Noble, Daniel

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Wiltiams, Karen 0. | N | GGG

€e: Goldman, Danie! NG : - Maher_; Bair,
ey L ——

Subject: RE: Counsel for P. Wells Griffith

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

Ok thanks Karen, Do you think you can get us a letter by 1 or 2pm today?

From: Williams, Karen D,
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Nobi, ric
Ce: Goldman, Dani o= o' - I

o . W 11
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Subject: RE: Counsel for P. Wells Griffith

Can, .
1 will accept service on behalf of M. Griffith. | will address your other requests separately.

Regards,
Karen

Karen Willlams
- | Member | Cozen O'Connor
¢ | 1200 19th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20036
T P20z £ 202-540 JK
Ematl | Map | cozen.com

From: Noble, Daniel
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Williams, Karen D.
Ce: Goldman, Daniel ; Bitar, Maher—; Bair,
soes . -, =~

Subject: RE: Counsel for P. Wells Griffith

*¥EXTERNAL SENDER**

Karen,

As we discussed fast night, we'd appreciate it if you could send us a letter setting forth the reasons why Mr.
Griffith intends to defy a congressional subpoena for a deposition tomorrow, including the verbal direction you or
he received from the White House counsel’s office and their basis for that instruction. Please also note in writing
your willingness to accept service of a subpoena on Mr. Griffith’s behalf. If we could get the letter by 1 pm today,
it would be much appreciated. And if the White House provides any instruction in writing, could you please
provide a copy of that as well?

Thank you.
Dan

From: Williams, Karen D.

Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2019 8:48 AM
To: Noble, Daniel
Ce: Goldman, Daniei]

; Bitar, Maher ; Bair,

; Williams, Karen D,

) ; Kenny, Peter]
Subject: Re: Counsel for P. Wells Griffith

Dan-
Let’s plan to speak at & pm. Thank you

On Nov 2, 2019, at 9:01 PM, Noble, Danie! || -

*EXTERNAL SENDER**
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Ok thanks. Can we set a time to speak tomorrow afternocon? I'm open between 1 and 7. Thanks.

On Nov 2, 2018, at 8:45 PM, Williams, Karen D._ wrote:

Dan -~
Mir. Griffith is continuing to consider his position regarding appearing pursuant to a
subpoena. 1 will spoke with him tomorrow and then follow up with you.

Regards,
Karen

Karen Williams
. Member | Cozen O'Connor
<image003.png> | 1200 19th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20036

£:202-304 I F: 202-540

Emait | Map | cozen.com

From: Noble, Daniel
Sent: Saturday, Novermnber 2, 2019 12:36 PM

To: Williams, Karen D._
ce: Goldman, Danie! || EEENEGEEEEEEE ;- oo
I . > I

Peter
Subject: Re: Counsel for P. Wells Griffith

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

Ok please provide an update as to where things stand this evening. We need to figure
this out by tomorrow as we are juggling multiple depositions this week. )f your client
intends to defy a duly authorized congressional subpoena, we need to know that
sponer rather than later. Thanks.

On Nov 2, 2019, at 12:33 PM, Williams, Karen D. ||| GGG ot

Dan,

| had understood from our conversation yesterday that we could have the
weekend to get back to you on Mr. Griffith appearing under a subpoena.

| have a commitment this afternoon {and it is not the Nats parade)so a
definitive answer by 5 pm today is not feasible. Let me confer with Mr.
Griffith and | will provide a status this evening.

Regards,
Karen

Karen Wiiliams

Member | Cozen O'Connor
<image004.png> | 1200 19th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20036

p: 202-304 JR F: 202-540 JI§

Emall | Map | cozen.com
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From: Noble, Daniel
Sent: Saturday, November 2, 2019 12:22 PM

To: williams, Karen 0. || | N | N DN

ce: Goldman, Danie! | EREEGGTGGGGGRGEGGEGE : oitor. Mater
I o
I . e
|

Subject: Re: Counsel for P. Wells Griffith

*EXTERNAL SENDER**

Karen,

tunderstand Mr. Griffith is unwilling to appear voluntarily for a deposition
as the Committees requested. | wanted to check in to see if you have
determined whether Mr. Griffith would appear for a deposition pursuant
1o subpoena?

As it stands, Mr. Griffith's deposition is noticed for Tuesday at 9:00 AM
and we are prepared to issue a subpoena to compel his appearance at
that time. Can you confirm that Mr. Griffith will appear under subpoena,
notwithstanding any efforts by the White House to block him? Mr,
Griffith’s failure to appear, of course, could be used as evidence against
him in 3 contempt proceeding. | know you asked if we might have some
flexibility in scheduling, but { don't think it makes sense to discuss that
until we answer the threshold question of whether Mr. Griffith will
comply with a subpoena.

Could you please let us know by 5:00 pm today? Happy to hop onthe
phone to discuss, too.

Thanks,
Dan

On Oct 31, 2018, at 5:42 P, Williams, Karen D. || | |

wrote:

Dan,
Yes, tomorrow at 10 a.m. works. Please let me know if |
should expect a call from you or call your desk number.

Regards,
Karen

Karen Williams

Member | Cozon O'Connor
<image001.png™ | 1200 19th Streel, NW | Washington, DC 20036

P: 202-304 [ F: 202-s40
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{ Email | Map | cozen.com

From: Noble, Daniel
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 5:26 PM

To: witliams, Karen 0. || | NG

Ce: Goldman, Danie!—;
Bitar, Maher—; Bair, lames
e Y=
I

Subject: RE: Counsel for P. Wells Griffith

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

Karen,

Thanks very ruch for being in touch. Could we do a call
tomorrow morning at 10:00 am to discuss the deposition
request?

Best,
Dan

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel {Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol {HVC-304}

Desk: 202-226 )%
Cett: 202-595 1
secure: 936

From: Williams, Karen D.
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 4:31 PM

o: Noble, Danie! || NG
Goldman, Danie! | N - -
Maher_; Bair, James
I & Pete:
]

Ce: Williams, Karen D,
Subject: Counsel for P, Wells Griffith

Mr. Noble,

{ am writing to notify you that | am representing Preston
Wells Griffith regarding the House of Representatives’
impeachment inquiry. Please tet me know if you would like
1o speak later today or tomorrow about the deposition
request. My contact information is below.
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Regards,
Karen

Karen Willlams

Member | Cozen O'Connor
<irnage003.png> | 1200 10th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20038

P 202304 I £ 202-540-

Email | Map | cozen.com

Notice: This communication, including attachments,
may contain information that is confidential and
protected by the attorney/client or other privileges. It
constitutes non-public information intended to be
conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If the
reader or recipient of this communication is not the
intended recipient, an employee or agent of the
intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, or you believe that you have
received this communication in error, piease notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail and promptly
delete this e-mail, including attachments without
reading or saving them in any manner. The
unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is
prohibited and may be unlawful, Receipt hy anyone
other than the intended recipient{s)} is not a waiver of
any attorney/client or other privilege.

Notice: This communication, including attachments,
may contain information that Is confidential and
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
intended reciplent who is responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, or you befieve that you have
received this communication in error, please notify the
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
prohibited and may be unlawful. Receipt by anyone
other than the intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of
any attorney/client or other privilege,

Notice: This communication, including attachments, may contain
information that is confidential and protected by the attorney/client
or other privileges. It constitutes non-public information intended
to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If the reader or
recipient of this communication is not the intended recipient, an
employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, or you believe that you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail,
including attachments without reading or saving them in any
manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or
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reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and
may be unlawful. Receipt by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/client or other privilege.

Notice: This communication, including attachments, may contain information
that is confidential and protected by the attorney/client or other privileges. It
constitutes non-public information intended to be conveyed only to the
designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this communication is not
the intended recipient, an employee or agent of the intended recipient who is
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, or you believe that you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments without
reading or saving them in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
not a waiver of any attorney/client or other privilege.

Notice: This communication, including attachments, may contain information that is confidential and
protected by the attorney/client or other privileges. It constitutes non-public information intended to be
conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this communication is not the
intended recipient, an employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, or you believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments without
reading or saving them in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Receipt by anyone
other than the intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/client or other privilege.

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
intended recipient, an empioyee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, or you believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments without
reading or saving them in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this e-mall, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Receipt by anyone
other than the intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/client or other privilege.
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From: le, Dank
To: Wright, Andrew M; Hartman, Bary M.
Cec: Bergreen, Timothy; Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Rapallo, Dave; Grooms,
Suganne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Carey, Laura; Bair, James; Noble, Daniel
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 8:30:21 AM
Attachments:

BILLS-116hres660eh.pdf

Mr. Wright and Mr. Hartman:

Please see the attached subpoena commanding your client, George Kent, to appear for a hearing as
part of the House of Representatives’ mpeachment inquiry at the prewous!y not;ced date, time, and
location: Nove X g

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
Department, shall constitute further evidence of obstruction of the House's impeachment inquiry
and may be used as an adverse inference against the President.

Attached for your reference are HPSCl's Rules of Procedure and H Res. 660.

Please confirm receipt.

Daniel 5. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel {Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 1}
cett: 202-595 1
secure: 936 ]}
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From: Mitcheil, Nicoias
To: Jessica.L. Donfon G 22s0n Yaworske; Michael.P.Duffeva NN
Ca: Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Noble, Daniel; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Jamie Bair
; Carey, Laura; Wirkiala, Rheanne

Subject: Duffey Deposition Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 12:42:00 PM
Attachments: 20191025 - Letter Duffey re Subpoena.ndf

20191025 - Subpoena Duffey.pdf

HPSCE Rules of Procedyre.pdf

i Depositon R ; f

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf
All:

Please see the attached letter, subpoena, and accompanying documents.

Nicolas A. Mitchell
Senior investigative Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

office: (202) 225 i}



14572

110
From:
To: W Jason Yaworske; Russell.T.voushtCIEEEN
Ce Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Noble, Daniel; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter; Jamie Bair
; Carey, Laura; Wirkkala, Rheanne

Subject: Vought Deposition Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 12:42:00 PM
Attachments: 20191025 - Letter to Vouaht re Subpeona.ndf

20191025 - Subpoena Youaht.pdf

House Deposition Reguiations, pdf

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf

HPSCI Rules of Procedyre.ndf
All;

Please see the attached letter, subpoena, and accompanying documents.

Nicolas A. Mitchell
Senior investigative Counsel
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

office: (202) 2251}
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: iohn.a.eisenperoc SN
Ce: Goldmen, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Bair, James; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman;
Kenny, Peter; Carey, Laura; Kim, Janet
Subject: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 2:52:33 PM
Attachments: z&mm&am&mmmﬁ;mmwwmgw
mmsmmmmmm

Mr. Eisenberg,

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
Cell: 202-596 |1}
secure: 9361
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From: Noble, Daniel
To: i
Ce: ; Wirkkals, Rheanne; James
; Kenoy, Peter
Subject: R De Reqy se Impeachment Inquity
Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 5:59:00 PM

Attachments: 0 01 -

Mr. Eisenberg,

Please see the attached letter and subpoena commanding you to appear for a deposition on
Menday, November 4, at 9:00 AM in HVC-304, The Capitol. Also attached are the House
deposition regulations, which provide that you may be accompanied by personal counsel at the
deposition. Agency counsel are not permitted to attend. Please be advised that your failure to
appear at the indicated date and time shall constitute evidence that may be used againstyou ina
contempt proceeding.

Attached for your reference are the House deposition regulations and HPSCl's Rules of Procedure.
Please confirm receipt.

Sincerely,

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 ]}

cell: 202-596 R
Secure: 936-

From: Noble, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 2:53 PM
To: john.a.eisenberg(@

8 Bitar, Maher

l: Susanne Sachsman Grooms
; Kenny, Peter
; Kim, Janet

; Carey, Laura e
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Subject: Deposition Request - House impeachment Inquiry
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
Cell: 202-596 JJli}
Secure; 936-



14576

114

From: Mitchell Nicolas
To: Levin, Danief
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Bair, James: Kenny, Peter
Subject: Congressional Subpoena for Laura Cooper
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 8:29:00 AM
Attachments: House Deposition Regulations,pdf

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.ndf

20191023 - Subpoena Cooper.pdf
Mr. Levin:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Laura Cooper, to appear at a previously scheduled deposition on
October 23, 2019, at 10:00 a.m., at The Capitol, HVC-304.

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
as well as with the Committee on the judiciary as appropriate. Your client’s failure or refusal to
comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of the President, the White House, or
the State Department shall canstitute evidence of obstruction of the House’s impeachment inquiry
and may be used as an adverse inference against the President.

In light of recent attempts by the Administration to direct witnesses not to appear voluntarity for
depositions, the enclosed subpoena compels your client’s mandatory appearance at today’s
deposition.

Enclosed is a copy of the House Deposition Rules, Section 103(a} of H. Res. 6, and HPSCI's Rules of
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
To: ichael i ellis@]
Ce: Bitar, Maher; Goldman, Daniel; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Mitchel], Nicolas: Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter;
Kim, Janet; Carey, Laurs; Balr, James
Subject: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 2:50:28 PM
Attachments: 2019-10-30.CBM Engel Schiff to Eltis re Depo Notice.pdf
: D = n ;
House Resolution & Sec 103(a).odf
Mr. Ellis,

Please find attached a letter from Chairmen Schiff and Engel and Acting Chairwoman Maloney
requesting your appearance at a deposition, which is being transmitted to you pursuant to the
House of Representatives” impeachment inquiry. Also attached is a copy of the House Deposition
Regulations, which clarify that you may be accompanied at the deposition by personal, non-
government counsel. <
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
celt: 202-596 i}
secure: 936}
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From: Noble, Raniel
To: i
Cc: Bergreen, Timothy; Bitar, Maher: jel; Mitchell, Nicolas; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Rapallo, Dave; Susanne
; Kenny, Peter; Carey, Laura; Bair, James;
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Thursday, November 7, 2019 6:35:00 PM
Attachments: 20191107 - Subpoena to Mulvaney.pdf
Deposition R " ]
Hougse Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf
HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

Mr. Mulvaney,

Please see the attached subpoena commanding you to appear for a deposition as part of the House
of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry at the previously noticed date, time, and location:
Nov H i - itol.

This subpoena is being issued by the Permanent Select Committee on intelligence under the Rules of
the House of Representatives in exercise of its oversight and legislative jurisdiction and after
consultation with the Committee on Foreign Affairs and the Committee on Oversight and Reform.
The deposition transcript shall be coliected as part of the House's impeachment inquiry and shared
among the Committees, as well as with the Committee on the judiciary as appropriate. Your failure
or refusal to comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of the President, shall
constitute further evidence of obstruction of the House’s impeachment inquiry and may be used as
an adverse inference against you and the President. Moreover, your failure to appear shall
constitute evidence that may be used against you in a contempt proceeding.

Attached for your reference are the House deposition regulations and HPSCI’s Rules of Procedure.
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
ce: Nobie, Daniel; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman: Kenny, Peter; Jamie Bair
_er&&a..&nga_ug

Subject: Deposition Request - House lmpeachment Inquiry
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 7:00:00 PM
Attachments: 20191024 - Letter to Blair re Depo Notice.pdf

House Deposition Regulations,pdf

House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).odf
Dear Mr. Blair,

Please find attached a letter from Chairman Schiff, Chairman Engel, and Acting Chairwoman
Maloney requesting your appearance at a deposition, which is being transmitted to you pursuant to
the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry. Also attached is a copy of the House
Deposition Regulations, which clarify that you may be accompanied at the deposition by personal,
non-government counsel.

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
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From: Bair, Jomes
To: McNemey, Patricia X

Subject: Re; Meeting to discuss
Date: Monday, October 7, 2019 6:00:51 PM
Hiall,

Thanks very much for meeting with us today. To reiterate, as a show of good faith, the
Comumittees requested the following:

1. The Committees expect the Department to produce any and all documents that it
received directly from Ambassador Sondland no later than 9 PM this evening.

2. The Department will confirm reciprocal security clearances have been recognized and
acknowledged by State no later than COB tomorrow for the personal counsels for
Ambassador Yovanovitch and DAS Kent. The Committees also expect the Department
to process expeditiously all additional security clearance requests for attorneys for other
witnesses.

3. The Committees expect the Department to produce documents—especially those
documents identified by the witnesses as responsive— related to Ambassador
Yovanovitch and DAS Kent no later than 9 AM on Thursday. October 10. -

The Department has an opportunity to begin complying with the subpoena through these good
faith gestures. The Committees will be prepared thereafter to discuss prioritization of the
other categories of information sought by the subpoena.

Thank you again for your engagement, and we look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best,

Jamie et al.

Sent from my iPhone
On Oct 7, 2019, at 2:12 PM, McNemey, Patricia X || NN -

Hi Laura - We are heading up but realistically probably won’t be there until 3 pm.
See you shortly. Patti

From: Carey, LauraW
Date: October 7, 2019 at 1:47.

To: McNemey, Patricia X , Bair, James




Cc: Steinbanm, Jason , Campbell, Doug
, Casulll, Laura
, Taylor, Mary Elizabeth

Hixon, Christopher
, Mullins, Grant

ubject: RE: Meeting to discuss accomodations

Hi Patti,

We can do 2:30pm today (in Rayburn 2200} if that works—unfortunately many of us
are already booked at 4pm. Let us know, and see you soon.

Thanks,

faura

From: McNerney, Patricia X
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 1:22 PM

To: i, omes I : <y, Lo

Ce: Steinbaum, Jason ; Campbell, Doug

; Casull, Laura
Taylor, Mary Elizabeth ; Bergreen, Timothy

atar, isher
Moore, Jessica L—; Goldman, Daniel
R 0o ' | S <o

Dave ; Castor, Stephen

: Grooms, Susanne Sachsman
; Kenny, Peter
Green, Meghan ; Hixon, Christopher

 Malins, Gran:

Subject: Meeting to discuss accomodations

1

Hi Laura and Jamie,

Apologies for our delay in rescheduling the meeting. Would you and your colleagues
have availability at 4 p.m. today for a meeting with our team.
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Regards,

Patti

UNCLASSIFIED

From: McNerney, Patricia X
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 4:08 PM

To: 8, Jomes [ C: <y, 212

]

ce: Steinbaum, Jason | - -v<'. Dous
I . C:<. A -/ Ve
Ehzabeth— Bergreen, Timothy
I -
moore, Jessica L ||| Go dman, Daniel
I - ;| o
oave I Grooms,
Susanne Sachsman— Kenny, Peter
I << Goocn NN
chiistopher Hixon @ G

Mutlins, Grant

Subject: RE: Letter to Deputy Secretary Suilivan from Chairmen Engel, Schiff, and
Cummings

Hi Laura and Jamie,

I'm sorry but it doesn’t look like the Department will be in a position to schedule the
meeting for today. |look forward to being in touch early next week.

Regards,

Patti

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Bair, James
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 10:11 AM

To: McNerney, Patricia X || NN

ce: Carey, Laura | s:cinb=ur, Jason
I C>oocl, bo.c
. (o, Mary Efizabeth
segreen, oty I
I oo <+ o
oanc SN - -, -2

Rapallo, Dave ; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman

Bitar, Maher
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I - - I

Mullins, Grant
Subject: Re: Letter to Deputy Secretary Sullivan from Chairmen Engel, Schiff, and
Cummings

Hi Patt,

For scheduling purposes, should we expect State colleagues to be proposing a meeting
time for today?

Many thanks,

lamie

On Oct 3, 2019, at 3:10 PM, McNerney, Patricia X— wrote:

Hi Laura,

Apologies but that time is not going to work for all of our team. | will be in
touch to reschedule.

Regards,

Patti

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Carey, Laura
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 1:34 PM

To: McNerney, Patricia X || | | | NN

Ce: Steinbaum, Jason —; Campbell,
oo I -, -
I /o \Viary Elizabeth
I coccen, Timothy

; Bitar, Maher

I - < <<-> . I

Goldman, Daniel ; Dorosin, Joshua L

I - o, - - [
Grooms, susanne Sachsrman S <.

peter I ', Gront

Subject: Re: Letter to Deputy Secretary Sullivan from Chairmen Engel,
Schiff, and Cummings

Patti et al,
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Given the pace of the ongoing interview with Ambassador Volker, we
don’t anticipate the necessary gaggle of staff from the three committees
will be available to meet at 4pm today as originally planned. However, we
are all willing to stay late tonight to still preserve the chance to meet with
you today-—we can revise our start time to 6pm to be safe, and to ensure
you are not stuck waiting over here before then. Rayburn 2200 will still be
the locale.

Thanks,

Laura

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2019, at 6:23 PM, Caray, Laura—

wrote:
Great, see you tomorrow in Rayburn 2200.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2019, at 5:52 PM, McNerney, Patricia X

Hi Laura - Thank you. We look forward to
meeting tomorrow at 4 pm. Regards, Patti

From: Carey, Laura

Date: October 2, 2019 at 2:30:18 PM EDT
To: McNerney, Patricia X

Cc: Steinbaum, Jason

I
Mary Elizabeth ||
Bergreen, Timothy
E—
vire: N, -
Jessica L [N . Go'can.

ocric!

Dorosin, loshuo | I
Ropailo, Dove I
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Grooms, Susanne Sachsman

, Kenny,

perer [ /-

Grant
Subject: RE: Letter to Deputy Secretary Sullivan
from Chairmen Engel, Schiff, and Cummings

Patti, thanks for reaching out. The three
committees will be able to meet tomorrow at
4pm—we look forward to seeing you then,
We've booked Rayburn 2200,

Best,

Laura

From: McNerney, Patricia X

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Carey, Laura

Cc: Steinbaum, jason

Campbell, Doug

; Bair, James

I, /0", Mary
Elizabeth | N :-c e

=
e ——————

Moore, Jessica L || NN

Goldman, Daniel

’

; Dorosin,

I

Joshua LN <:0:''c, Dave
(-
Susanne Sachsman
e
rec: I /.
-

Subject: RE: Letter to Deputy Secretary Sullivan
fram Chairmen Engel, Schiff, and Cummings

Dear Laura,

Department leadership has asked that we
reach out to you to request a meeting today to
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discuss accommodations. Would you and the
lead counsel from each committee have time
today to begin those discussions? { would be
happy to discuss by phone.

Regards,

Patti

Patricia A. McNerney

Director, Congressional Oversight and Investigations
United States Department of State

Room 7805

Office: (202} 647 1R

Celi: (202} 812 I}

UNCLASSIFIED
From: Carey, Laura

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2015 8:35 PM
To: Taylor, Mary Elizabeth

B )+

McNemey, Patricia X

I 0o, o2

Ce: Steinbaum, fason

I C: bl
Povs I - -
somes

Bergreen, Timothy

Goldman, Daniel

I -
oovc I

Grooms, Susanne Sachsman

s Kenny,
Peter

Subject: Letter to Deputy Secretary Sullivan
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from Chairmen Engel, Schiff, and Cummings
Dear State colleagues,

Attached please find a letter to Deputy
Secretary Sullivan from Chairmen Engel, Schiff,
and Cummings on efforts to interfere with the
testimony of State Department witnesses
before Congress. Please let us know if you
have any questions.

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
To: Wright, Andrew M; Bair, James
Ca: Goldmen, Daniel; theanache. Nancy C.; Hartman, Barry M.; Kenny, Peter
Subject; RE: Letter from House Chairmen Engel, Schiff and Cummings {to State Dept - George Kent)
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 9:02:00 AM

Attachments: imageQ0Z.ing

Andy:

Consistent with our discussions late last week, and for all the reasons we discussed, the Committees
are willing to postpone Mr. Kent's deposition, Are you available on Tuesday, October 15, at 10:00
am?

Thanks,

Nick

From: Wright, Andrew M
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 11:46 AM
To: Bair, James

ce: Mitchelt, Nicolas ||| Go'c 2. Daniel
I "o, :nc: I
varian, carry v, . <.~ S

Subject: RE: Letter from House Chairmen Engel, Schiff and Cummings (to State Dept - George Kent}

Hi Jamie:

Good morning. You too.

We spoke to the State security officer this morning. She said she has located Barry's and my old
clearances, that DOJ holds them, and that she has a case manager following up with DOJ today. If
more information is required, she said we would hear by COB today. This morning, we also
reiterated the importance of a quick turnaround on clearances to State L.

Many thanks.

Best,
Andy

i

Andrew M. Wright
Partner

K&L Gates LLP
1601 K Street, N.W.
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Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone:; 202-778
Fax: 202-778

www.klgates.com

From: Bair, James
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 11:22 AM
To: Wright, Andrew M
Ce: Mitchell, Nicolas

; Goldman, Daniel
I <2 <ho, Nonoy C. [
Hartman, Barry V. N <, °<tc: I,
Guido, Ashley M.,

Subject: Re: Letter from House Chairmen Engel, Schiff and Cummings {to State Dept - George Kent)

Hi Andy,

I hope you and your team all had a pleasant weekend. Could you please let us know this morning
the current status of your efforts to receive security clearances from the State Department?

Many thanks,

Jamie

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2019, at 3:10 PM, Wright, Andrew M [N - o:-:
Hi Nick: | am available again starting at 5 pm. Does that work?

Best,
Andy

From: Mitchell, Nicolas
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 2:28 PM
To: Wright, Andrew M
Cc: Bair, James ) B> Goldman, Daniel
B; theanacho, Nancy C.
Hartman, Barry M.

Kenny, Peter ; Guido, Ashley M,
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Subject: RE: Letter from House Chairmen Engel, Schiff and Cummings {to State Dept -
George Kent)

Andy:

Are you available for another call this afternoon to talk about scheduling? Pick a time
and we will make it work,

Thanks,
Nick

Nicolas A, Mitchell

investigation Counsel

House Permanent Select Committee on intelligence
office: (202) 225 I}

From: Wright, Andrew M
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 12:30 PM
To: Wright, Andrew M

]
Ce: 8air, James | NN Go'cman, Daniel
—; Iheanacho, Nancy C.
I - (- oo, .
Mitchell, Nicoias—; Kenny, Peter
[ JEmoyEmg
Subject: Re: Letter from House Chairmen Engel, Schiff and Cummings {to State Dept -
George Kent)

Jamie: We are confirmed for 1 pm. Qur call-in information:

ph: 18001 270 J
Code: I

Many thanks. Talk to you scon.

Best,
Andy

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2019, at 12:14 PM, andrew wiight Gl R »-ote:

Jarnie: Let us check schedules hare ASAP. We will get back to you with
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confirmation and call-in info. Thank you.

Best,
Andy

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2019, at 12:03 PM, Bair, James
I

Hi'Andy,

Can we plan to speak at 1 today? I'm adding Nick Mitchell
from HPSCI and Peter Kenny from COR, who will also be
participating. If we could also use your dial-in, that would be
appreciated. Just let us know where to call,

Best,

lamie

James P. Bair

(202) 225

From: Wright, Andrew M
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 10:56 AM

; Goldman,

Hartman, Barry M.
Subject: FW: Letter from House Chairmen Engel, Schiff and
Cummings (to State Dept - George Kent)

james & Daniel,

We have been retained by George P. Kent, Deputy Assistant
Secretary of State for the Bureau of European and Eurasian
Affairs, in connection with the House impeachment inquiry
related to Ukraine. We were retained and are still
ascertaining all the relevant facts and details. As such, we
would like an opportunity to discuss by phone the notice of
deposition and related correspondence. We want to make
sure Mr. Kent -- 3 longtime career foreign service officer —is
able to provide the Committees with relevant information
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while adequately protecting his professional obligations and
continued public service. What time windows work for a
call?

Many thanks.
Best,

Andy Wright

Andrew M. Wright
Partner

K&L Gates LLP

1601 K Street, NW.,
Washington, D.C. 20008

Phone: 202-778
Fax; 202.778

www.klgates.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kent, George P"

Date: October 1, 2019 2t 9:13:26 PM EDT
To: George [N
Subject: Fwd: Letter from House Chairmen
Engel, Schiff and Cummings (to State Dept -
George Kent)

Get Qutlock for iQS

From: Goldman, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 8:19:41 PM

To: kent, Georse » NN

Cc: Carey, Laura

I .2
srice [

sor, omes [

Campbell, Doug

I 5=
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Joson
Rapali, 02w [

Grooms, Susanng Sachsman

Bergreen, Timothy
Mitchell, Nicolas

Subject: Re: Letter from House Chairmen
Engel, Schiff and Cummings {to State Dept -
George Kent)

Dear Mr. Kent,

I write on behalf of the three House
Committees conducting the
impeachment inquiry with regard to
the Ukraine matter. To date, we have
not received a further reply from either
you or your personal counsel. We ask
that you or your counsel please contact
us no later than noon tomorrow to
discuss arrangements for your
deposition and confirm your
cooperation with the Committees. The
Committees are committed to
protecting you, and all witnesses from
harassment and intimidation, including
from the Department or the Secretary.
We look forward to your full

compliance, and expect to see you on
Mon r7f r ition

Regards,
Daniel 5. Goldman

Sr. Advisor and Dir. of Investigations (Majority)
House Permanent Select Committee on
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intelligence

HVC-304, The Copitol
w: (202) 225 I}
c:(202) 577 )R

On Sep 27, 2019, at 11:07 PM, Bair, James

Dear Mr. Kent,

Thank you for your response.
Given that the Committees have
sent you a notice for a deposition,
rather than a transcribed
interview, | am removing State’s
congressional liaison, | have
attached a copy of the House
Regulations regarding
Depositions. ltem three of those
regulations provides that
“[wlitnesses may be accompanied
at a deposition by personal, non-
governmental counsel to advise
them of their rights. Only
members, committee staff
designated by the chair or ranking
minority member, an official
reporter, the witness, and the
witness’s counsel are permitted to
attend. Observers or counsel for
other persons, including counsel
for government agencies, may not
attend.”

Please have your personal
attorney contact us as soon as
possible about the deposition and
document production. We look
forward to your prompt
cooperation, and are prepared to
finalize all arrangements for your
appearance on October 7 at 10
AM with you directly or with your
personat attorney.



14595

133
Best regards,
lames Bair
Sr. Counsel for Oversight and
investigations :

Committee on Foreign Affairs
U.S. House of Representatives

From: Kent, George P

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019
8:31 PM
To: Carey, Laura

McNerney, Patricia X

Cc: Kaguyutan, lanice

—’

Bair, James

Campbeli, Doug

Steinbaum, lason

Rapallo, Dave

Grooms, Susanne Sachsman

Bitar, Maher

Goldman, Daniel

Bergreen, Timothy

Subject: Re: Letter from House
Chairmen Engel, Schiff and
Cummings {to State Dept - George
Kent}

Dear Ms. Carey:

1 acknowledge receipt, and am
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copying State Dept “H”
Congressional Liaison Patti
MeNernery herein. “H” indicates
it will manage the formal
exchanges with the committees as
part of this process.

George Kent
Deputy Assistant Secretary of
State for .

Eastern Europe and the Caucasus

From: Carey, Laura
I
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019
6:36 PM

To: Kent, George P

Ce: Kaguyutan, lanice; Bair, James;
Campbeli, Doug; Steinbaum,
Jason; Rapallo, Dave; Grooms,
Susanne Sachsman; Bitar, Maher;
Goldman, Daniel; Bergreen,
Timothy

Subject: Letter from House
Chairmen Engel, Schiff and
Cummings

Dear Mr. Kent,

Please see the attached letter
from Chairmen Engel, Schiff and
Cummings, which is being
transmitted pursuant to the
impeachment inguiry being
conducted by the House of
Representatives. Please note that
failure to comply shall constitute
evidence of obstruction of the
House’s impeachment inquiry.
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We look forward to your timely
response.

Thank you,
Laura Carey

Laura Carey

Senior Professional Staff Member
{majority)

State Department Operations and
Oversight

House Committee on Foreign Affoirs |

202225 )11R

<CREC-2019-01-25-pt1-
PgH1216-2.pdf>

This electronic message contains information from the taw firrn of K&L
Gates LLP . The contents may be privileged and confidential and are
intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. if you are not an
intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use
of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please contact me at

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be
privileged and confidential and are infended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an
intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message s
proh bited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me at

This electronic message contains information from the taw firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be
privileged and confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an
intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is
proh bited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me al

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are nol an intended addressee, note that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact me at
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From: Noble, Daniel
To tnolosv
Ce: Bitar, Maher; Bair, James; Kenny, Peter; Goldman, Daniel
Subject: Fwd: Email to Hill's counsel
Date; Wednesday, October 9, 2019 8:36:06 PM
Attachments: House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).pdf

ATT0001.tm

ATT00002 him

- Fi 1 o} f
ATT00003.bitm
i i D i) i

ATTO0004.tm

Lee,

As discussed, please find attached a letter requesting Dr. Hill’s testimony and documents with

instructions.

Best,
Dan
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From: Mitchell, Nicolas
To: i Wai ; Rubenstein, Laurie; Robbins, Larry
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher
Subject: Ambassador Yovanovitch Subpoena - House Impeachment Hearing
Date: Friday, November 185, 2019 7:10:00 AM
Attachments: Yovanovitch Subpoena.pdf

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

BILLS-116hres660eh pdf
Counsel:

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Ambassador Marie Yovanovitch, to appear at a previously
scheduled hearing on November 15, 2019, at 9:00 a.m., in Longworth House Office
Building, Room 1100:

This subpoena is being issued by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence under the
Rules of the House of Representatives and pursuant to House Resolution 660, and after
consultation with the Committee on Foreign Affairs and the Committee on Oversight and
Reform. Your failure or refusal to comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or
behest of the President or State Department, shall constitute further evidence of obstruction of
the House’s impeachment inquiry and may be used as an adverse inference against the
President.

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
To: Wainstein, Kenneth L.; Nathanson, Paul J.; mmmnm
Ca: Goldman, Daniel; Bitar, Maher; Kenny, Peter; ; Susanne Sachsman
; Carey, Laure;
Subject: Subpoena - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:14:00 PM
Attachments: House Resolution 6 Sec 103(a).ndf
Denosition R " 7

HPSCI Rules of Procedure.pdf

20191115 - Subpoena to Holmes.pdf
Mr. Wainstein -

Pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry, we are hereby transmitting a
subpoena that compels your client, Mr. David Holmes, to appear at a previously scheduled
deposition on November 15, 2019, at 3:00 p.m,, at The Capitol, HVC-304.

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
comply with the subpoena, including at the direction or behest of the President or the State
Department, shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House's impeachment inquiry and may
be used as an adverse inference against the President.

On November 12, 2019, the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, the Committee on Foreign
Affairs, and the Committee on Oversight and Reform sent a letter to you requesting that Mr. Holmes
appear before the Committees for a deposition on November 15, In light of recent attempts by the
Administration to direct witnesses not to appear voluntarily for depositions, the enclosed subpoena
compels your client’'s mandatory appearance at today’s deposition.

Enclosed is a copy of the House Deposition Rules, Section 103(a} of H. Res. 6, and HPSCl's Rules of
Procedure -for your information.

Kindly confirm receipt.

Daniel S. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel {Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol (HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226
cell: 202-596 I}
secure: 936}
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From: Donion, Jessica L. EOP/OMB
Tos Kim, Janet
Ce: Bovd, Krista; Jasen Yaworske; Duffey, Michael P, EOP/OMB
Subject: RE: Duffey Deposition Request
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 10:18:51 AM
Hello janet:

Per the White House Counsel’s October 8, 2019 letter, the President has directed that “[clonsistent
with the duties of the President of the United States, and in particular his obligation to preserve the
rights of future occupants of his office, [he] cannot permit his Administration to participate in this
partisan inquiry under these circumstances.”

Therefore, Mike Duffey will not be participating in Wednesday's deposition.

Sincerely,
lessica

From: Donlon, Jessica L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 2:33 PM

To: 'janet.kim

Ce: 'krista,boyd@—; Yaworske, Jason A. EOP/OMB

I 0.2 ichzel . 07/ OV

Subject: Duffey Deposition Request
Hello Janet:

This is a confirmation that Mike Duffey received the Committees’ request for a deposition for
October 23. Per his request, please direct all communications regarding this matter to me.

Thank you,
Jessica

Jessica Donlon
Deputy General Counsel for Oversight
Office of Management and Budget

ical.
Desk: (202) 395 J IR
cell: (202) 38 1 |l
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From: Donlon, Jessica L. EQP/OMB
To: Kim, Janet
ca Bovd, Krista; Jason Yaworske; Duffey, Michael P, EQP/OMB
Subject: Duffey Deposition Request
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 2:33:29 PM
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

ica.L.Donlon
Desk: {202) 395 I}
cell: (202) 881
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From: Donlon, Jessica L, EOP/OMB
To: Kim, Janet
ca Bovd. Krista; Jason Yaworske; Vought, Russell T, EOP/QMB
Subject: Veought Deposition Reguest
Date: Wednesday, Qctober 16, 2019 2:35:10 PM
Hello Janet:

This is a confirmation that Acting Director Vought received the Committees’ request for a deposition
for October 25. Per his request, please direct all communications regarding this matter to me.

Thank you,
Jessica

Jessica Donlon

Deputy General Counsel for Oversight
Office of Management and Budget
Desk: (202) 395 i

Celt: (202) 881 )1
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From: Donlon, Jessica L. EQF/QMB
To: Sandy, Mark S, EOP/OMB: Noble, Daniel
Ce: Carey, Laura; Bair, James: Rapallo, Dave; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Bovd, Kriste; Kenpy, Peter; Mitchell,
Nicolas: Goldman, Daniel: Bitar, Maher; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Kim, Jangt
Subject; RE: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inguiry
Date: Thursday, November 7, 2018 6:02:30 PM
Hello Daniel:

n light of the Committee’s rules that prohibit agency counsel from being present in a deposition of
an executive branch witness and consistent with the November 1, 2019 OLC letter opinion
addressing this issue, OMB has directed Mr. Sandy not to appear at tomorrow's deposition.

Thank you,
Jessica

From: Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Noble, Danie! ||

ce: Carey, Laura | R - éames— Rapallo
pave | oo Susenne Sachsman
T
e ————————
Daniel ; sitar, Maher | NN -
wreanne I . - - N > .
Jessica L. eop/ovs | GG

Subject: RE: Deposition Request - Hause Impeachment Inquiry

Mr. Noble,
| am confirming receipt of yoﬁr email.

Mark Sandy

From: Noble, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 6:40 PM
To: Sandy, Mark S EOP/OMB

]
ce: Carey, Laura | :- . oo ; Rapalio,
oave | oo s Susanne Sachsman
g
I iiche!, Nicolas
panie! [ ;- v/oher
wrearne I, ne

; Kenny, Peter
; Goldman,
; Wirkkata,

Subject: Deposition Reguest - House impeachment Inquiry

Mr. Sandy,
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Please find attached a letter from Chairmen Schiff and Engel and Acting Chairwoman Maloney
requesting your appearance at a deposition on Friday, November 8, at 9:30 a.m., which is being
transmitted to you pursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry. Also attached
is a copy of the House Deposition Regulations, which provide that you may be accompanied at the
deposition by personal, non-government counsel,

Committee staff stand ready to discuss arrangements for your deposition on Friday with you or your
personal attorney.

Kindly confirm receipt. We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
Dan

Daniel 5. Noble

Senior Investigative Counsel (Majority}

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
The Capitol {HVC-304)

Desk: 202-226 JJJi}
Cell: 202-59 1§
secure: 936}
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From: Purpura, Michael M, EQP/WHO
To: Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Epstein. Daniel 2. EOP/WHO; mﬁ:&&i:eﬂa&d_ Bal Sue l,
EQP/WHO
Ce: Kim, Janet; Kenny, Peter; Boyd, Krista; Goldman, Daniel; Bair, James; Bitar, Maher; Carev, Laura
Subject: RE: Subpoena
Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 8:37:40 PM
Susanne:
Confirmed.
Mike

From: Grooms,Susanne Sachsman [N

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 6:12 PM
To: Purpura, Michael M. EOP/WHD ; Epstein, Daniel Z, EOP/WHO

]
e gy e,
Bai, Sue J._EOP/WHO—
A —
g
James—; Bitar, Maher—; Carey, Laura
]

Subject: Subpoena

Mike,

Per your July 25,2019 agreement to accept service by email on behalf of Mr. Mulvaney, please find
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

Tot Carey, Laurg; Moore, Jessica L) Dorosin, Joshua L; Johnson, Clifton M: Johnson, Karen; Thomas, Kenneth &
Shane. lynnea L

Ce: Steinbaum, Jeson; Campbell, Doug: Bair, James; Rames, Jacqueline: Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kenny, Peter;
Gao. Greta; Bitar, Maber; Goldman, Danlel; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Mitchell, Nicolas

Subject: RE: Request for Transcribed Interviews

Date: Friday, September 20, 2019 2:34:12 PM

Hi Laura,

The Department is still reviewing the letter and the related September 9 letter. | can confirm
that all of the Department employees identified in the letter are aware of the Committee
request and that the Department is currently reviewing the request.

Regards,

Patti

From: Carey, Laura
Date: September 19, 2019 at 6:41:23 PM EDT

To: Moore, Jessica L ||| NI \ cNerey. Patricie X—
Dorosin, Joshua L || (onson Clifon v
sohnson, Karen ||| NN homes. Kenneth Yy Eas
e ——

ce: Steinbaum, Jason || GGG c:-oc!. Doue
I - - N -
sacqueline || SN oo, Susanne Sachsman
I < < I ;-
cree I - <" N, -
Banief—, Wirkkala, Rheanne
I |\ I

Subject: RE: Request for Transcribed Interviews

Hello State colleagues,

Re-raising this, given that tomorrow is the deadline for the State Department to provide dates
on which each of the Department employees named in Monday's letter from Chairmen Engel,
Schiff, and Cummings will be made available for transcribed interviews. Can the Department
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confirm that these four individuals have already been made aware of the letter requesting’
their presence before the Committees? We hope that the Department will not delay or
otherwise interfere with their ability to provide information to Congress regarding the matters
under investigation {per Sec. 713 of the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2019} and we look
forward to your response.

Thank you,

Laura et al

From: Bair, James
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Moore, Jessica L ||| NN \'cNerey, Patricia X |GG
Dorosin, Joshua L || || | N obosonG il Cifton M Johnson'
| R 00 |

Ce: Grooms, Susanne Sachsman |GGG <. Peter
e e ——————
(i
wirkkala, Rheanne || GGG /i:che'!. Nicolas
I - - I
caueine

Subject: Request for Transcribed Interviews

Dear State colleagues,

Please see attached a request from Chairmen Engel, Schiff, and Cummings for transcribed
interviews of four Department employees, The Committees request that you provide, no later
than September 20, the dates on which each of these individuals will be made available.

Best regards,
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Jamie

James P. Bair
Sr. Counsel for Oversight and Investigations
Committee on Foreign Affairs

U.S. House of Representatives

(202) 225l
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From:
To: QI&UEP_ERMAN@- criarIEKuPPERMANGIE
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Noble, Daniel; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Mitchell, Nicolas; Grooms, Susenne Sachsman; Kim, Janet;
Kenny, Peter; Eﬂmlﬁmeﬁ Catey, Layra

Subject: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 9:00:01 PM
Attachments: House Deposition Requlations.pdf

- HP: T I R

Dear Mr. Kupperman,

Please find the attached a letter from Chairmen Schiff, Engel, and Cummings requesting your
appearance at a depasition, which is being transmitted to you pursuant to the House of
Representatives’ impeachment inquiry. Also attached is a copy of the House Deposition Regulations,
which clarify that you may be accompanied at the deposition by personal, non-government counsel.

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
ce: lel; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Mitchell, Nicolas: Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kim, Janet;

Kenay, Peter; Bair, James;

Subject: Deposition Reguest - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 B:58:41 PM
Attachments: House Deposition Regulations.pdf
20191016 - HPSCI COR HFAC Letter to Vindman re Depo Request.pdf

Dear Lt. Col. Vindman,

Please find the attached a letter from Chairmen Schiff, Engel, and Cummings requesting your
appearance at a deposition, which is being transmitted to you pursuant to the House of
Representatives’ impeachment inguiry. Also attached is a copy of the House Deposition Regulations,
which clarify that you may be accompanied at the deposition by personal, non-government counsel.

Please note that failure to comply shall constitute evidence of obstruction of the House's
impeachment inguiry.

Committee staff stand ready to discuss arrangements for your appearance with you or your personal
attorney.

We look forward to your timely response.
Thank you,

Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel (Majority)

House Permanent Select Committee on intelligence (HPSC)
HVC-304 - The Capitol

202-225 1
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From: Bitar, Maher
To:
Ce: Goldman, Daniel; Noble, Daniel; Wirkkala, Rheanne; Mitchell, Nicolas; Grooms, Susanne Sachsman; Kim, Janet;
Kenny, Peter; Bair, James;
Subject: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 9:00:12 PM

Attachments: House Deposition Regulations.pdf
20191016 - HPSCI COR HFAC Letter to Reeker-State re Depo Reauest.ndf

Dear Ambassador Reeker,

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
To: A
Ceo:
Subject: Deposition Request - House Impeachment Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 8:59:49 PM
Attachments: - FAC Letter i

House Deposition Reguiations.pdf

Dear Mr. Morrison,

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

202-225 )8
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United States Department of State

19 288 Washington, D.C. 20520

SEP 11 2018

4
CONGRESSIONAL NOTIFICATION TRANSMITTAL SHEET
The Department of State is informing you of its intent to obligate FY 2018 Foreign Military
Financing-Overseas Contingency Operations (FMF-OCO) funds and FY 2019 FMF funds, This
notification is being submitted on behalf of the Bureau of Political-Military Affairs.
» Department of State — $141,500,000

These funds will support the Countering Russian Influence Fund, Bwrope and Eurasia Regional,
and Ukraine.

Obligations may be incurred in fifteen calendar days froom the above date of notification.

#F—

Mary beth Taylor
Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Legislative Affairs

Sincarelys

Enclosure:
As stated.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE
CONGRESSIONAL NOTIFICATION

PROGRAMS: Countering Russian Influence Fund (CRIF),
Europe and Eurasia Regional, and Ukraine

APPROPRIATION CATEGORIES: FY 2018 Foreign Military Financing
Overseas Contingency Operations (FMF-
0OCO) ($26,500,000); FY 2019 FMF
($115,000,000)

INTENDED FY 2019 OBLIGATION: $141,500,000

In accordance with section 634A of the Foreign Assistance Act (FAA) of 1961, as amended, and
sections 7015(c) and 7015(d) of the Department of State, Foreign Operations, and Related
Programs Appropriations Act, 2019 (Div. F, P.L, 116-6), and section 7015(c) of the Department
of State, Foreign Operations, and Related Programs Appropriations Act, 2018 (Div. K, P.L. 115-
141), this notification is tb advise of our intent to obligate up to $115,000,000 in FY 2019 FMF
funding for Ukraine; and up to 826,500,000 in FY 2018 FMF-OCQ for the CRIF and Europe and
Eurasia Regional.

Countering Russian Influence Fund $10,000,000 (FY 2018 FMF-0CO)

Regional European FMF funds, through the CRIF, will build the capacities of European allies
and partners to deter and defend against emergent threats to territorial sovereignty; increase
professionalization and modemization of security forces; enhance partner military integration
with NATO; and strengthen defensive eyber capabilities to counter Russian influence and,
aggression. FMF may provide advisors, equipment, spare parts, and training to build maritime
domain awareness, secure communications, command and control, marksmanship, night vision,
disaster preparedness, and special operations and territorial defense unit capabilities, Funds may
also provide advisors, equipment, spare parts, and training to build cyber and computer network
deferisive capabilities, including cyber detection, defense, and operations hardware, software,
and training, Advisors may assist in developing and reforming information and cyber security
doctrine and training. FMF will support building Ukraine’s long-term capacity to provide for its
own defense by supporting naval and maritime capabilities through the transfer, refurbishment,
and upgrade of equipment provided through the Excess Defense Articles (EDA) program. FMF
may support the transfer, refurbishment, and upgrade of Island-class Patro] Boats that will build
Ukrainian capabilities to patrol in the Black Sea. Funds may also support related training and
maritime advisors.

Up to $10,000,000 in FY 2018 FMF-OCO funding will support Ukraine.
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Europe and Eurasia Regional $15,500,000 (FY 2018 FMF-0CO)

FMF will enhance the capabilities of Ukraine to provide Black Sea maritime security by
providing equipment and training to respond to waterbarne threats, maintain territorial
sovereignty, and share maritime information to enable coalition operations, specifically focused
on detecting, identifying, and tracking Russian surface, subsurface, and long-range aircraft
combatants. FMF may provide advisors, equipment, spare parts, and training to build electronic
signals intelligence, secure networking and communications, sensors, Navy special warfare
capabilities, including small arms and maritime boarding training, anti-submarine warfare
capabilities, including active towed array sonars, lightweight torpedoes, and sonobuoys,
command and control, over-the-horizon radar improvements, and maritime operations center
upgrades, including intelligence fusion software, servers, and workstations. Funds may also
support Ukraine State Border Guard Service maritime rapid response units through the provision
of small boats, communication and safety equipment, training simulators, spare parts, trainers,
and sustainment. FMF may also support project caordinators to implement these activities,
FMF may support up to $5 million in previously provided Department of Defense (DoD)-funded
maritime security assistance,

Up to $16,500,000 in FY 2018 FMF-OCO funding will support Ukraine.
Ukraine $115,000,000 (FY 2019 FMF)

FMF will enhance the Ukrainian Armed Forces® capabilities to deferd against further aggressive
Russian actions, assist in developing combat capabilities to defend its sovereignty and territorial
integrity, and defend against threats from Russia and Russian-led separatists. FMF funds will
enhance Ukraine’s ability to resist further Russian aggression by providing advisors, training,
and equipment to support NATO interoperability, defense modernization, and military
professionalization. Funds will support building Ukraine’s long-term capacity to provide for its
own defense by building an institutional training capability, combat training center, and credible
defensive capability. FMF-funded training center support will enable Ukraine fo ficld and
sustain its forces by providing equipment, such as English language labs, medical equipment, the
multiple integrated laser engagement system (MILES), an instrumentation system, an improvised
explosive device simulator, virtual target fraining systems, and urban operations simulation
equipment and sustainment. FMF funds may also fund small-scale construction related to
training center development. Funds may alsc support equipment and training, including
ammunition and weapons of a lsthal defensive nature, to build special operations and
conventional forces capabilities. Funding sesks to improve anti-armor, anti-personnel, and
counter-sniper capabilitics against Russian-led separatists by modernizing Ukraine’s small arms
weapons inventory with more precise and capable weapons, including sniper rifles and rocket-
propelled grenade faunchers. FMF funds may support combat casualty care training for
recipients of lethal assistance. Funds may also support institutional and defense reform advisors
and mobile training teams to ephance military professicnalization, build cyber and information
technology capabilities, and continue necessary defense reforms. FMF funding may support
command and contro! equipment, sensors, comumunication equipment, electronic warfare, and
related equipment to increase situational awareness. Funds may support the procurement,
upgrade, and sustainment of counter-fire radars, as well as spare parts and training aids that will
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enable Ukraine to identify and respond to artillery and mortar threats and protect its forward-
deployed forces. FMF funds may support naval and maritime capabilities in support of the
Ukrainian Navy's Strategy by providing maritime domain awareness, secure communications,
and associated spare parts and training. Funds may also support the transfer and refurbishment
of equipment through the EDA program. FMF funds may support the development of Ukrainian
airfields to support territorial defense and training exercises by providing airfield equipment,
including communication, weather, and physical security upgrades. FMF funds may sustain
previously provided equipment such as training aides, night vision devises, radars, vehicles, and
tactical communications. FMF funds will also support the sustainment of equipment previously
provided to Ukraine under the DoD Ukraine Security Assistance Initiative. Equipment provided
by DoD programs that may be sustained by FMF funding may total approximately $5,000,000.
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Ynited Srtates Senate

WASHINGTON, DC 208140

November 18, 2019

The Honorable Jim Jordan
Ranking Member
Committee on Oversight and Reform

The Honorable Devin Nunes

Ranking Member

Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

Dear Congressman Jordan and Congressman Nunes:

I write in response to your letter dated Nov, 16, 2019. You requested “any firsthand information
... about President Trump’s actions toward Ukraine between April and September 2019.”
Attached, please find an accurate accounting of the information that I believe is relevant to your

request.

I hope you find this helpful.

Sincerely,

ptates Senator
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ROMN JOHNSON

Limted Srates Senate

WASHINGTON, OC 20510

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

I am writing in response to the request of Ranking Members Nunes and Jordan to provide my
first-hand information and resulting perspective on events relevant to the House impeachment
inquiry of President Trump. 1t is being written in the middle of that inquiry — after most of the
depositions have been given behind closed doors, but before all the public hearings have been
held.

[ view this impeachment inquiry as a continuation of a concerted, and possibly coordinated,
effort to sabotage the Trump administration that probably began in eamest the day after the 2016
presidential election. The latest evidence of this comes with the reporting of a Jan. 30, 2017
tweet (10 days after Trump’s inauguration) by one of the whistleblower’s attorneys, Mark Zaid:
“deoup has started. First of many steps. #rebellion. #impeachment will follow ultimately.”

But even prior to the 2016 election, the FBI's investigation and exoneration of former Secretary
of State Hillary Clinton, combined with Fusion GPS’ solicitation and dissemination of the Steele
dossier — and the FBI's counterintelligence investigation based on that dossier — laid the
groundwork for fisture sabotage. As a result, my first-hand knowledge and involvement in this
saga began with the revelation that former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton kept a private e-
mail server.

I have been chairman of the Senate Commitice on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs
(HSGAQ) since January 2015, In addition to its homeland security portfolio, the committee also
is charged with general oversight of the federal government, Its legislative jurisdiction includes
federal records. So when the full extent of Clinton’s use of a private server became apparent in
March 2015, HSGAC initiated an oversight investigation,

Although many questions remain unanswered from that scandal, investigations resulting from it
by a number of committees, reporters and agencies have revealed multiple facts and episodes
that are similar to aspects of the latest effort to find grounds for impeachment. In particular, the
political bias revealed in the Strzok/Page 1exts, use of the discredited Steele dossier to initiate
and sustain the FBI’s counterintelligence investigation and FISA warrants, and leaks to the
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media that created the false narrative of Trump campaign collusion with Russia all fit a pattern
and indicate a game plan that I suspect has been implemented once again.

It is from this viewpoint that I report my specific involvement in the events related to Ukraine
and the impeachment inquiry.

I also am chairman of the Subcommittee on Europe and Regional Security Cooperation of the
Senate Foreign Relations Committee. I have made six separate trips to Ukraine starting in April
2011. Most recently, I led two separate Senate resolutions calling for a strong U.S. and NATO
response to Russian military action against Ukraine’s navy in the Kerch Strait. [ traveled to
Ukraine to attend president-elect Volodymyr Zelensky’s inauguration held on May 20, and again
on Sept. 5 with U.S. Sen. Chris Murphy to meet with Zelensky and other Ukrainian leaders.

Following the Orange Revolution, and even more so after the Maidan protests, the Revolution of
Dignity, and Russia’s illegal annexation of Crimea and invasion of eastern Ukraine, support for
the people of Ukraine has been strong within Congress and in both the Obama and Trump
administrations. There was also universal recognition and concern regarding the level of
corruption that was endemic throughout Ukraine. In 2015, Congress overwhelmingly authorized
$300 million of security assistance to Ukraine, of which $50 million was to be available only for
lethal defensive weaponry. The Obama administration never supplied the authorized lethal
defensive weaponry, but President Trump did.

Zelensky won a strong mandate — 73% — from the Ukrainian public to fight corruption. His
inauguration date was set on very short notice, which made attending it a scheduling challenge
for members of Congress who wanted to go to show support. As a result, [ was the only
member of Congress joining the executive branch’s inaugural delegation led by Energy Secretary
Rick Perry, Special Envoy Kurt Volker, U.S. Ambassador to the European Union Gordon
Sondland, and Lt. Col. Alexander Vindman, representing the National Security Council. I
arrived the evening before the inauguration and, after attending a country briefing provided by
U.S. embassy staff the next morning, May 20, went to the inauguration, a luncheon following the
inauguration, and a delegation meeting with Zelensky and his advisers.

The main purpose of my attendance was to demonstrate and express my support and that of the
U.S. Congress for Zelensky and the people of Ukraine. In addition, the delegation repeatedly
stressed the importance of fulfilling the election mandate to fight corruption, and also discussed
the priority of Ukraine obtaining sufficient inventories of gas prior to winter.

Two specific points made during the meetings stand out in my memory as being relevant.

The first occurred during the country briefing. I had just finished making the point that
supporting Ukraine was essential because it was ground zero in our geopolitical competition with
Russia. I was surprised when Vindman responded to my point. He stated that it was the position
of the NSC that our relationship with Ukraine should be kept separate from our geopolitical
competition with Russia. My blunt response was, “How in the world is that even possible?”



14621
159

I do not know if Vindman accurately stated the NSC’s position, whether President Trump shared
that viewpoint, or whether Vindman was really just expressing his own view. I raise this point
because I believe that a significant number of bureaucrats and staff members within the
executive branch have never accepted President Trump as legitimate and resent his unorthodox
style and his intrusion onto their “turf.” They react by leaking to the press and participating in
the ongoing effort to sabotage his policies and, if possible, remove him from office. It is entirely
possible that Vindman fits this profile.

Quotes from the transcript of Vindman’s opening remarks and his deposition reinforce this point
and deserve to be highlighted. Vindman testified that an “alternative narrative” pushed by the
president’s personal attorney, Rudy Giuliani, was “inconsistent with the consensus views of the”
relevant federal agencies and was “undermining the consensus policy.”

Vindman’s testimony, together with other witnesses’ use of similar terms such as “our policy,”
“stated policy,” and “long-standing policy” lend further credence to the point I'm making.
Whether you agree with President Trump or not, it should be acknowledged that the Constitution
vests the power of conducting foreign policy with the duly elected president. American foreign
policy is what the president determines it to be, not what the “consensus” of unelected foreign
policy bureaucrats wants it to be. If any bureaucrats disagree with the president, they should use
their powers of persuasion within their legal chain of command to get the president to agree with
their viewpoint. In the end, if they are unable to carry out the policy of the president, they
should resign. They should not seek to undermine the policy by leaking to people outside their
chain of command.

The other noteworthy recollection involves how Perry conveyed the delegation concern over
rumors that Zelensky was going to appoint Andriy Bohdan, the lawyer for oligarch Igor
Kolomoisky, as his chief of staff. The delegation viewed Bohdan’s rumored appointment to be
contrary to the goal of fighting corruption and maintaining U.S. support. Without naming
‘Bohdan, Secretary Perry made U.S. concerns very clear in his remarks to Zelensky.

Shortly thereafter, ignoring U.S. advice, Zelensky did appoint Bohdan as his chief of staff. This
was not viewed as good news, but I gave my advice on how to publicly react in a text to
Sondland on May 22: “Best case scenario on COS: Right now Zelensky needs someone he can
trust. I'm not a fan of lawyers, but they do represent all kinds of people. Maybe this guy is a
patriot. He certainly understands the corruption of the oligarchs. Could be the perfect guy to
advise Zelensky on how to deal with them. Zelensky knows why he got elected. For now, I think
we express our concerns, but give Zelensky the benefit of the doubt. Also let him know everyone
in the U.S. will be watching VERY closely.”

At the suggestion of Sondland, the delegation (Perry, Volker, Sondland and me) proposed a
meeting with President Trump in the Oval Office. The purpose of the meeting was to brief the
president on what we learned at the inauguration, and convey our impressions of Zelensky and
the current political climate in Ukraine. The delegation uniformly was impressed with
Zelensky, understood the difficult challenges he faced, and went into the meeting hoping to
obtain President Trump’s strong support for Zelensky and the people of Ukraine. Our specific
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goals were to obtain a commitment from President Trump to invite Zelensky to meet in the Oval
Office, to appoint a U.S. ambassador to Ukraine who would have strong bipartisan support, and
to have President Trump publicly voice his support.

Our Oval Office meeting took place on May 23, The four members of the delegation sat lined up
in front of President Trump’s desk. Because we were all directly facing the president, 1 do not
know who else was in attendance sitting or standing behind us. I can’t speak for the others, but 1
was very surprised by President Tramp’s reaction to our report and requests.

He expressed strong reservations about supporting Ukraine. He made it crystal clear that he
viewed Ukraine as a thoroughly corrupt country both generally and, specifically, regarding
rumored meddling in the 2016 election. Volker summed up this attitude in his testimony by
quoting the president as saying, “They are all corrupt. They are all terrible people. ... I don't
want to spend any time with that.” I do not recall President Trump ever explicitly mentioning
the names Burisma or Biden, but it was obvious he was aware of rumors that corrupt actors in
Ukraine might have played a part in helping create the false Russia collusion narrative.

Of the four-person delegation, I was the only one who did not work for the president. Asa
result, I was in a better position to push back on the president’s viewpoint and attempt to
persuade him to change it. 1acknowledged that he was correct regarding endemic corruption. |
said that we weren't asking him to support corrupt oligarchs and politicians but to support the
Ukrainian people who had given Zelensky a strong mandate to fight corruption. 1 also made the
point that he and Zelensky had much in common. Both were complete outsiders who face strong
resistance from entrenched interests both within and outside government. Zelensky would need
much help in fulfilling his mandate, and America’s support was crucial.

It was obvious that his viewpoint and reservations were strongly held, and that we would have a
significant sales job ahead of us getting him to change his mind. [ specifically asked him to
keep his viewpoint and reservations private and not to express them publicly until he had a
chance to meet Zelensky. He agreed to do so, but he also added that he wanted Zelensky to
know exactly how he felt about the corruption in Ukraine prior to any future meeting, T used that
directive in my Sept. 5 meeting with Zelensky in Ukraine.

One final point regarding the May 23 meeting: | am aware that Sondland has testified that
President Trump also directed the delegation to work with Rudy Giuliani. I have no recollection
of the president saying that during the meeting. It is entirely possible he did, but because ] do
not work for the president, if made, that comment simply did not register with me. also
remember Sondland staying behind to talk 1o the president as the rest of the delegation left the
Oval Office.

I continued to meet in my Senate office with representatives from Ukraine: on June 13 with
members of the Ukrainian Parliament’s Foreign Affairs Committee; on July 11 with Ukraine’s
ambassador to the U.S. and secretary of Ukraine’s National Security and Defense Council,
Oleksandr Danyliuk; and again on July 31 with Ukraine’s ambassador to the U.S., Valeriy Chaly.
At no time during those meetings did anyone from Ukraine raise the issue of the withholding of
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military aid or express concerns regarding pressure being applied by the president or his
administration.

During Congress” August recess, my staff worked with the State Department and others in the
administration to plan a trip to Europe during the week of Sept. 2 with Senator Murphy to
include Russia, Serbia, Kosovo and Ukraine. On or around Aug. 26, we were informed that our
requests for visas into Russia were denied. On either Aug. 28 or 29, I became aware of the fact
that $250 million of military aid was being withheld. This news would obviously impact my trip
and discussions with Zelensky.

Sondland had texted me on Aug. 26 remarking on the Russian visa denial. I replied on Aug. 30,
apologizing for my tardy response and requesting a call to discuss Ukraine. We scheduled a call
for sometime between 12:30 p.m. and 1:30 p.m. that same day. | called Sondland and asked
what he knew about the hold on military support. 1 did not memorialize the conversation in any
way, and my memory of exactly what Sondland told me is far from perfect. I was hoping that
his testimony before the House would help jog my memory, but he seems to have an even fuzzier
recollection of that call than [ do.

The most salient point of the call involved Sondland describing an arrangement where, if
Ukraine did something to demonstrate its serious intention to fight corruption and possibly help
determine what involvement operatives in Ukraine might have had during the 2016 U.S.
presidential campaign, then Trump would release the hold on military support.

1 have stated that I winced when that arrangement was described to me. [ felt U.S. support for
Ukraine was essential, particularly with Zelensky’s new and inexperienced administration facing
an aggressive Vladimir Putin. I feared any sign of reduced U.S. support could prompt Putin to
demonstrate even more aggression, and because I was convinced Zelensky was sincere in his
desire to fight corruption, this was no time to be withholding aid for any reason. It was the time
to show maximum strength and resolve.

I next put in a call request for National Security Adviser John Bolton, and spoke with him on
Aug. 31. 1believe he agreed with my position on providing military assistance, and he suggested
I speak with both the vice president and president. Irequested calls with both, but was not able
to schedule a call with Vice President Pence. President Trump called me that same day.

The purpose of the call was to inform President Trump of my upcoming trip to Ukraine and to
try to persuade him to authorize me to tell Zelensky that the hold would be lifted on military aid.
The president was not prepared to lift the hold, and he was consistent in the reasons he cited. He
reminded me how thoroughly corrupt Ukraine was and again conveyed his frustration that
Europe doesn’t do its fair share of providing military aid. He specifically cited the sort of
conversation he would have with Angela Merkel, chancellor of Germany. To paraphrase
President Trump: “Ron, I talk to Angela and ask her, ‘Why don’t you fund these things,” and she
tells me, ‘Because we know you will.” We’re schmucks. Ron. We’re schmucks.”
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I acknowledged the corruption in Ukraine, and [ did not dispute the fact that Europe could and
should provide more military support. But I pointed out that Germany was opposed to providing
Ukraine lethal defensive weaponry and simply would not do so. As a result, if we wanted to
deter Russia from further aggression, it was up to the U.S. to provide it.

1 had two additional counterarguments. First, I wasn’t suggesting we support the oligarchs and
other corrupt Ukrainians. Qur support would be for the courageous Ukrainians who had
overthrown Putin’s puppet, Viktor Yanukovich, and delivered a remarkable 73% mandate in
electing Zelensky to fight corruption. Second, | argued that withholding the support looked
horrible politically in that it could be used to bolster the “Trump is soft on Russia” mantra.

It was only after he reiterated his reasons for not giving me the authority to tell Zelensky the
support would be released that I asked him about whether there was some kind of arrangement
where Ukraine would take some action and the hold would be lifted. Without hesitation,
President Trump immediately denied such an arrangement existed. As reported in the Wall Street
Journal, I quoted the president as saying, “(Expletive deleted) — No way. [ would never do that.
Who told you that?” | have accurately characterized his reaction as adamant, vehement and
angry - there was more than one expletive that | have deleted.

Based on his reaction, I felt more than a little guilty even asking him the guestion, much less
telling him I heard it from Sondland. He seemed even more annoyed by that, and asked me,
“Who is that guy”? 1 interpreted that not as a literal question — the president did know whom
Sondland was — but rather as a sign that the president did not know him well. Ireplied by
saying, “I thought he was your buddy from the real estate business.” The president replied by
saying he barely knew him.

After discussing Ukraine, we talked about other unrelated matters. Finally, the president said he
had to go because he had a hurricane to deal with. He wrapped up the conversation referring
back to my request to release the hold on military support for Ukraine by saying something like,
“Ron, I understand your position. We’re reviewing it now, and you’ll probably like my final
decision.”

On Tuesday, Sept. 3, I had a short follow up call with Bolton to discuss my upcoming trip to
Ukraine, Serbia and Kosovo. 1do not recall discussing anything in particular that relates to the
current impeachment inquiry on that call.

We arrived in Kyiv on Sept. 4, joining Taylor and Murphy for a full day of meetings on Sept. 5
with embassy staff, members of the new Ukrainian administration, and Zelensky, who was
accompanied by some of his top advisers. We also attended the opening proceedings of the
Ukrainian High Anti-Corruption Court. The meetings reinforced our belief that Zelensky and his
team were serious about fulfilling his mandate — to paraphrase the way he described it in his
speech at the High Anti-Corruption Court — to not only fight corruption but to defeat it.

The meeting with Zelensky started with him requesting we dispense with the usual diplomatic
opening and get right to the issue on everyone’s mind, the hold being placed on military support.
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He asked if any of us knew the current status. Because I had just spoken to President Trump, I
fielded his question and conveyed the two reasons the president told me for his hold. 1
explained that [ had tried to persuade the president to authorize me to announce the hold was
released but that I was unsuccessful.

As much as Zelensky was concerned about losing the military aid, he was even more concerned
about the signal that would send. 1 shared his concern. [ suggested that in our public statements
we first emphasize the universal support that the U.S. Congress has shown — and will continue
to show — for the Ukrainian people. Second, we should minimize the significance of the hold
on military aid as simply a timing issue coming a few weeks before the end of our federal fiscal
year. Even if President Trump and the deficit hawks within his administration decided not to
obligate funding for the current fiscal year, Congress would make sure he had no option in the
next fiscal year — which then was only a few weeks away. I also made the point that Murphy
was on the Appropriations Committee and could lead the charge on funding.

Murphy made the additional point that one of the most valuable assets Ukraine possesses is
bipartisan congressional support. He warned Zelensky not to respond to requests from American
political actors or he would risk losing Ukraine’s bipartisan support. 1did not comment on this
issue that Murphy raised.

Instead, I began discussing a possible meeting with President Trump. [ viewed a meeting
between the two presidents as crucial for overcoming President Trump’s reservations and
securing full U.S. support. It was at this point that President Trump’s May 23 directive came
into play.

I prefaced my comment to Zelensky by saying, “Let me go out on a limb here. Are you or any of
your advisers aware of the inaugural delegation’s May 23 meeting in the Oval Office following
your inauguration?” No one admitted they were, so [ pressed on. “The reason I bring up that
meeting is that I don’t want you caught off-guard if President Trump reacts to you the same way
he reacted to the delegation’s request for support for Ukraine.”

1 told the group that President Trump explicitly told the delegation that he wanted to make sure
Zelensky knew exactly how he felt about Ukraine before any meeting took place. To repeat
Volker’s quote of President Trump: “They are all corrupt. They are all terrible people. ... I don’t
want to spend any time with that.” That was the general attitude toward Ukraine that I felt
President Trump directed us to convey. Since 1 did not have Volker’s quote to use at the time, |
tried to portray that strongly held attitude and reiterated the reasons President Trump consistently
gave me for his reservations regarding Ukraine: endemic corruption and inadequate European
support.

I also conveyed the counterarguments I used (unsuccessfully) to persuade the president to lift his
hold: 1) We would be supporting the people of Ukraine, not corrupt oligarchs, and 2)
withholding military support was not politically smart. Although I recognized how this next
point would be problematic, I also suggested any public statement Zelensky could make asking
for greater support from Europe would probably be viewed favorably by President Trump.
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Finally, | commented on how excellent Zelensky’s English was and encouraged him to use
English as much as possible in a future meeting with President Trump. With a smile on his face,
he replied, “But Senator Johnson, you don’t realize how beautiful my Ukrainian is.” I jokingly
conceded the point by saving I was not able to distinguish his Ukrainian from his Russian.

This was a very open, frank, and supportive discussion. There was no reason for anyone on
either side not to be completely honest or to withhold any concerns. At no time during this
meeting — or any other meeting on this trip — was there any mention by Zelensky or any
Ukrainian that they were feeling pressure to do anything in return for the military aid, not even
after Murphy warned them about getting involved in the 2020 election -— which would have
been the perfect time to discuss any pressure.

Following the meeting with Zelensky and his advisers, Murphy and [ met with the Ukrainian
press outside the presidential office building. Our primary message was that we were in Kyiv to
demonstrate our strong bipartisan support for the people of Ukraine. We were very encouraged
by our meetings with Zelensky and other members of his new government in their commitment
to fulfill their electoral mandate to fight and defeat corruption. When the issue of military
support was raised, I provided the response I suggested above: I described it as a timing issue at
the end of a fiscal year and said that, regardless of what decision President Trump made on the
fiscal year 2019 funding, 1 was confident Congress would restore the funding in fiscal year 2020.
In other words: Don’t mistake a budget issue for a change in America’s strong support for the
people of Ukraine.

Congress came back into session on Sept. 9. During a vote early in the week, [ approached one
of the co-chairs of the Senate Ukraine Caucus, U.S. Sen. Richard Durbin. | briefly described our
trip to Ukraine and the concerns Zelensky and his advisers had over the hold on military support.
According to press reports, Senator Durbin stated that was the first time he was made aware of
the hold. T went on to describe how [ tried to minimize the impact of that hold by assuring
Ukrainians that Congress could restore the funding in fiscal year 2020. 1 encouraged Durbin, as [
had encouraged Murphy, to use his membership on the Senate Appropriations Committee to
restore the funding.

Also according to a press report, leading up to a Sept. 12 defense appropriation committee
markup, Durbin offered an amendment to restore funding. On Sept. 11, the administration
announced that the hold had been lifted. I think it is important to note the hold was lifted only 14
days after its existence became publicly known, and 35 days after the hold apparently had been
placed.

On Friday, Oct. 4, [ saw news reports of text messages that Volker had supplied the House of
Representatives as part of his testimony. The texts discussed a possible press release that
Zelensky might issue to help persuade President Trump to offer an Oval Office meeting. Up to
that point, I had publicly disclosed only the first part of my Aug. 31 phone call with President
Trump, where I lobbied him to release the military aid and he provided his consistent reasons for
not doing so: corruption and inadequate European support.



14627
165

Earlier in the week, I had given a phone interview with Siobhan Hughes of the Wall Street
Journal regarding my involvement with Ukraine. With the disclosure of the Volker texts, 1 felt it
was important to go on the record with the next part of my Aug. 31 call with President Trump:
his denial. T had not previously disclosed this because I could not precisely recail what Sondland
had told me on Aug. 30, and what I had conveyed to President Trump, regarding action Ukraine
would take before military aid would be released. To the best of my recollection, the action
described by Sondland on Aug. 30 involved a demonstration that the new Ukrainian government
was serious about fighting corruption — something like the appointment of a prosecutor general
with high integrity.

1 called Hughes Friday morning, Oct. 4, to update my interview. It was a relatively lengthy
interview, almost 30 minutes, as [ attempted to put a rather complex set of events into context.
Toward the tail end of that interview, Hughes said, “It almost sounds like, the way you see it,
Gordon was kind of freelancing and he took it upon himself to do something that the president
hadn’t exactly blessed, as you see it.” 1replied, “That’s a possibility, but I don’t know that. Let’s
face it: The president can’t have his fingers in everything. He can’t be stage-managing
everything, so you have members of his administration trying to create good policy.”

To my knowledge, most members of the administration and Congress dealing with the issues
involving Ukraine disagreed with President Trump’s attitude and approach toward Ukraine.
Many who had the opportunity and ability to influence the president attempted to change his
mind. I see nothing wrong with U.S. officials working with Ukrainian officials to demonstrate
Ukraine’s commitment to reform in order to change President Trump’s attitude and gain his
support.

Nor is it wrong for administration staff to use their powers of persuasion within their chain of
command to influence policy. What is wrong is for people who work for, and at the pleasure of,
the president to believe they set U.S. foreign policy instead of the duly elected president doing
so. It also would be wrong for those individuals to step outside their chain of command — or
established whistleblower procedures — to undermine the president’s policy. If those working
for the president don’t feel they can implement the president’s policies in good conscience, they
should follow Gen. James Mattis’ example and resign. If they choose to do so, they can then
take their disagreements to the public. That would be the proper and high-integrity course of
action.

This impeachment effort has done a great deal of damage to our democracy. The release of
transcripts of discussions between the president of the United States and another world leader
sets a terrible precedent that will deter and limit candid conversations between the president and
world leaders from now on. The weakening of executive privilege will also limit the extent to
which presidential advisers will feel comfortable providing “out of the box™ and other frank
counsel in the future.

In my role as chairman of the Senate’s primary oversight committee, 1 strongly believe in and
support whistleblower protections. But in that role, | am also aware that not all whistleblowers
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are created equal. Not every whistleblower has purely altruistic motives. Some have personal
axes to grind against a superior or co-workers. Others might have a political ax to grind.

The Intelligence Community Inspector General acknowledges the whistleblower in this instance
exhibits some measure of “an arguable political bias.” The whistleblower’s selection of attorney
Mark Zaid lends credence to the ICIG’s assessment, given Zaid's tweet that mentions coup,
rebellion and impeachment only 10 days after Trump’s inauguration.

If the whistleblower’s intention was to improve and solidify the relationship between the U.S.
and Ukraine, he or she failed miserably. Instead, the result has been to publicize and highlight
the president’s deeply held reservations toward Ukraine that the whistleblower felt were so
damaging to our relationship with Ukraine and to U.S. national security. The dispute over policy
was being resolved between the two branches of government before the whistleblower complaint
was made public. All the complaint has accomplished is to fuel the House’s impeachment desire
(which [ believe was the real motivation), and damage our democracy as described above.

America faces enormous challenges at home and abroad. My oversight efforts have persuaded
me there has been a concerted effort, probably beginning the day after the November 2016
election, to sabotage and undermine President Trump and his administration. President Trump,
his supporters, and the American public have a legitimate and understandable desire to know if
wrongdoing occurred directed toward influencing the 2016 election or sabotaging Trump’s
administration. The American public also has a right to know if no wrongdoing occurred. The
sooner we get answers to the many unanswered questions, the sooner we can attempt to heal our
-severely divided nation and turn our attention to the many daunting challenges America faces.

Sincerely,

cc: The Honorable Michael T. McCaul
Ranking Member
Committee on Foreign Affairs

The Honorable Carolyn B. Maloncy
Acting Chairwoman
Committee on Oversight and Reform

The Honorable Eliot Engel
Chairman
Commitice on Foreign Affairs

The Honorable Adam Schiff
Chairman
Per Select Committee on Intelligence

10
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United States Department of State
Washington, D.C. 20520
October 7, 2019

Mr. Robert Luskin
Paul Hastings LLP
875 15% Street NW
Washington DC 20005

Dear Mr. Luskin:

Based on consultations with the White House, the State Department hereby instructs your client,
Ambassador Gordon Sondland, not to appear tomorrow for his voluntary deposition based on the
Executive Branch confidentiality interests remaining to be addressed, including, in particular, the .
Committee’s refusal to permit agency counsel to appear.

On October 1, the Secretary of State transmitted a letter to the Committees communicating a
number of significant legal and procedural concerns with their requests for voluntary
depositions. This afternoon, Department representatives engaged in discussions with the
Committees in an attempt to achieve an agreement that would reasonably accommodate
legitimate and long-standing Executive Branch interests in the context of the Ambassador’s
testimony, in particular the need for agency counsel to be present. Unfortunately, the
Committees declined to agree to the Department’s proposals.

As Secretary Pompeo has repeatedly stated, the Department is committed to compliance with the
law and the U.S. Constitution in order to ensure that the Executive Branch’s legitimate interests
are also protected.

Sincerely yours,
Brian Bulatao
Undersecretary of State
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

October 10, 2019

Lawrence S. Robbins

Robbins, Russell, Englert, Orseck, Untereiner & Sauber LLP
2000 K Street NW

4th Floor

Washington, DC 20006

Dear Mr. Robbins:

On October 8, 2019, Counsel to the President Pat Cipollone sent the attached letter to the
Speaker of the House, Chairman Schiff, Chairman Engel, and Chairman Cummings concerning
various demands, including a request for the voluntary appearance of your client for a deposition
as part of the so-called “impeachment inquiry.”

In that letter, Mr. Cipollone identified several procedural, legal, and constitutional infirmities in
the process by which the Committees have purported to pursue an impeachment inquiry. Asa
threshold matter, the Committees have refused to allow counsel from the Department of State to
be present during the testimony of current and former employees, a practice that the Executive
Branch has previously recognized to be unconstitutional. See Attempted Exclusion of Agency
Counsel from Congressional Depositions of Agency Employees, 43 Op. O.L.C. _ (May 23,
2019), available at https://www.justice.gov/olc/file/1171671/download. Refusing to permit the
attendance of counsel from the employees’ agency impermissibly hobbles the ability of the
Executive Branch to protect constitutionally-based confidentiality interests and privileges. More
broadly, Mr. Cipollone noted that the Committees have no authority to pursue an impeachment
in the first place, because the House of Representatives has not authorized them to pursue such
an inquiry. He further explained that the Committees’ purported inquiry is completely bereft of
the procedures historically provided by the House in past impeachment inquiries.

In light of these defects, Mr. Cipollone wrote: “Consistent with the duties of the President of the
United States, and in particular his obligation to preserve the rights of future occupants of his
office, President Trump cannot permit his Administration to participate in this partisan inquiry
under these circumstances.” As Mr. Cipolione noted in his letter, “[c]urrent and former State
Department officials are duty bound to protect the confidentiality interests of the Executive
Branch.” Accordingly, in accordance with applicable law, I write on behalf of the Department of
State, pursuant to the President’s instruction reflected in Mr. Cipollone’s letter, to instruct your
client (as a current employee of the Department of State), consistent with Mr. Cipollone’s letter,
not to appear before the Committees under the present circumstances.

This instruction likewise applies to the Commitiees’ request that your client produce documents
or other records, irrespective of their format or the device on which they may be stored. As
stated in the October 1, 2019 letter from Secretary Pompeo to the Chairmen of the three
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Committees, “the requested records constitute the property of the Department of State and are
subject to restrictions on the unauthorized disclosure of classified information and various
Executive Branch privileges.” See, e.g., 5 FAM 414.8, 5 FAM 474.1(a), and 12 FAM 543.
Moreover, these document requests duplicate the subpoena that was previously served on the
Secretary. The Department is the legal custodian of these records and is responsible for
determining whether and what to produce in response to the subpoena, The Department is in the
process of collecting such records and will respond to the Committees, as appropriate and
consistent with Mr. Cipollone’s letter. In this regard, it is important to remind your client of the
responsibility under the Federal Records Act to ensure that all Department records currently in
your client’s possession, in whatever format, are transferred into the control and possession of
the Department as soon as possible, to the extent such action has not already been undertaken.

As noted in Mr. Cipollone’s letter, should the present circumstances change we stand ready to
update this guidance as warranted.

Sincerely yours,
Brian Bulatao
Undersecretary of State
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 8, 2019
The Honorable Nancy Pelosi The Honorable Adam B. Schiff
Speaker Chairman
House of Representatives House Permanent Select Committee on
Washington, D.C. 20515 Intelligence

Washington, D.C. 20515
The Honorable Eliot L. Engel

Chairman The Honorable Elijah E. Curamings
House Foreign Affairs Committee Chairman
Washington, D.C. 20515 House Committee on Oversight and Reform

Washington, D.C. 20515
Dear Madam Speaker and Messrs. Chainmen:

1 write on behalf of President Donald J. Trump in response to your numerous, legally
unsupported demands made as part of what you have labeled---contrary to the Constitution of the
United States and all past bipartisan precedent—as an “impeachment inquiry.” As you know,
you have designed and implemented your inquiry in a manner that violates fundamental fairness
and constitutionally mandated due process.

For example, you have denied the President the right to cross-examine witnesses, to call
witnesses, to receive transcripts of testimony, to have access to evidence, to have counsel
present, and many other basic rights guaranteed to all Americans. You have conducted your
proceedings in secret. You have violated civil liberties and the separation of powers by
threatening Executive Branch officials, claiming that you will seek to punish those who exercise
fundamental constitutional rights and prerogatives. All of this violates the Constitution, the rule
of law, and every pasf precedent. Never before in our history has the House of
Representatives—under the control of either political party—taken the American people down
the dangerous path you seem determined to pursue.

Put simply, you seek to overturn the results of the 2016 election and deprive the
American people of the President they have freely chosen. Many Democrats now apparently
view impeachment not only as a means to undo the democratic results of the fast election, but as
a strategy to influence the srext election, which is barely more than a year away. As one member
of Congress explained, he is “concerned that if we don’t impeach the President, he will get
reelected.”™ Your highly partisan and unconstitutional effort threatens grave and lasting damage
to our democratic institutions, to our system of free elections, and to the American people.

' Interview with Rep. Al Green, MSNBC (May 5, 2019).
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Speaker Pelosi, and Chairmen Engel, Schiff, and
Cummings
Page 2

For his part, President Trump took the unprecedented step of providing the public
transparency by declassifying and releasing the record of his call with President Zelenskyy of
Ukraine. The record clearly established that the call was completely appropriate and that there is
no basis for your inquiry. The fact that there was nothing wrong with the cal{ was also
powerfully confirmed by Chairman Schiffs decision to create a false version of the call and read
it to the American people at a congressional hearing, without disclosing that he was simply
making it all up.

In addition, information has recently come to light that the whistleblower had contact
with Chairman Schiff’s office before filing the complaint. His initial denial of such contact
caused The Washinglon Post to conclude that Chairman Schiff “clearly made a statement that
was false.” In any event, the American people understand that Chairman Schiff cannot covertly
assist with the submission of a complaint, mislead the public about his involvement, read a
counterfeit version of the call to the American people, and then pretend to sit in judgment as a
neutral “investigator.”

For these reasons, President Trump and his Administration reject your baseless,
unconstitutional efforts to overturn the democratic process, Your unprecedented actions have
left the President with no choice. In order to fulfill his duties o the American people, the
Constitution, the Executive Branch, and ali future occupants of the Office of the Presidency,
President Trump and his Administration cannot participate in your partisan and unconstitutional
inguiry under these circumstances,

I Your “Inguiry” Is Constitutionally Invalid and Violates Basic Due Process Rights
and the Separation of Powers,

Your inquiry is constitutionally invalid and a violation of due process, In the history of
our Nation, the House of Representatives has never attempted to launch an impeachment inquiry
against the President without a majority of the House taking political accountability for that
decision by voting to authorize such a dramatic constitutional step. Here, House leadership
claims to have initiated the gravest inter-branch conflict contemplated under our Constitution by
means of nothing more than a press conference at which the Speaker of the House simply
announced an “official impeachment inquiry.”® Your contrived process is unprecedented in the

2 Glenn Kessler, Schiff's False Clain His Committee Had Not Spoken fo the Whistiebiower, Wash. Post (Oct. 4,
2019).
*  Press Release, Nancy Pelosi, Pelosi Remarks Announcing linpeachment Inquiry (Sept. 24, 2019),
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history of the Nation,* and lacks the necessary authorization for a valid impeachment
proceeding,’

The Committees’ inquiry also suffers from a separate, fatal defect. Despite Speaker
Pelosi’s commitment to “treat the President with fairness,” the Committees have not established
any procedures affording the President even the most basic protections demanded by due process
under the Constitution and by fundamental fairness. Chairman Nadler of the House Judiciary
Committee has expressly acknowledged, at least when the President was a member of his own
party, that “[t]he power of impeachment . . . demands a rigorous level of due process,” and that
in this context “due process mean(s] . . . the right to be informed of the law, of the charges
against you, the right to confront the witnesses against you, to call your own witnesses, and to
have the assistance of counsel.” All of these procedures have been abandoned here.

These due process rights are not a matter of discretion for the Committees to dispense
with at will. To the contrary, they are constitutional requirements. The Supreme Court has
recognized that due process protections apply to all congressional investigations.® Indeed, it has
been recognized that the Due Process Clause applies to impeachment proceedings.” And
precedent for the rights to cross-examine witnesses, call witnesses, and present evidence dates
back nearly 150 years.!® Yet the Committees have decided to deny the President these
elementary rights and protections that form the basis of the American justice system and are
protected by the Constitution, No citizen—including the President—should be treated this
unfairly.

4 Since the Founding of the Republic, under unbroken practice, the House has never undertaken the solemn
vesponsibility of an impeachment inquiry directed at the President without first adopting a resolution authorizing
a committee to begin the inquiry, The inquiries into the impeachments of Presidents Andrew Johnson and Bill
Clinton proceeded in multiple phases, each authorized by a separate House resolution. See, e.g,, H.R. Res. 581,
105th Cong. (1998); H.R. Res. 525, 105th Cong, (1998); Il Hinds® Precedents §§ 2400-02, 2408, 2412, And
before the Judiciary Committee initiated an impeachment inquiry into President Richard Nixon, the Committee’s
chatrman rightfully recognized that “afn] [inquiry] resolution has always been passed by the House” and “is a
necessary step.”* 111 Deschler’s Precedents ch. 14, § 15.2. The House then satisfied that requirement by adopting
H.R. Res. 803, 93rd Cong. (1974).

*  Chairman Nadler has recognized the importance of taking a vote in the House before beginning a presidential
impeachment inquiry. At the outset of the Clinton impeachment inquiry—where a floor vote was held—be
argued that even limiting the time for debate before that vote was improper and that “an hour debate on this
momentous decision is an insult to the American people and another sign that this is not going to be fair.” 144
Cong, Rec. H10018 (daily ed. Oct. 8, 1998) (statement of Rep. Jerrold Nadler). Here, the House has dispensed
withany vote and any debate a7 all.

5 Press Release, Nancy Pelosi, Transcript of Pelosi Weekly Press Conference Today (Oct. 2, 2019).

Y Examining the Allegations of Misconduct Against IRS Commissioner John Koskinen (Part I]): Hearing Before
the H. Comm. on the Judiciary, | 14th Cong. 3 (2016) (statement of Rep. Jerrold Nadler); Background and
Histary of Impeachment: Hearing Before the Subeonum. on the Coastitution of the H. Comm. on the Judiciary,
105th Cong. 17 (1998) (statement of Rep. Jerrold Nadler).

& See, e.g., Watkins v. United Siates, 354 1.S. 178, 188 (1957); Quinn v. United States, 349 U 8. 155, 161 (1955).

¥ See Hastings v. United States, 802 F. Supp. 490, 504 (D.D.C. 1992), vacated on other grounds by Hastings v.
United States, 988 F.2d 1280 (D.C. Cir. 1993).
8 See, e.g., Il Hinds' Precedents § 2445,
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To comply with the Constitution’s demands, appropriate procedures would include—at a
minimum—_the right to see all evidence, to present evidence, to call witnesses, to have counsel
present at all hearings, to cross-examine all witnesses, to make objections relating to the
examination of witnesses or the admissibility of testimony and evidence, and to respond to
evidence and testimony, Likewise, the Committees must provide for the disclosure of all
evidence favorable to the President and all evidence bearing on the credibility of witnesses called
to testify in the inquiry. The Committees’ current procedures provide none of these basic
constitutional rights.

In addition, the House has not provided the Committees’ Ranking Members with the
authority to issue subpoenas. The right of the minority to issue subpoenas—subject to the same
rules as the majority—has been the standard, bipartisan practice in all recent resolutions
authorizing presidential impeachment inquiries.!! The House’s failure to provide co-equal
subpoena power in this case ensures that any inquiry will be nothing more than a one-sided effort
by House Democrats to gather information favorable to their views and to selectively release it
as only they determine. The House’s utter disregard for the established procedural safeguards
followed in past impeachment inquiries shows that the current proceedings are nothing more
than an unconstitutional exercise in political theater.

As if denying the President basic procedural protections were not enough, the
Committees have also resorted to threats and intimidation against potential Executive Branch
witnesses. Threats by the Committees against Executive Branch witnesses who assert common
and longstanding rights destroy the integrity of the process and brazenly violate fundamental due
process. In letters to State Department employees, the Committees have ominously threatened—
without any legal basis and before the Committees even issued a subpoena—that “{a]ny failure
to appear” in response to a mere letter request for a deposition “shall constitute evidence of
obstruction.”? Worse, the Committees have broadly threatened that if State Department officials
attempt to insist upon the right for the Department to have an agency lawyer present at
depositions to protect Jegitimate Executive Branch confidentiality interests—or apparently if
they make any effort to protect those confidentiality interests ar all—these officials will have
their salaries withheld."

The suggestion that it would somehow be problematic for anyone to raise long-
established Executive Branch confidentiality interests and privileges in response to a request for
a deposition is legally unfounded. Not surprisingly, the Office of Legal Counsel at the
Department of Justice has made clear on multiple occasions that employees of the Executive
Branch who have been instructed not to appear or not to provide particular testimony before
Congress based on privileges or immunities of the Executive Branch cannot be punished for

" HR, Res. 581, 105th Cong. (1998); H.R, Res. 803, 93rd Cong, (1974).

2 fetter from Eliot L. Enge}, Chairman, House Committee on Foreign Affairs, et al., to George P. Kent, Deputy
Assistant Secretary, U.S, Department of State | (Sept. 27, 2019).

13 See Letter from Eliot L. Bngel, Chairman, House Comumittee on Foreign Affairs, et al., to John J. Sullivan,
Deputy Secretary of State 2-3 (Oct. 1, 2019).
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following such instructions.’ Current and former State Department officials are duty bound to
protect the confidentiality interests of the Executive Branch, and the Office of Legal Counsel has
also recognized that it is unconstitutional to exclude agency counse! from participating in
congressional depositions.'s In addition, any attempt to withhold an official’s salary for.the
assertion of such interests would be unprecedented and unconstitutional.'® The Committees’
assertions on these points amount to nothing more than strong-arm factics designed to rush
proceedings without any regard for due process and the rights of individuals and of the Executive
Branch. Threats aimed at intimidating individuals who assert these basic rights are attacks on
civil liberties that should profoundly concern all Americans.

IL The Invalid “Impeachment Inguiry” Plainly Seeks To Reverse the Election of 2016
and To Influence the Election of 2020.

The effort to impeach President Trump—without regard to any evidence of his actions in
office—is a naked political strategy that began the day he was inaugurated, and perhaps even
before.'” In fact, your transparent rush to judgment, lack of democratically accountable
authorization, and violation of basic rights in the current proceedings make clear the illegitimate,
partisan purpose of this purported “impeachment inquiry.” The Founders, however, did not
create the extraordinary mechanism of impeachment so it could be used by a political party that
feared for its prospects against the sitting President in the next election. The decision as to who
will be elected President in 2020 should rest with the people of the United States, exactly where
the Constitution places it.

Democrats themselves used to recognize the dire implications of impeachment for the
Nation. For example, in the past, Chairman Nadler has explained:

The effect of impeachment is to overturn the popular will of the voters, We
must not overturn an election and remove a President from office except to
defend our system of government or our constitutional liberties against a dire
threat, and we must not do so without an overwhelming consensus of the
American people. There must never be a narrowly voted impeachment or an
impeachment supported by one of our major political paities and opposed by
another. Such an impeachment will produce divisiveness and bitterness in our

¥ See, e.g., Testimonial Immunity Before Congress of the Former Counsel fo the Presideni, 43 Op, O.L.C. _, *19
{May 20, 2019); Prosecution for Comtemipt of Congress of an Executive Branch Official Who Has dAsserted a
Claim of Executive Privilege, 8 Op. O.L.C. 101, 102, 140 (1984) (“The Executive, however, must be fiee from
the threat of criminal prosecution if its right to assert executive privilege is to have any practical substance.”)

B Attempted Exclusion of Agency Counsel from Congressional Depositions of Agency Employees, 43 Op. O.L.C.
_, ¥1-2 (May 23, 2019).

16 See President Donald J. Trump, Statement by the President on Signing the Consolidated Appropriations Act,
2019 (Feb. 15, 2019); Aunthority of Agency Officials To Prohibit Employees From Providing Information to
Congress, 28 Op. O.L.C, 79, 80 (2004).

17 See Matea Gold, The Campaign To Impeach President Triump Has Begun, Wash. Post (Jan, 21, 2017) (“At the
moment the new commander in chief was sworn in, a campaign to build public support for his impeachment
went live. ...,
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politics for years to come, and will call into question the very legitimacy of
our political institutions.'®

Unfortunately, the President’s political opponents now seem eager to transform
impeachment from an extraordinary remedy that should rately be contemplated into a
conventional political weapon to be deployed for partisan gain. These actions are a far cry from
what our Founders envisioned when they vested Congress with the “important trust” of
considering impeachment.”® Precisely because it nullifies the outcome of the democratic
process, impeachment of the President is fraught with the risk of deepening divisions in the
country and creating long-lasting rifts in the body politic.2® Unfortunately, you are now playing
out exactly the partisan rush to judgment that the Founders so strongly warned against. The
American people deserve much better than this.

III.  Therels No Legitimate Basis for Your “Impeachment Inquiry”; Instead, the
Committees® Actions Raise Serious Questions.

It is transparent that you have resorted to such unprecedented and unconstitutional
procedures because you know that a fair process would expose the lack of any basis for your
inquiry. Your current effort is founded on a completely appropriate call on July 25, 2019,
between President Trump and President Zelenskyy of Ukraine. Without waiting to see what was
actually said on the call, a press conference was held announcing an “impeachment inquiry”
based on falsehoods and misinformation about the call.?! To rebut those falsehoods, and to
provide transparency to the American people, President Trump secured agreement from the
Government of Ukraine and took the extraordinary step of declassifying and publicly releasing
the record of the call. That record clearly established that the call was completely appropriate,
that the President did nothing wrong, and that there is no basis for an impeachment inquiry. Ata
joint press conference shortly after the call’s public release, President Zelenskyy agreed that the
call was appropriate.?? In addition, the Department of Justice announced that officials there had
reviewed zt;ze call after a referral for an alleged campaign finance law violation and found no such
violation,

Perhaps the best evidence that there was no wrongdoing on the call is the fact that, after
the actual record of the call was released, Chairman Schiff chose to concoct a false version of the
call and to read his made-up transcript to the American people at a public hearing.®* This

'8 144 Cong. Rec. Hi 1786 (daily ed. Dec. 18, 1998) (statement of Rep. Jerrold Nadler).

1% The Federalist No. 65 (Alexander Hamilton).

% See id.

2 Press Release, Nancy Pelosi, Pelosi Remarks Announcing Impeachment Inquiry (Sept. 24, 2019).

2 president Trinmp Meeting with Ukrainfan President, C-SPAN (Sept. 25, 2019),

B Statement of Kerri Kupec, Director, Office of Public Affairs, Dept. of Justice (Sept. 25, 2019) (“[Tlhe
Department’s Crimninal Division reviewed the official record of the call and determined, based on the facts and
applicable law, that there was no campaign finance violation and that no further action was warranted.”).

3 See Whistleblower Disclosure: Hearing Before the H. Select Comm. on Intel,, 116th Cong. (Sept. 26, 2019)
(statement of Rep. Adam Schiff).
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powerfully confirms there is no issue with the actual call. Otherwise, why would Chairman
Schiff feel the need to make up his own version? The Chairman’s action only further
undermines the public’s confidence in the fairness of any inquiry before his Committee,

The real problem, as we are now learning, is that Chairman Schiff’s office, and perhaps
others—despite initial denials—were involved in advising the whistleblower before the
complaint was filed. Initially, when asked on national television about interactions with the
whistleblower, Chairman Schiff unequivocally stated that “[w]e have not spoken directly with
the whistleblower. We would like to.”?

Now, however, it has been reported that the whistleblower approached the House
Intelligence Committee with information—and received guidance from the Committee—before
filing a complaint with the Inspector General.2® As a result, The Washingfon Post concluded that
Chairman Schiff “clearly made a statement that was false.”?’ Anyone who was involved in the
preparation or submission of the whistleblower’s complaint cannot possibly act as a fair and
impartial judge in the same matter—particularly after misleading the American people about his
involvement.

All of this raises serious questions that must be investigated. However, the Committees
are preventing anyone, including the minority, from looking into these critically important
matters. At the very least, Chairman Schiff must immediately make available all documents
relating to these issues. Afier all, the American people have a right to know about the
Committees’ own actions with respect to these matters,

¥* * *

Given that your inquiry lacks any legitimate constitutional foundation, any pretense of
fairness, or even the most elementary due process protections, the Executive Branch cannot be
expected to participate in it, Because participating in this inquiry under the current
unconstitutional posture would inflict lasting institutional harm on the Executive Branch and
lasting damage to the separation of powers, you have left the President no choice. Consistent
with the duties of the President of the United States, and in particular his obligation to preserve
the rights of future occupants of his office, President Trump cannot permit his Administration fo
participate in this partisan inquiry under these circumstances.

Your recent letter to the Acting White House Chief of Staff argues that “[e]ven if an
impeachment inquiry were not underway,” the Oversight Committee may seek this information

B nterview with Chairman Adam Schiff, MSNBC (Sept. 17,2019).

% Jylian Barnes, et al., Schiff Got Early dccowunt of Accusations as Witistle-Blower's Concerns Grew, N.Y, Times
(Oct. 2, 2019).

¥ Glenn Kessler, Schiff”s False Claim His Committee Had Not Spoken to the Whistleblower, Wash, Post (Oct. 4,
2019).
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as a matter of the established oversight process.”® Respectfully, the Committees cannot have it
both ways. The letter comes from the Chairmen of three different Committees, it transmits a
subpoena “[pJursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry,” it recites that the
documents will “be collected as part of the House’s impeachment inquiry,” and it asserts that the
documents will be “shared among the Committees, as well as with the Committee on the
Judiciary as appropriate.”® The letter is in no way directed at collecting information in aid of
legislation, and you simply cannot expect to rely on oversight authority to gather information for
an unauthorized impeachment inquiry that conflicts with all historical precedent and rides
roughshod over due process and the separation of powers. If the Committees wish to retutn to
the regular order of oversight requests, we stand ready to engage in that process as we have in
the past, in a manner consistent with well-established bipartisan constitutional protections and a
respect for the separation of powers enshrined in our Constitution,

For the foregoing reasons, the President cannot allow your constitutionally illegitimate
proceedings to distract him and those in the Executive Branch from their work on behalf of the
American people. The President has a country to lead. The American people elected him to do
this job, and he remains focused on fulfilling his promises to the American people. He has
important work that he must continue on their behalf, both at home and around the world,
including continuing strong economic growth, extending historically low levels of
unemployment, negotiating trade deals, fixing our broken immigration system, lowering
prescription drug prices, and addressing mass shooting violence. We hope that, in light of the
many deficiencies we have identified in your proceedings, you will abandon the current invalid
efforts to pursue an impeachment inquiry and join the President in focusing on the many
important goals that matter fo the American people.

ce: Hon. Kevin McCarthy, Minority Leader, House of Representatives
Hon. Michael McCaul, Ranking Member, House Committee on Foreign Affairs
Hon. Devin Nunes, Ranking Member, House Permanent Select Committee on

Intelligence
Hon. Jim Jordan, Ranking Member, House Cominittee on Oversight and Reform

% Letter from Elijah E. Cummings, Chairman, House Comnittee on Oversight and Government Reform, et al,, to
John Michael Mulvaney, Acting Chief of Staff to the President 3 (Oct, 4, 2019),

B Jdoatl.
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United States Department of State

Washington, .C. 20520

October 25, 2019

Ms, Margaret E. Daum
Squire Patton Boggs
2550 M Street NW

Washiniton DC 20037

Dear Ms. Daum:

We understand that you have been retained by Ambassador Phillip Reeker, the Department’s
Acting Assistant Secretary for European and Eurasian Affairs, as his private counsel fora
transcribed interview or deposition to be conducted jointly by three House Committees
“[pJursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry.”

While the Department has longstanding respect for the oversight role of the Congress, this
inquiry presents issues of unique concern. Counsel to the President Pat Cipollone sent the
attached letter to the Committees on October 8, 2019 explaining several procedural, legal and
constitutional infirmities in the process by which the Committees are pursuing their inquiry.
Among other things, the Committees have refused to allow counsel from the Depariment to be
present during the testimony of current and former employees, a practice that the Executive
Branch has previously recognized to be unconstitutional. See Attempted Exclusion of Agency
Counsel from Congressional Depositions of Agency Employees, 43 Op. 0.L.C. (May 23, 2019),
available at hitps://www justice.gov/olc/file/1 171671 /download. Mr. Cipollone also expressed
the President’s view that the impeachment inquiry—Jacking a delegation of such suthority by
[ouse Rule or Resolution—was “contrary to the Constitution of the United States and all past
bipartisan precedent” and “violates fundamental fairness and constitutionally mandated due
process.”

Pursuant to Mr, Cipollone’s letter and in light of thesc defects, we are writing to inform you and
Ambassador Reeker of the Administration-wide direction that Executive Branch personnel
“cannot participate in [the impeachment] inquiry under these circumstances.” Given the
Committees’ refusal to date to permit the attendance of Executive Branch counsel at such
appearances 1o help ensure that classified information and potentially privileged communications
are safeguarded, we must also note that any appearance by Ambassador Reeker before the
Committees would remain subject to standing obligations of U.S. government employees to
protect such information. Please note in this context that the confidential communications
between Ambassador Reeker and foreign government officials may be classified and may be
subject to claims of privilege. Likewise, the Department’s internal communications, or those
with other Executive Branch officials, related to foreign affairs may be classified and privileged.

Finally, with respect to any Committee request to your client for documents that constitute
official State Department records, in the absence of an opportunity for the Department to review
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such documents, Ambassador Reeker is not authorized to disclose to Congress any records
relating to official duties. As stated in the October 1 letter from Secretary Pompeo, “the
requested records constitute the property of the Department of State and are subject to
restrictions on the unauthorized disclosure of classified information and various Executive
Branch privileges.” See § FAM 414.8, 5 FAM 474.1(a) and 12 FAM 543. Moreovet, any such
document request is likely to duplicate the subpoena that was previously served on the Secretary.
The Department is the legal custodian of these records and is responsible for determining
whether and what to produce in response to the subpoena. The Department is in the process of
collecting such records and will respond to the Committees, as appropriate and consistent with
Mr. Cipolione's letter.

Please contact us if you have any further questions or would like to discuss this matter farther.

Smcerely yours, ;;

Brian Bulatao
Under Secretary of State
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United States Department of State

Wastington, D.C. 20520

October 28,2019

Mark J. MacDougall, Esq.

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP
2001 K Street N.W,

Washington, DC 20006

Dear Mr. MacDougali:

We understand that you have been retained by Catherine Croft, a State Department official, as
her private counsel for a transcribed interview or deposition to be conducted jointly by three
House Committees “[pJursuant to the House of Representatives’ impeachment inquiry.”

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
Among other things, the Committees have refused to allow counsel from the Department to be
present during the testimony of current and former employees, a practice that the Executive
Branch has previously recognized to be unconstitutional. See Attempted Exclusion of Agency
Counsel from Congressional Depositions of Agency Employees, 43 Op. O.L.C. (May 23, 2019),
available at hitps://www justice.gov/olc/file/1171671/download. Mr. Cipollone also expressed
the President’s view that the impeachment inquiry—lacking a delegation of such authority by
House Rule or Resolution—was “contrary to the Constitution of the United States and all past
bipartisan precedent” and “violates fundamental fairness and constitutionally mandated due
process.”

Pursuant to Mr. Cipollone’s letter and in light of these defects, we are writing to inform you and
Ms. Croft of the Administration-wide direction that Executive Branch personnel “cannot
participate in [the impeachment] inquiry under these circumstances.” Given the Committees’
refusal to date to permit the attendance of Executive Branch counsel at such appearances to help
ensure that classified information and potentially privileged communications are safeguarded, we
must also note that any appearance by Ms. Croft before the Committees would remain subject to
standing obligations of U.S. government employees to protect such information. Please note in
this context that the confidential communications between Ms. Croft and foreign government
officials may be classified and may be subject to claims of privilege. Likewise, the
Department’s internal communications, or those with other Executive Branch officials, related to
foreign affairs may be classified and privileged.

Finally, with respect to any Committee request to your client for documents that constitute
official State Department records, in the absence of an opportunity for the Department to review
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such documents, Ms, Croft is not authorized to disclose to Congress any records relating to
official duties. As stated in the October ! letter from Secretary Pompeo, “the requested records
constitute the property of the Department of State and are subject to restrictions on the
unauthorized disclosure of classified information and various Executive Branch privileges.” See
5FAM 414.8, 5 FAM 474.1(a) and 12 FAM 543. Moreover, any such document request is likely
to duplicate the subpoena that was previously served on the Secretary. The Department is the
legal custodian of these records and is responsible for determining whether and what to produce
in response to the subpoena. The Department is in the process of collecting such records and
will respond to the Committees, as appropriate and consistent with Mr, Cipollone’s letter.

Please contact us if you have any further questions or would like to discuss this matter further.
Sincerely yours,
RO
Brian Bulatao
Under Secretary of State
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THE, WHITE HOUSE
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

Chairman The Honorable Elijah E. Cumamings
House Foreign Affairs Committee Chairman
Washington, D.C. 20515 House Committee on Oversight and Reform

Washington, D.C. 20515
Dear Madam Speaker and Messrs. Chairmen:

1 write on behalf of President Donald J. Trump in response to your numerous, legally
unsupported demands made as part of what you have labeled- contrary to the Counstitution of the
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
of law, and every past precedent. Never before in our history has the House of
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
view impeachment not only as a means to undo the democratic results of the /asf election, but as
a strategy to influence the next election, which is barely more than a year away. As one member
of Congress explained, he is “concerned that if we don’t impeach the President, he will get
reelected.”’ Your highly partisan and unconstitutional effort threatens grave and lasting damage
to our democratic institutions, to our system of free elections, and to the American people.

U Interview with Rep, Al Green, MSNBC (May 5, 2019).
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For his part, President Trump took the unprecedented step of providing the public
transparency by declassifying and releasing the record of his call with President Zelenskyy of
Ukraine. The record clearly established that the call was completely appropriate and that there is
no basis for your inquiry. The fact that there was nothing wrong with the call was also
powerfully confirmed by Chairman Schiff’s decision to create a false version of the call and read
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
caused The Washington Post to conclude that Chairman Schiff “clearly made a statement that
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
unconstitutional efforts to overturn the democratic process. Your unprecedented actions have
left the President with no choice. In order to fulfill his duties to the American people, the
Constitution, the Executive Branch, and all future occupants of the Office of the Presidency,
President Trump and his Administration cannot participate in your partisan and unconstitutional
inquiry under these circumstances.

1. Your “Inquiry” Is Constitutionally Invalid and Violates Basic Due Process Rights
and the Separation of Powers,

Your inquiry is constitutionally invalid and a violation of due process. In the history of
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
announced an “official impeachment inquiry,”® Your contrived process is unprecedented in the

2 Qlenn Kessler, Schiff's False Claim His Committee fiad Not Spoken to the Whistleblower, Wash. Post (Oct. 4,
2019). .
¥ Press Release, Nancy Pelosi, Pelosi Remarks Announcing Iinpeachment Inquiry (Sept. 24, 2019).
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history of the Nation,* and lacks the necessary authorization for a valid impeachment
proceeding,’

The Committees’ inquiry also suffers from a separate, fatal defect. Despite Speaker
Pelosi’s commitment to “treat the President with fairness,”® the Commitiees have not established
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
have the assistance of cotnsel.”” All of these procedures have been abandoned here.

These due processrights are not a matter of discretion for the Committees to dispense
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
protected by the Constitution. No citizen—including the President—should be treated this
unfairly.

4 Since the Founding of the Republic, under unbroken practice, the House has never undertaken the solemn
responsibility of an impeachment inquiry directed at the President without first adopting a resolution authorizing
a commitee to begin the inquiry. The inquiries into the impeachments of Presidents Andrew Johnson and Biil
Clinton proceeded in multiple phases, each authorized by a separate House resolution. See, e.g., H.R. Res. 581,
1035th Cong. (1998); H.R. Res. 525, 105th Cong. (1998); IIl Hinds® Precedents §§ 2400-02, 2408, 2412. And
before the Judiciary Committee initiated an impeachment inquiry into President Richard Nixon, the Committee's
chairman rightfully recognized that “a[n] [inquiry] resolution has always been passed by the House” and “is a
necessary step.” 11l Deschler’s Precedents ch. 14, § 15.2. The House then satisfied that requirement by adopting
H.R. Res. 803, 931d Cong,. (1974).

*  Cheirman Nadler has recognized the importance of taking a vote in the House before beginning a presidential
impeachment inquiry. At the outset of the Clinton impeachment inquiry—where a floor vote was held—he
argued that even limiting the time for debate before that vote was improper and that “an hour debate on this
momentous decision is an insult to the American people and another sign that this is not going to be fair.” 144
Cong. Rec. H10018 (daily ed. Oct. 8, 1998) (statement of Rep. Jerrold Nadler). Here, the House has dispensed
withany vote and any debate a7 all.

§  Press Release, Nancy Pelosi, Transcript of Pelosi Weekly Press Conference Today (Oct. 2, 2019).

7 Examining the dliegations of Misconduct Against IRS Commissioner John Koskinen (Part 11): Hearing Before
the H. Comm. on the Judiciary, 114th Cong. 3 (2016) (statement of Rep, Jerrold Nadler); Background and
History of Impeachment: Hearing Before the Subcomsi. on the Constitution of the H. Comm, on the Judiciary,
105th Cong, 17 (1998) (statement of Rep. Jervold Nadler).

8 See, e.g., Wathins v. United States, 354 U.8. 178, 188 (1957); Quinn v. United States, 349 U.S. 155, 161 (1955).

% See Hastings v. United States, 802 F, Supp. 490, 504 (D.D.C. 1992), vacated on other grounds by Hastings v.
United States, 988 F.2d 1280 (D.C. Cir. 1993).

1% See, e.g., 11T Hinds’ Precedents § 2445,
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To comply with the Constitution’s demands, appropriate procedures would include—at a
minimum-—the right to see all evidence, to present evidence, to call witnesses, to have counsel
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
authorizing presidential impeachment inquiries.'! The House’s failure to provide co-equal
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
witnesses, Threats by the Committees against Executive Branch witnesses who assert common
and longstanding rights destray the integrity of the process and brazenly violate fundamental due
process. In letters to State Department employees, the Committees have ominously threatened—
without any legal basis and before the Committees even issued a subpoena-—that “{a]ny failure
to appear” in response to a mere letter request for a deposition “shall constitute evidence of
obstruction.”? Worse, the Committees have broadly threatened that if State Department officials
attempt to insist upon the right for the Department to have an agency lawyer present at
depositions to protect legitimate Executive Branch confidentiality interests—or apparently if
they make any effott to protect those confidentiality interests ar al/f—these officials will have
their salaries withheld. !

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

11 H.R. Res. 581, 105th Cong. (1998); H.R. Res. 803, 93rd Cong. (1974).
12 Letter from Eliot L. Engel, Chairman, House Committee on Foreign Affairs, et al,, to George P. Kent, Deputy
Assistant Secretary, U.S. Departinent of State 1 (Sept. 27, 2019),

B See Letter from Eliot L. Engel, Chairman, House Committee on Foreign Affairs, et al., to John J. Sullivan,
Deputy Secretary of State 2-3 (Oct. 1, 2019).
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following such instructions.'® Curtent and former State Department officials are duty bound to
protect the confidentiality interests of the Executive Branch, and the Office of Legal Counsel has
also recognized that it is unconstitutional to exclude agency counse! from participating in
congressional depositions.'’ In addition, any attempt to withhold an official’s salary for.the
assertion of such interests would be unprecedented and unconstitutional.'® The Committees’
assertions on these points amount to nothing more than strong-arm tactics designed to rush
proceedings without any regard for due process and the rights of individuals and of the Executive
Branch. Threats aimed at intimidating individuals who assert these basic rights are attacks on
civil liberties that should profoundly concern all Americans.

1 The Invalid “Impeachment Inquiry” Plainly Seeks To Reverse the Election of 2016
and To Influence the Election of 2020,

The effort to impeach President Trump—without regard to any evidence of his actions in
office—is a naked political strategy that began the day he was inaugurated, and perhaps even
before.!” In fact, your transparent rush to judgment, lack of democratically accountable
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
Nation, For example, in the past, Chairman Nadler has explained:

The effect of impeachment is to overturn the popular will of the voters. We
must not overturn an election and remove a President from office except to
defend our system of government or our constitutional liberties against a dire
threat, and we must not do so without an overwhelining consensus of the
American people, There must never be a narrowly voted impeachment or an
impeachment supported by one of our major political parties and opposed by
another. Such an impeachment will produce divisiveness and bitterness in our

¥ See, e.g., Testimonial Immunity Before Congress of the Former Counsel fo the President, 43 Op. O.L.C. __, *19
(May 20, 2019); Prosecution for Contenipt of Congress of an Executive Branch Official Who Has Asserted a
Claim of Executive Privilege, 8 Op. O.L.C. 101, 102, 140 (1984) (“The Executive, however, must be fiee from
the threat of criminal prosecution if its right to assert executive privilege is to have any practical substance.”)

5 Attempted Exclusion of Agency Counsel firom Congressional Depositions of Agency Employees, 43 Op. O.L.C.
__»*1-2 (May 23, 2019).

6 See President Donald J. Trump, Statement by the President on Signing the Consolidated Appropriations Act,
2019 (Feb. 15, 2019); duthority of Agency Officials To Prohibit Employees From Providing Information o
Congress, 28 Op, O.L.C. 79, 80 (2004).

17 See Matea Gold, The Campaign To Impeach President Trump Has Begun, Wash, Post (Jan, 21,2017) (“At the
moment the new commander in chief was sworn in, a campaign to build public support for his impeachment
went live. .. ."),
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politics for years to come, and will call into question the very legitimacy of
our political institutions.'

Unfortunately, the President’s political opponents now seem eager to transform
impeachment from an extraordinary remedy that should rarely be contemplated into a
conventional political weapon to be deployed for partisan gain. These actions are a far cry from
what our Founders envisioned when they vested Congress with the “important trust” of
considering impeachment.!” Precisely because it nullifies the outcome of the democratic
process, impeachment of the President is fraught with the risk of deepening divisions in the
country and creating long-lasting rifts in the body politic.? Unfortunately, you are now playing
out exactly the partisan rush to judgment that the Founders so strongly warned against. The
American people deserve much better than this.

III.  There Is No Legitimate Basis for Your “Impeachment Inquiry”; Instead, the
Committees’ Actions Raise Serious Questions.

It is transpatent that you have resorted to such unprecedented and unconstitutional
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
based on falsehoods and misinformation about the call.2! To rebut those falsehoods, and to
provide transparency to the American people, President Trump secured agreement from the
Government of Ukraine and took the extraordinary step of declassifying and publicly releasing
the record of the call. That record clearly established that the call was completely appropriate,
that the President did nothing wrong, and that there is no basis for an impeachment inquiry, Ata
joint press conference shortly after the call’s public release, President Zelenskyy agreed that the
call was appropriate,?? In addition, the Department of Justice announced that officials there had
reviewed lgle: call after a referral for an alleged campaign finance law violation and found no such
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

'® {44 Cong. Rec, H1 1786 (daily ed, Dec, 18, 1998) (statement of Rep, Jerrold Nadler),

19 The Federalist No, 65 (Alexander Hamilton).

® Seeid.

2 Press Release, Nancy Pelosi, Pelosi Remarks Announcing Impeachment Inquiry (Sept. 24, 2019).
President Trump Meeting with Ukrainian President, C-SPAN (Sept. 25, 2019).

Statement of Kerri Kupec, Director, Office of Public Affairs, Dept. of Justice (Sept. 25, 2019) (“[Tlhe
Departiment’s Criminal Division reviewed the official record of the call and deterinined, based on the facts and
applicable law, that there was no campaign finance violation and that no further action was warranted.”).

% See Whistfeblower Disclosure: Hearing Before the H. Select Comm. on Intel., 1 16th Cong. (Sept. 26, 2019)
(statement of Rep. Adam Schiff).

o
~

~
w
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powerfully confirms there is no issve with the actual call. Otherwise, why would Chairman
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
the whistleblower, We would like to.”?

Now, however, it has been reported that the whistleblower approached the House
Intelligence Comunittee with information—and received guidance from the Committee-—before
filing a complaint with the Inspector General.?6 As a result, The Washingion Post concluded that
Chairman Schiff “clearly made a statement that was false.””’ Anyone who was involved in the
preparation or submission of the whistieblower’s complaint cannot possibly act as a fair and
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
Committees’ own actions with respect to these matters.

* W *

Given that your inquiry lacks any legitimate constitutional foundation, any pretense of
faimess, or even the most elementary due process protections, the Executive Branch cannot be
expected to participate in it. Because participating in this inquity under the current
unconstitutional posture would inflict lasting institutional harm on the Executive Branch and
lasting damage to the separation of powers, you have left the President no choice. Consistent
with the duties of the President of the United States, and in particular his obligation to preserve
the rights of future occupants of his office, President Trump cannot permit his Administration to
participate in this partisan inquiry under these circumstances.

Your recent letter to the Acting White House Chief of Staff argues that “[e]ven if an
impeachment inquiry were not underway,” the Oversight Committee may seek this information

¥ Interview with Chairman Adamn Schiff, MSNBC (Sept. 17,2019).

% Julian Barnes, et al., Schiff Gof Early Account of Accusations as Whistle-Blower’s Concerns Grew, N.Y, Times
(Oct. 2,2019),

7 Glenn Kessler, Schiff’s False Claim His Committee Had Not Spoken to the Whistleblower, Wash, Post (Oct. 4,
2019).
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as a matter of the established oversight process.?® Respectfully, the Committees cannot have it
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
Judiciary as appropriate.”®® The letter is in no way directed at collecting information in aid of
legislation, and you simply cannot expect to rely on oversight authority to gather information for
an unauthorized impeachment inquiry that conflicts with all historical precedent and rides
roughshod over due process and the separation of powers. If the Committees wish to return to
the regular order of oversight requests, we stand ready to engage in that process as we have in
the past, in a manner consistent with well-established bipartisan constitutional protections and a
respect for the separation of powers enshrined in our Constitution.

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
important goals that matter to the American people.

Co

ce:  Hon, Kevin McCarthy, Minority Leader, House of Representatives
Hon. Michael McCaul, Ranking Member, House Committee on Foreign Affairs
Hon. Devin Nunes, Ranking Member, House Permanent Select Committee on
Intelligence
Hon. Jim Jordan, Ranking Member, House Committee on Oversight and Reform

2 Letter from Elijah E. Cummings, Chairman, House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform, et al., to
John Michael Mulvaney, Acting Chief of Staff to the President 3 (Oct. 4, 2019).

2 Idati,
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

October 10, 2019

Andrew M. Wright
K&L Gates LLP

1601 K StNW
Washington, DC 20006

Dear Mr. Wright:

On October 8, 2019, Counsel to the President Pat Cipollone sent the attached letter to the
Speaker of the House, Chairman Schiff, Chairman Engel, and Chairman Cummings concerning
various demands, including various types of demands for the testimony by State Department
employees as part of the so-called “impeachment inquiry.”

In that letter, Mr. Cipollone identified several procedural, legal, and constitutional infirmities in
the process by which the Committees have purported to pursue an impeachment inquiry, Asa
threshold matter, the Committees have refused to allow counsel from the Department of State to
be present during the testimony of current and former employees, a practice that the Executive
Branch has previously recognized to be unconstitutional. See Attempted Exclusion of Agency
Counsel from Congressional Depositions of Agency Employees, 43 Op. O.L.C. __(May 23,
2019), available at https://www.justice.gov/alc/file/1171671/download. Refusing to permit the
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
an inquiry. He further explained that the Committees” purported inquiry is completely bereft of
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
under these circumstances.” As Mr. Cipollone noted in his letter, “[cJurrent and former State
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

This instruction likewise applies to the Committees’ request that your client produce documents
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
Secretary, The Department is the legal custodian of these records and is responsible for
determining whether and what to produce in response to the subpoena. The Department is in the
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

M m
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

*House of Representatives House Permanent Select Committee on
Washington, D.C. 20515 Intelligence

. Washington, D.C, 20515
The Honorable Eliot L. Engel *

Chairman . The Honorable Elijeh E, Cummings
House Foreign Affairs Committee Chairman
Washington, D.C. 20515 House Committee on Oversight and Reform

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Madam Speaker and Messts, Chairmen:

I write on behalf of President Donald J. Trump in response to your numerous, legally
urisupported demands made as part of what you have labeled-—contrary to the Constitution of the
United States and all past bipartisan precedent—as an “impeachment inquiry.” As you know,
you have designed and implemented your inquiry in a manner that violates fundamenta! fairness
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
proceedings in secret, You have violated civil liberties and the separation of powers by
threatening Executive Branch officials, claiming that you will seek to punish those who exercise
fundamental constitutional rights and prerogatives. All of this violates the Constitution, the rule
of law, and every past precedent, Never before in our history has the House of
Representatives—under the control of either political party—taken the American people down
the dangerous path you seem determined to pursue,

Put simply, you seek to overhun the results of the 2016 election and deprive the
American people of the President they have freely chosen. Many Democrats now apparently
view impeachment not only as a means to undo the democratic results of the fasf election, but as
a strategy to influence the next election, which is barely more than a year away. Asone member
of Congress explained, he is “concerned that if we don’t impeach the President, he will get
reelected.” Your highly partisan and unconstitutional effort threatens grave and lasting damage
to our democratic institutions, to our system of free elections, and to the American people.

' Interview with Rep. Al Green, MSNBC (May 5, 2619).
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For his part, President Trump took the unprecedented step of providing the public
trangparency by declassifying and releasing the record of his call with President Zelenskyy of
Ukraine. The record clearly established that the call was completely appropriate and that there is
no basis for your inquiry. The fact that there was nothing wrong with the call was also
powerfully confirmed by Chairman Schiff's decision to create a false version of the call and read
it to the American people at a congressional hearing, without disclosing that he was simply
making it all vp.

In addition, information has recently come to light that the whistleblower had contact
with Chairman Schiff’s office before filing the complaint. His initial dental of such contact
caused The Washinglon Post to conclude that Chairman Schiff “clearly made a statement that
was false.™ In any event, the American people understand that Chairman Schiff cannot covertly
assist with the submission of a complaint, mislead the public about his involvement, read a
counterfeit version of the call to the American people, and then pretend fo sit in judgmentas a
neutral “investigator,”

For these reasons, President Trump and his Administration reject your baseless,
unconstitutional efforts to overturn the demoeratic process. Your unprecedented actions have
{eft the President with no choice. In order to fulfill his duties fo the American people, the
Constitution, the Executive Branch, and all future occupants of the Office of the Presidency,
President Trump and his Administration cannot participate in your partisan and unconstitutional .
inquiry under these circumstances,

L Your “Ingniry” Is Cénsﬁtaﬁanally Invalid and Violates Basic Due Process Rights
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
claims fo have initiated the gravest inter-branch conflict contemplated under our Constitution by
means of nothing more than a press conference at which the Speaker of the House simply
announced an “official impeachment inquiry.®® Your contrived process is unprecedented in the

2 Qlena Kessler, Schiff”s Fulse Claim His Commitiee Had Nol Spoken Io the Whistleblower, Wash, Post (Oct. 4,
2019).
3 Press Release, Nancy Pelosi, Pelosi Remarks Announcing Impeachinent Inquiry (Sept. 24, 2019).
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history of the Nation,? and lacks the necessary authorization for a valid impeachment
proceeding.®

The Committees® inguiry also suffers fiom a separate, fatal defect. Despite Speaker
Pelosi’s commitment to “treat the President with fairness,”® the Committees have not established
any procedures affording the President even the most basic protections demanded by due process
under the Constitution and by fundamental fairness. Chaiiman Nadler of the House Judiciary
Committee has expressly acknowledged, at least when the President was a member of his own
party, that “[t}he power of impeachment , . . demands a rigorous level of due process,” and that
in this context “due process mean[s] . . . the right to be informed of the law, of the charges
against you, the right to confront the witnesses against you, to call your own witnesses, and to
have the assistance of counsel.” Allof these procedures have been abandoned here.

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
back nearly 150 years.'® Vet the Committees have decided to deny the President these
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
105th Cong, (1998); H.R. Res, 525, 105th Cong. (1998); Il Hinds® Precedents §§ 2400-02, 2408, 2412, And
before the Judiciary Committee initiated an impeachment inquiry into President Richard Nixon, the Committee’s
chatrman rightfully recognized that “a[n] [inquiry] resolution has always been passed by the House™ and “is a
necessary step.” 11l Deschler’s Precedents ch. 14, § 15.2. The House then satisfied that requirement by adopting
H.R. Res. 803, 93rd Cong. (1974),

3 Chairman Nadler has recognized the importance of taking a vote in the House before beginning a presidential
fmpeachment inquiry. Af the oufset of the Clinton impeachment inquiry—where a floor vote was held—he
argued that even Himiting the time for debate before that vote was improper and that “an hour debate on this
momentous decision is an insult to the American people and another sign that this is not going to be fair.” 144
Cong. Rec. HI0018 (daily ed. Oct. 8, 1998) (statement of Rep, Jerrold Nadler). Here, the House has dispensed
with any vote and any debate af all.

§  Press Release, Nancy Pelosi, Transcript of Pelosi Weekly Press Conference Today (Oct. 2, 2019).

T Examining the Allegations of Misconduct Against IRS Commissioner John Koskinen (Part 11): Hearing Before
the H. Comm, on the Judiciary, 1 14th Cong. 3 (2016) (statement of Rep. Jerrold Nadler); Background and
History of Impeachment: Hearing Before the Subcomm. on the Constitution of the H. Comm. on the Judiciary,
105th Cong, 17 (1998) (statement of Rep, Jerrold Nadler),

5 See, e.g., Watkins v. United Staies, 354 V.S, 178, 188 (1957); Quinn v, United States, 349 U.S. 155, 161 (1955).

¥ See Hastings v. United Stafes, 802 F. Supp. 490, 504 (D.D.C. 1992), vacaled on other grounds by Hastings v,
United States, 988 F.2d 1280 (D.C. Cir. 1993).

1 See, e.g., 1T Hinds® Precedents § 2445.
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To comply with the Constitution’s demands, appropriate procedures would include—at a.
minimum~—the right to see all evidence, to present evidence, to call witnesses, to have counsel
present at all hearings, o cross-examine all witnesses, to make objections relating to the
examination of witnesses or the admissibility of testimony and evidence, and to tespond to
evidence and testimony. Likewise, the Committees must provide for the disclosure of all
evidence favorable to the President and all evidence bearing on the credibility of witnesses called
to testify in the inquiry, The Committees' current procedures provide nane of these basic
constitutional rights.

In addition, the House has not provided the Committees’ Ranking Members with the
authority to issue subpoenas. The right of the minority to issue subpoenas—subject fo the same
rules as the majority—has been the standard, bipartisan practice in all recent resolutions
authorizing presidential impeachment inquiries.’t The House’s failure to provide co-equal
subpoena power in this case ensures that any inquiry will be nothing more than a one-sided effort
by House Democrats to gather information favorable to their views and to selectively release it
as only they determine, The House's utter disregard for the established procedural safeguards
followed in past impeachment inquiries shows that the current proceedings are nothing more
than an unconstitutional exercise in political theater,

. As if denying the President basic procedural protections were not enough, the
Committees have also resorted to threats and intimidation against potential Executive Branch
witnesses, Threats by the Conunittees against Executive Branch witnesses who assert common
and longstanding rights destroy the integrity of the process and brazenly violate fundamental due
process. In letters to State Department einployees, the Committees have ominously threatened—
without any legal basis and before the Committees even issued a subpoena—that *[a]ny failure
to appear” in response to a mere letter requeest for a deposition “shall constitute evidence of
obstruction,™? Worse, the Committees have broadly threatened that if State Department officials
attempt to insist upon the right for the Department to have an agency lawyer present at
depositions to protect legitimate Executive Branch confidentiality interests—or apparently if
they make any effort to protect those confidentiality interests af afl—these officials will have
their salaries withheld. "

The suggestion that it would somehow be problematic for enyone fo raise long-
established Executive Branch confidentiality interests and privileges in response to a request for
a deposition is legally unfounded. Not surptisingly, the Office of Legal Counsel at the
Department of Justice has made clear on multiple occasions that employees of the Executive
‘Branch who have been instructed not to appear or nof to provide particular testimony before
Congress baged on privileges or immunities of the Executive Branch cannot be punished for

1 HR, Res, 581, 105th Cong. {1998); HL.R, Res, 803, 93rd Cong, (1974},

2 Letter from Eliot L. Engel, Chairman, House Committes on Foreign Affairs, ef al,, to George P, Kent, Deputy -
Assistant Secretary, U.S, Department of State { (Sept. 27,2019). i

B See Letter from Eliot L. Engel, Chairman, House Committes on Foreign Affairs, et al,, to John J. Sullivan,
Deputy Secretary of State 2-3 (Oct. 1, 2019).
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folfowing such instructions,”* Curtent and former State Department officials are duty bound to
protect the conﬁdentxallty interests of the Exscutive Branch, and the Office of Legal Counsel has
also recognized that it is unconstitutional to exclude agency counsel from participating in
congressional depositions.! In addition, any attempt to withhold an official’s salary for.the
assestion of such interests would be unprecedented and unconstitutional,’® The Committees’
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

11,  TheInvalid “Impeachment Inquiry” Plainly Seeks To Reverse the Election of 2016
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
feared for ifs prospects against the sitting President in the next election. The decision as to who
will be elected President in 2020 should rest with the people of the United States, exactly where
the Constitution places it.

Democtats themselves used fo recognize the dire implications of impeachment for the
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

B See, e.g., Testionial immunity Before Congress of the Fermer Cotnsel fo the President, 43 Op, O.L.C, __, *19
{May 20, 2019); Prosecution for Contempt of Congress of an Executive Branch Officlal Who Has Asserted a
Claim of Executive Privilege, 8 Op. C.L.C. 101, 102, 140 (1984) (“The Executive, however, must be free from
the thesat of criminal prosecution if its vight to assert executive privilege is to have any practical substance.”")

8 dttempled Exclusion of Agency Counsel from Congressional Depositions of Ageicy Employees, 43 Op. O.L.C,

s ¥1-2 (May 23, 2019),

1 Sae President Donald 1, Trump, Statement by the President on Signing the Consolxdated Appropriations Act,
2019 {Feb, 15, 2019 Authority of Agency Qfficials To Prohibit Employees From Providing Information fo-
Congress, 28 Op, O.L.C. 79, 80 (2004},

7 See Matea Gold, 7he Campaign To Impeach President Trump Has Begun, Wash. Post (Jan. 21, 2017) ("At the
moment the new commander in chief was sworn in, a campaign to build public support for his xmpeachmen!
went five .. ...
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politics for years fo come, and will call into question the very legitimacy of
our political institutions,'?

Unfortunately, the President’s political opponents now seem eager to transform
impeachment from an extraordinary remedy that should rarely be contemplated into a
conventional political weapon to be deployed for partisan gain. These actions are a far.cry from
what our Founders envisioned when they vested Congress with the “important trust” of
considering impeachment.”? Precisely because it nullifies the outcome of the democratic
process, impeschment of the President is fraught with the risk of deepening divisions in the
country and creating long-lasting rifts in the body politic.?® Unfortunately, you are now playing
out exactly the partisan rush to judgment that the Founders so strongly watned against, The
American people deserve much better than this. , ’

IIL.  There Is No Legitimate Basis for Your “Impeachment Inquiry”; Instead, the
Committees’ Actions Raise Serfous Questions,

It is transparent that you have resorted to such unprecedented and unconstitutional
procedures because you know that a falr process would expose the lack of any basis for your
inquiry. Your current effort is founded on a completely appropriate cail on July 25, 2019,
between President Trump and President Zelenskyy of Ukraine. Without waiting to see what was
actually said on the call, & press conference was held announcing an “impeachment inquiry”
based on falsehoods and misinformation about the call.?! To rebut those falsehoods, and to
provide transparency to the American people, President Trump secured agreement fiom the
Government of Ukraine and took the extraordinary step of declassifying and publicly releasing
the record of the call. That record clearly established that the call was completely appropriate,
that the President did nothing wrong, and that there is no basis for an impeachment inquiry. Ata
joint press conference shortly after the call's public refease, President Zelenskyy agreed that the
call was appropriate.?? In addition, the Department of Justice announced that officials there had
reviewed 2ighe call after a referral for an alleged campalgn finance law violation and found no such
violation,

Pechaps the best evidence that there was no wrongdoing on the call is the fact that, after
the actual record of the call was released, Chairman Schiff chose to concoct a false version of the
call and to read his made-up transcript to the American people at a public hearing.®* This

¥ {44 Cong, Rec. HI 1786 {daily ed, Dec, 18, 1998} (statement of Rep, Jerrold Nadler).

1 The Federalist No. 65 (Alexander Hamilton).

® Seeid .

# Press Releass, Nancy Pelosi, Pelosi Remarks Announcing Impeachment Inqguiry (Sept. 24, 2019).

2 President Trump Meeting with Ukvainlan President, C-SPAN (Sept. 25, 2019).

B Statement of Kerrt Kupes, Director, Office of Public Affairs, Dept. of Justice (Sept. 25, 2019) (“[Tlhe
Department’s Crimina] Division reviewed the officiat record of the call and determined, based on the facls and
applicable lgw, that there was no campaign finance violation and that no further action wss warranted.”).

% See Whistleblower Disclosure: Hearing Before the H, Select Comm. on Intel., 116th Cong, {Sept. 26,2019)
{statement of Rep. Adam Schiff),
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powerfully confirms there is no issue with the actual call. Otherwise, why would Chairman
Schiff feel the need to make up his own version? The Chairman’s action only further
undermines the public’s confidence in the fairness of any inguiry before his Committee,

The real problem, as we are now learning, is that Chairman Schiff’s office, and pethaps
others—despite initial denials—were involved in advising the whistleblower before the
complaint was filed. Inifially, when asked on national television about interactions with the
whistleblower, Chairman Schiff unequivocally stated that “[wle have not spoken directly with
the whistleblower, We would like to,”®

Now, however, it has been reported that the whistleblower approached the House
Intelligence Committee with information—and received guidance from the Commitiee—abefore
filing a complaint with the Inspector General.2® As a result, The Washington Post concluded that
Chairman Schiff “clearly made a statement that was false,”’ Anyone who was involved in the
preparation or submission of the whistleblower’s complaint cannot possibly act as a fair and
impartial judge in the same matter—particularly after misleading the American people about his
involvement, '

All of this raises serious questions that must be investigated. However, the Committees
are preventing anyone, including the minority, from looking into these critically important
matters. At the very least, Chairman Schiff must immediately make available all documents
relating to these issues. Afler ali, the American people have a right to know about the
Committees’ own actions with respect to these matters.

* * *

Given that your inquiry lacks any legitimate constitutional foundation, any pretense of
fairness, or even the most elementary due process protections, the Executive Branch cannot be
expected fo participate in it. Because participating in this inquiry under the current
unconstitutional posture would inflict lasting institutional harm on the Executive Branch and
lasting damage to the separation of powers, you have left the President no choice. Consistent
with the duties of the President of the United States, and in patticular his obligation to preserve
the rights of future occupants of his office, President Trump cannot permit his Administration to
participate in this partisan inquiry under these circumstances.

Yous recent letter to the Acting White House Chief of Staff argues that *[ejven ifan
impeachment inquiry were not underway,” the Oversight Committee may seek this information

3 Interview with Chairinan Adam Schiff, MSNBC (Sept. 17, 2019),

% Julian Barnes, el ak, Schiff Got Early dccownt of Accusations as Whistle-Blower's Concerns Grew, N.Y, Tiines
{Oct, 2,2019).

1 Glenn Kessler, Schifls False Claim His Committee Had Not Spoken fo the Whistleblower, Wash. Post {Oct. 4,
2019),
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Speaker Pelosi, and Chairmen Engel, Schiff, and
Cummings
Page 8

as a matter of the established oversight process.”® Respectfully, the Committees cannot have it
both ways. The letter comes from the Chairmen of three different Committees, if transmits a
subpoena “{pJursuant to the House of Representatives® impeachument inquity,” it recites that the
documents will “be collected as part of the House’s impeachment inquiry,” and it asserts that the
documents will be “shared among the Committees, as well as with the Committee on the
Judiciary as appropriate.””® The letter is in no way ditected at collecting information in aid of
legisfation, and you simply cannot expect to rely on oversight authority to gather information for
an unauthorized impeachment inquiry that conflicts with all historical precedent and rides
roughshod over due process and the separation of powers, If the Comunittees wish to retutn fo
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
American people, The President has a country to lead, The American people elected him to do
this job, and he remains focused on fulfifling his promises to the American people. He has
important work that he must continue on their behalf, both at home and around the world,
including continuing strong economic growth, extending historically low levels of
unemployment, negotiating trade deals, fixing our broken immigration system, lowering
prescription drug prices, and addressing mass shooting vielence. We hope that, in light of the
many deficiencies we have identified in your proceedings, you will abandon the current invalid
efforts to pursue an impeachment inguiry and join the President in focusing on the many
important goals that matter to the American people,

cet Hon, Kevin McCarthy, Minority Leader, House of Representatives
Hon. Michael McCaul, Ranking Membex, House Committee on Foreign Affairs
Hon. Devin Nunes, Ranking Member, House Permanent Select Committee on

Intelligence
Hon. Jim Jordan, Ranking Membex, House Commmittee ot Oversight and Reform

B Letier from Elijah B. Cummings, Chairman, House Conmnittee on Oversight and Government Reform, et al, to
John Michael Mulvaney, Acting Chief of Siaff to the President 3 (Oct. 4, 2019),

®.Idat,
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United States Department of State
Weeshingtan, D.C. 26520
October 14, 2019
Andrew Wright
K&L Gates LLP
1601 K StNW

Washington, DC 20006

Dear Mr. Wright:

We are writing to confirm the discussions that the Department of State has had with you over the
past several days. We understand that you have received the Department’s letter dated

October 10, which transmitted an instruction from Counsel to the President Pat Cipollone
concerning various demands by the U.S. House of Representatives Permanent Select Committee
on Intelligence, Committec on Oversight and Reform, and Commiittee on Foreign Affairs.

In the event that your client nevertheless appears before the Committees, any such appearance
would not relieve your client of his legal obligations to protect classified information and
potentially privileged communications. The confidential communications between your client
and foreign government officials may be classified and may be subject to claims of privilege.
The President’s position on the protection of information related to foreign policy and national
security is guided by longstanding, bipartisan precedent established as early as the first
presidential administration.! As Attorney General Reno explained during the Clinton
Administration:

History is replete with examples of the Executive’s refusal to produce to Congress
diplomatic communications and related documents because of the prejudicial
impact such disclosure could have on the President’s ability to conduct foreign
relations. It is equally well established that executive privilege applies to
communications to and from the President and Vice President and to White House
and NSC deliberative communications.’

In addition, the Department’s internal communications, or those with other Executive Branch
officials, related to foreign affairs may be classified and privileged. As Secretary Pompeo
explained in his letter dated October 1. and as Mr. Cipollone’s letter reiterated, the Department

I See History of Refusais by Executive Branch Qfficials to Provide Information Demanded by Congress, 6 Op.
O.L.C. 751, 753 (1982) (noting that in response to a request for documents relating to negotiation of the Jay
Treaty with Great Britain, President Washington sent a letter 1o Congress stating, “{t]o admit, then, a right in the
House of Representatives to demand, and to have, as a matter of course, all the papers respecting a negotiation
with a foreign Power, would be to establish a dangerous precedent.”) (citation omitted).

= Foreign Affairs with Respect to Haitl, 20 Op. O.L.C. 5. 6 (1996).
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of Justice has determined that the absence of agency counsel during an agency employee’s
testimony is unconstitutional and deprives the Department of the opportunity to raise objections
to ensure that vour client does not breach his obligations with respect to privileged and classified
material.’ Because the Committees continue to refuse to allow agency counsel to attend, it is
incumbent on your client and you, as his counsel, to guard against unauthorized disclosure. To
be clear, without an opportunity for the Department to review the information that may be
disclosed to the Committees by your client, your client is not authorized to reveal or release any
information subject to executive privilege, and no classified information may be disclosed in the
absence of the required safeguards necessary to ensure its protections.

Finally, with respect to the Committees’ request to your client for documents that constitute
official State Department records, we appreciate the acknowledgement that you have provided
that, in the absence of an opportunity for the Department to review such documents, your client
is not authorized to disclose to Congress any records relating to official duties for the reasons set
forth in the letter of October 10.

Please contact us if you have any further questions or would like to discuss this matter further.

Sincerely yours,
LY

)d,u.an

Brian Bulatao
Undersecretary of State

3 See generally Attempted Exclusion of Agency Counsel from Congressional Depositions of Agency Employees,

43 Op. O.L.C. __ (May 23, 2019).
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United States Department of State

s Washington, D.C. 20520

November 4, 2019

Ronald . Tenpas

Vinson & Elkins

2200 Pennsylvanja Avenue NW
Suite 500 West

Washington, DC 20037

Dear Mr. Tenpas:

On October 10, 2019 the Department of State forwarded to your client, Mr. Brechbuhl, the
attached instruction relating to the invitation he received to appear before the House Permanent
Select Committee on Intelligence. The Department of Justice, after taking into account
subsequent developments, sent the attached November 1, 2019 letter to the White House
Counsel, confirming that the legal basis for the instruction and guidance in the Department of
State’s October 10, 2019 letter continues to remain in effect,

As noted in the attached letters, should circumstances change, we stand ready to update this
guidance as warranted,

Sincerely yours,

Mouan

Brian Bulatao
Under Secretary of State
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United States Department of State
Waslington, DL 20520
Qctober 10, 2019
Ronald 1. Tenpas
Vinson & Elkins ) :
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

In that fetter, Mr. Cipollione identified several procedural, legal, and constitutional infirmities in
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
Couns